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Date : 10/07/2024 
Place :  Pune

Note :

BHAGINI NIVEDITA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE
''Nivedita Bhavan”, CTS No.34/7,Final Plot No.35/7 B, Prabhat Road, Lane No.8, Erandwana, Pune 411 004.

Notice of Annual General Meeting
(For Members Only)

Notice is hereby given that the 52nd Annual General Meeting of the members of Bhagini Nivedita Sahakari Bank Ltd., 
Pune will be held on Wednesday, 28th August 2024 at 2.00 pm at Tilak Smarak Mandir, Tilak Road, Pune 411030 to 
transact the following business. Members are requested to kindly attend the meeting

1)  {X. 29/08/2023 amoOr Pmboë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo 
B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo. 

2)  ~±Ho$À`m Am{W©H$ df© 2023-2024 À`m H$m`m©~ÔbÀ`m 
AhdmbmMr _m{hVr KoUo d ñdrH¥$V H$aUo. VgoM ~±Ho$Mo 
XyaJm_r YmoaU d dm{f©H$ Ü`o`YmoaU `mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo. 

3)  {X. 31/03/2024 AIoa g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo boIm 
nar{jV Vmio~§X d Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mMm {dMma H$aUo d 
ñdrH¥$V H$aUo. 

4)  Am{W©H$ df© 2023-2024 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm narjU 
Ahdmbmda d Am{W©H$ df© 2022-2023 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ 
boIm narjU XmofXþéñVr Ahdmbmda {dMma H$aUo d ñdrH¥$V 
H$aUo. 

5)  _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Ho$boë`m {e\$maetZwgma Am{W©H$ df© 
2023-2024 À`m Z\$m dmQ>Urg _mÝ`Vm XoUo VgoM bm^m§e 
Omhra H$aUo. 

6)  _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo V`ma Ho$boë`m Am{W©H$ df© 2024-
2025 À`m CËnÞ-IMm©À`m A§XmOnÌH$mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo d 
_mJrb 3 dfmªÀ`m àJVrMr _m{hVr KoUo. 

7)  ~±Ho$Mo _m. g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ¶m§À¶m {X. 
31/03/2024 AIoarb H$Om©Mr, _hmamï´> ghH$mar g§ñWm 
A{Y{Z¶‘ 1960 H$b‘ 75(2) Zwgma _m{hVr XoUo. 

8)  [aPìh© ~±H$ A°m\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmg AZwgéZ, 
_m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Ho$boë`m {e\$maerZwgma Am{W©H$ df©     
2024-2025 gmR>r H$amd`mÀ`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§À`m 
nwZZ}_UyH$sg d Ë`m§Zm Úmd`mÀ`m _ohZVmÝ`mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo. 
([aPìh© ~±H$ A°m\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m _§Owarg AYrZ amhÿZ) 

9)   Am{W©H$ df© 2025-2026 gmR>r A§VJ©V boImnarjH$m§Mr 
{Z`wŠVr H$aÊ`mMo d Ë`m§Mm _ohZVmZm R>a{dÊ`m~m~VMo 
A{YH$ma _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>img XoÊ`m~m~V {ZU©` KoUo. 

10)  _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$boë`m ñQ>mq\$J n°Q>Z©bm 
_mÝ`Vm XoUo. 

11)  ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXm§Mo {ejU d à{ejU `m§H$[aVm ~±§Ho$Zo 
Ho$boë`m à`ËZm§Mr Am{U nwT>rb dfm©À`m `moOZm§Mr Zm|X KoUo. 

12)  d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Zr à_m{UV Ho$ë`mZwgma ~wS>rV d 
g§e{`V H$O©ImË`m§Mr Zmdo ~mH$s dgwbrMm h¸$ A~m{YV 
R>odyZ {Zb}{IV H$aÊ`mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo. 

13)  _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dboë`m nmoQ>{Z`_ XþéñVrg ‘mÝ`Vm 
XoUo. àñVm{dV nmoQ>{Z`_ XþéñVrMr àV gmo~V OmoS>br Amho. 

14)  gXa dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oVrb AZwnpñWV g^mgXm§Mr 
aOm j_m{nV H$aUo. 

15)  _m. AÜ`jm§À`m AZwkoZo EoZ doir `oUmè`m {df`m§Mm {dMma 
H$aUo. 

{XZm§H$ : 10/07/2024 
{R>H$mU : nwUo

""{Zdo{XVm ^dZ'', grQ>rEg Z§.34/7, \$m`Zb ßbm°Q> Z§.35/7 ~r, à^mV amoS>, boZ Z§.8, Ea§S>dUm, nwUo 411 004

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
(\$ŠV g^mgXm§H$[aVm)

^{JZr {Zdo{XVm ghH$mar ~±H$ _`m©{XV, nwUo `m ~°§Ho$À`m gd© g^mgX ~§Yy-^{JZtZm {dZ§Vrnyd©H$ H$i{dÊ`mV `oVo H$s, ~±Ho$Mr ~mdÞmdr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 
g^m ~wYdma, {X.28/08/2024 amoOr Xwnmar 2.00 dmOVm, {Q>iH$ ñ_maH$ _§{Xa, {Q>iH$ amoS>, nwUo 411030 `oWo Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Amho. g^oV 
Imbrb {df`m§Mm {dMma Ho$bm OmB©b. Var g^og AmnU CnpñWV amhmdo, hr {dZ§Vr.     

g^onwT>rb {df`

_m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo Amkodê$Z
ghr/-

  pñ_Vm Xoenm§S>o
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar

AGENDA FOR THE MEETING

By order of the Board of Directors 
Sd/-

Smita Deshpande
Chief Executive Officer

Q>rn :-

1.  To approve and confirm the minutes of Annual General 
Meeting held on 29th August 2023.

2.  To consider and adopt annual report of the Board 
of Director on working and activities of bank for the 
financial year 2023-2024 and approve bank's long term 
perspective plan and Annual Business Plan.

3.  To consider and adopt audited financial statement of 
accounts as of 31st March 2024. 

4.  To consider and adopt the report of the Statutory 
Auditors for the financial year 2023-2024 and compliance 
report of the Statutory Auditors for the financial year 
2022-2023.

5.  To approve appropriation of Net Profit and to 
declare dividend for the financial year 2023-2024 as 
recommended by the Board of Directors.

6.  To approve Annual Budget of Income and expenditure 
for the financial year 2024-2025 prepared by Board of 
Directors and review the performance of the bank for 
last 3 years.

7.  To provide information about loans and advances 
of Directors of the bank and their relatives as on 31st 
March 2024 w.r.t. Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies 
Act, 1960 Sec.75(2).

8.  To approve re-appointment and remuneration of 
Statutory Auditors for financial year 2024-2025, 
recommended by Board of Directors as per RBI 
guidelines. (Subject to approval from RBI for the 
proposal)

9.  To authorize the Board of Directors to appoint Internal 
Auditors for the financial year 2025-2026 and to fix their 
remuneration.

10.  To approve staffing pattern recommended by the Board 
of Directors.

11.  To take note of the efforts made by the bank regarding 
education and training of its members and the plan for 
the next year.

12.  To approve the write off amount outstanding in bad and 
doubtful loan accounts as certified by Statutory Auditors 
keeping the right of recovery intact.

13.  To consider and approve the proposed amendment in 
Bye-Laws recommended by the Board of Directors. Copy 
of proposed amended bye-laws is attached herewith.

14.  To grant leave of absence to the members of the bank 
who are not present in the Annual General Meeting.

15.  To consider any other subject, with the permission of 
Hon. Chairperson.

1.  If the quorum of the meeting is not present at the appointed time, the meeting shall stand adjourned and shall be held at 
2.30 pm. on the same day and venue. The adjourned meeting shall not require quorum.

2.  Members are requested to send their queries, if any, in writing regarding the agenda items to be considered at the Annual 
General Meeting, so as to reach the Head Office / Branch on or before close of working hours of the bank 21st August 2024, 
upto 5.00 pm. 

3.  Members are requested to collect their unclaimed dividend from Head Office, otherwise the amount will be transferred to 
Reserve Fund after three years.

4.  In case shares are held in joint names, only first named share holder will be authorized to attend the meeting in terms of 
clause no.18/4 of the bye-laws of the bank.

1)  JUg§»`oA^mdr g^m VhHy$~ Pmë`mg hr g^m Ë`mM {Xder, Ë`mM {R>H$mUr Xþnmar 2.30 dmOVm KoÊ`mV `oB©b d Aem VhHy$~ Pmboë`m g^og 
JUnyVuMm {Z`_ bmJy hmoUma Zmhr.

2)  darb dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV hmoUmè`m {df`m§g§~§Yr H$mhr gyMZm H$amd`mÀ`m Agë`mg qH$dm àíZ {dMmamd`mMo Agë`mg Ë`m gyMZm qH$dm àíZ 
~±Ho$À`m _w»` H$m`m©b`mV/emIoV {X.21/08/2024 g§Ü`mH$mir 5 dmOon`ªV boIr nmRdmdoV.

3)  Á`m g^mgXm§Zr _mJrb bm^m§emMr a¸$_ Zobr Zgob, Ë`m§Zr Vr Ëd[aV ZoÊ`mMr ì`dñWm H$amdr. AÝ`Wm VrZ dfmªZr Vr a¸$_ ~±Ho$À`m [aPìh© \§$S>mV 
O_m Ho$br OmVo.

4)  nmoQ>{Z`_ H«$.18/4 Zwgma g§`wŠV$ ^mJYmaH$m§Mo ~m~VrV àW_ Zmd Agboë`m ^mJYmaH$mgM g^og CnpñWV amhVm `oB©b. 
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gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX, 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mm gZ 2023-24 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm 51 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb d boImnar{jV Vmio~§X Amnë`mg_moa gmXa H$aVmZm Amåhm 
gdmªZm AmZ§X hmoV Amho. 

gwdU© _hmoËgdr df©:

gZ 2023-24 ho Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo gwdU© _hmoËgdr df© hmoVo. `m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©À`m AmZ§XmoËgdmV ~±Ho$Zo Amnbo g^mgX, Ro>drXma, H$O©Xma, {hV{M§VH$ d 
godH$ dJ© gdmªZm gm_rb H$ê$Z KoVbo. `m {deof dfm©gmR>r godm {dñVmamMr Or C{Ôï>o ~±Ho$Zo Ro>dbr hmoVr Vr gd© nyU© Ho$br AmhoV. R>adë`mZwgma `m dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo 19 
dr Ah_XZJa emIm gwê$ H$aÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo gd© V`mar nyU© Ho$br Am{U 10 _o 2024 amoOr ZdrZ emIm H$m`m©pÝdV H$aÊ`mV Ambr. Ë`mMà_mUo ~±Ho$Mr B§Q>aZoQ> godm 
gwê$ H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho. `m ~amo~aM gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo àË`oH$ emIoÀ`m ImVoXma, g^mgX, {hV{M§VH$m§gmR>r J«mhH$ _oimdo Am`mo{OV Ho$bo. gwa{jV ~±{H§$J, 
gm`~a gwajm, ~MV d Jw§VdUwH$rMo _hÎd `mgma»`m _hÎdmÀ`m {df`m§da MMm© gÌm§Mo Am`moOZ Ho$bo. ~±Ho$À`m ImVoXmam§À`m CËnmXZm§Mo àXe©Z ^adÊ`mV Ambo. CÎm_ 
OrdZ_mZmgmR>r Amdí`H$ Amamo½`mMo _yb_§Ì, Amhma, OrdZe¡br d ì`m`m_mMo _hÎd `m {df`m§da _mJ©Xe©Z H$aÊ`mV Ambo. aº$XmZ {e{~a VgoM n`m©daU g§ajUmgmR>r 
d¥jmamonU H$m`©H«$_mMohr Am`moOZ H$aÊ`mV Ambo hmoVo. `m gd© H$m`©H«$_m§À`m _mÜ`_m§VyZ OmñVrV OmñV ImVoXma, J«mhH$m§~amo~a ~°§Ho$V’}$ WoQ> g§dmX gmYÊ`mV Ambm. 
~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$ Am{U {hV{M§VH$m§H$Sy>Z gd© H$m`©H«$_m§Zm CÎm_ à{VgmX {_imbm. 

24 _mM©, 2024 amoOr ~±Ho$À`m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©Mm gm§JVm gmohim g§nÞ Pmbm. Ë`m {Z{_Îm Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV Amboë`m H$m`©H«$_mÀ`m AÜ`jñWmZr ghH$ma d 
~±{H§$J joÌmVrb Ooð Aä`mgH$ _m. {dÚmYa AZmñH$a hmoVo. ~°§Ho$À`m B§Q>aZoQ> ~±{H§$J gw{dYoMm ew^ma§^ H$m`©H«$_mÀ`m AÜ`jm§À`m hñVo `mdoir H$aÊ`mV Ambm. H$m`©H«$_mMo 
à_wI nmhwUo åhUyZ àmÜ`mnH$ {_{b§X Omoer, H$m`m©Ü`j, _hmamï— gm{hË` n{afX nwUo CnpñWV hmoVo. `mdoir ~±Ho$À`m gwdU© ^amar ñ_a{UHo$À`m “The Golden 
Flight“ `m B§J«Or AZwdmXmMo àH$meZ à_wI nmhwÊ`m§À`m hñVo H$aÊ`mV Ambo. _{hbm§À`m gj_rH$aUmV Am{U ghH$mar ~±{H§$J joÌmV _moRo> `moJXmZ XoUmè`m ^{JZr 
{Zdo{XVm ghH$mar ~±Ho$Zo ghH$ma joÌ AmUIr gj_ H$aÊ`mgmR>r ghH$ma joÌmMo ZoV¥Ëd H$amdo Ago à{VnmXZ _m. {dÚmYa AZmñH$a `m§Zr Ho$bo. ^{JZr {Zdo{XVm ~±Ho$Zo 
Amnë`m nÞmg dfmªÀ`m dmQ>MmbrVyZ ImVoXmam§Mm {dœmg g§nmXZ Ho$bm Amho. ~±Ho$À`m ñ_a{UHo$À`m B§J«Or ^mfm§Vam_wio ~±Ho$Mo H$m`© A_amR>r ^mfH$m§n`ªV nmohmoMob Ago 
àm. {_{b§X Omoer `mdoir åhUmbo. gXa H$m`©H«$_mV ~±Ho$À`m ZdrZ {O§JbMo àW_ gmXarH$aU H$aÊ`mV Ambo. amï´>r` nm{aVmo{fH$ {dOoË`m gwà{gÕ Jm{`H$m gmdZr a{d§Ð 
`m§À`m {h§Xr _amR>r JrVm§À`m H$m`©H«$_mZo `m H$m`©H«$_mMr d gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©Mr gm§JVm H$aÊ`mV Ambr. 

OmJ{VH$ Am{U ^maVr` Am{W©H$ n{apñWVrMm AmT>mdm : 

AmnU gd© OmUVmM H$s ~±{H§$J joÌmda OmJ{VH$ d amï´>r` KS>m_moS>r§Mm n{aUm_ hmoV AgVmo. df© 2023-24 _Ü`o OmJ{VH$ d Am{W©H$ joÌmda à^md hmoVm. XmoZ 
df© Mmbbobo a{e`m `wH«$oZ `wÕ, Ë`mV _Ü` nyd}Vrb Zì`m g§Kfm©Mr nS>bobr ^a, T>mgiVm én`m, Am§Vaamï´>r` ~mOmamVrb I{ZO Vobm§À`m dmT>Ë`m qH$_Vr Am{U `m 
gdmªÀ`m n{aUm_ñdê$n AQ>i AgUmar MbZdmT> `m§Mm dmT>Ë`m _hmJmB©da {Z`§ÌU Ro>dÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo YmoaUmË_H$ nmD$bo CMbyZ `m g§nyU© Am{W©H$ dfm©V 
nm°{bgr XamV gmVË` amIbo. gaH$mar nmVirda Am{U {aPìh© ~±Ho$V’}$ H$aÊ`mV Amboë`m à`ËZm§_wio ^maVr` AW©ì`dñWm `m ApñWa H$mimVhr Am{W©H$ÑîQ>çm pñWa 
hmoVr Am{U doJmZo dmT>Umar AW©ì`dñWm åhUyZ OJ^amV AmoiIbr Jobr. ZOrH$À`m ̂ {dî`mV 2024-25 _Ü`o MbZdmT>rMo à_mU ho Xoem§VJ©V nmVirda g_mYmZH$maH$ 
_mÝgyZ Am{U CËnmXZ joÌmMr àJVr `m§gma»`m KQ>H$m§da Adb§~yZ Agob Va OmJ{VH$ AmKmS>rda ^y amOH$r` n{apñWVr VgoM hdm_mZ ~Xb `mda Adb§~yZ Agob. 
`m nmœ©^y_rda Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo Ho$boë`m àJVrMm Ahdmb Am{U Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 _Yrb ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmMr R>iH$ d¡{eîQ>ço nwT>rb à_mUo AmhoV. 

2023-24 Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmMr R>iH$ d¡{eîQ>ço : 

~±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ pñWVr Am{U {ZîH$f© :                                                                             (é. H$moQ>rV) 

Vnerb Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24 Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23

EHy$U Ro>dr 971.88 958.83

EHy$U H$O} 600.34 575.11

EHy$U ì`dgm` 1572.22 1533.94

{Zìdi Z\$m 14.79 20.20

dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db 6.11 6.10

ñd{ZYr 257.03 247.57

T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$O© 1.32% 1.21%

{Zìdi AZwËnm{XV H$O© 0% 0%

^m§S>db n`m©áVm 26.94% 24.89%

Ro>dr : 

df© 2023-24 `m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{_Îm Ro>drXmam§gmR>r ~±Ho$Zo dmT>rd ì`mOXamÀ`m d¡{eîQ>ç nyU© Ro>d `moOZm gmXa Ho$ë`m hmoË`m Ë`mbm J«mhH$m§H$Sy>Z CÎm_ 
à{VgmX {_imë`mZo ~±Ho$À`m Ro>dr§_Ü`o dmT> Pmbr. 

H$O© : 

H$O©Xmam§À`m ~XbË`m JaOm d H$OmªZm AgUmar _mJUr `m§Mm {dMma H$ê$Z VgoM ~±Ho$À`m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{_Îm AË`§V dmOdr ì`mOXamÀ`m gwdU©CËgd n`©Q>Z 

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMm Ahdmb H$O©, gwdU©CËgd e¡j{UH$ H$O©, ew^§H$a MSME H$O©, gwIH$Vm© dmhZ, \${Z©Ma d dñVwIaoXr H$O©, VgoM Img _{hbm§gmR>r _{hbm eŠVr H$O© d Xadfu à_mUo 
CËH$fm© H$O© Aem AZoH$ H$O© `moOZm am~{dÊ`mV Amë`m. `m gd© `moOZm§Zm J«mhH$m§Mm CÎm_ à{VgmX {_imbm. `m à`ËZm§_wio AË`§V ñnY}À`m dmVmdaUmV H$Omª_Ü`o 
Odinmg 4.39 % dmT> {XgyZ Ambr. 

EHy$U ì`dgm` : 

Ro>dr d H$OmªÀ`m {d{dY `moOZm AmIVmZm Vrd« ñnY}À`m nmœ©^y_rda J«mhH$m§Mr _mJUr, J«mhH$ g_mYmZ, ñnYm©Ë_H$ ì`mOXa Am{U Ro>drXma d ImVoXmam§Mo ì`mnH$ 
{hV bjmV KoD$Z {ZU©` KoÊ`mV Ambo. Ë`m_wio ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U ì`dgm`mV dmT> {XgyZ `oV Amho. 

{Zìdi Z\$m : 

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Mm {Zìdi Z\$m é 14.79 H$moQ>r BVH$m hmoVm Omo df© 2022-23 nojm gw_mao 5.41 H$moQ>r§Zr H$_r hmoVm. da C„oI Ho$ë`mà_mUo 2023-24 `m 
~±Ho$À`m gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m Ro>drXmam§Zm dmT>rd ì`mOXamÀ`m ̀ moOZoMm bm^ {Xbm Ë`m_wio Ro>drdarb ì`mOmÀ`m IMm©V dmT> Pmbr. VgoM H$O©Xmam§Zm gwdU© 
_hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{_Îm H$_r ì`mOXam§À`m `moOZm am~{dë`m_wio H$Om©darb ì`mOmV H$mhrer KQ> Pmbr. gwdU© _hmoËgdr dfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m godH$m§Zm Ë`m§À`m ~±Ho$Vrb godoÀ`m 
à_mUmV {deof ~jrg XoD$Z Jm¡a{dÊ`mV Ambo Ë`m_wio Zoh_rnojm nJma IMm©Vhr dmT> {XgyZ Ambr. `m gdmªMm EH$pÌV n{aUm_ Pmë`m_wio Zâ`m_Ü`o KQ> Pmbr Amho. 

dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db : 

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXm§_Ü`o 1671 g^mgXm§Mr dmT> hmoD$Z {X. 31.03.2024 amoOr EHy$U g^mgX g§»`m 61697 Pmbr. {X 31.03.2024 amoOr ~±Ho$Mo 
dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db é. 6.11 H$moQ>r BVHo$ hmoVo. 

ñd{ZYr : 

df© 2023-24 AIoa ~±Ho$À`m ñd-{ZYr_Ü`o é.9.46 H$moQ>r§Mr dmT> hmoD$Z {X. 31.03.2023 À`m é.247.57 H$moQ>r§À`m VwbZoV EHy$U ñd-{ZYr é.257.03 
H$moQ>r Pmbm. hr AmH$So>dmar Amnbr ~±H$ AË`§V _O~yV d gj_ AgyZ `mo½` àH$mao àJVr nWmda Agë`mMo {ZXe©H$ Amho. 

AZwËnm{XV H$O} (NPA) : 
Ahdmb dfm©V AZoH$ AmìhmZo AgVmZmhr Am{U dmQ>n Pmboë`m H$Omª_Ü`o dmT> hmoD$Z gwÕm _mJrb gbJ 19 dfmªà_mUoM T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo EHy$U H$Omªer 

Agbobo à_mU H$_rV H$_r amIÊ`mV ~±Ho$bm `e Ambo. {X.31.03.24 amoOr Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m T>mo~i AZwËnmXH$ H$OmªMo à_mU 1.32 % hmoVo Va `oUo~mH$r é.7.91 
H$moQ>r hmoVr. Á`mgmR>r é.5.15 H$moQ>r§Mr VaVyX Amdí`H$ hmoVr. àË`jmV ~±Ho$Zo {X. 31.03.2024 n`ªV ̀ mnojm OmñV aH$_oMr VaVyX Ho$br Agë`mZo {Zìdi AZwËnm{XV 
H$Om©Mo (NET NPA) EHy$U H$Om©er à_mU eyÝ` % am{hbo Am{U àmopìhOZ H$ìhaoO aoemo 100% nojm OmñV am{hbm. H$Om©Mo `mo½` {dVaU VgoM {Xboë`m H$Omªda 
gmVË`nyU© Am{U H$mb~ÜX XoIaoI Am{U H$O© dgwbrMo gd© ñVam§da H$aÊ`mV `oUmao AWH$ à`ËZ, `m§_wioM ho eŠ` Pmbo Amho.

{ZîH$m{gV (Write off) H$Om©Mr dgwbr : 

`m AmYrÀ`m dfmª_Ü`o {ZîH$m{gV Ho$boë`m H$O© ImË`m§_YyZ é. 0.28 bmI dgwbr Ahdmb dfm©V H$aÊ`mV Ambr. dgwbrMr eŠ`Vm H$_r AgyZhr Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo 
hr dgwbr Ho$br Amho. BVahr {Zb}{IV Ho$boë`m ImË`m§À`m dgwbrMo à`ËZ gwê$ AmhoV. 

^m§S>db n`m©áVm : 

~±Ho$Mr ^m§S>db n`m©áVm Ahdmb dfm©V 26.94% hmoVr Or df© 2022 -23 _Ü`o 24.89% hmoVr. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr ^m§S>db n`m©áVm ~±{H§$J joÌmVrb gamgar nojm 
~arM OmñV Amho. Amnbr ~±H$ AË`§V gj_ AgyZ _O~yV Am{W©H$ nm`mda C^r Agë`mMo `mVyZ {XgyZ `oVo. 

bm^m§e : 

Amnë`m ~°§Ho$Zo Jobr 26 df} gmVË`mZo ^mJYmaH$m§Zm H$m`ÚmZwgma XoVm `oUmam OmñVrV OmñV 15% bm^m§e {Xbm AgyZ, df© 2023-24 `m dfm©gmR>r gwÕm 
g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo 15 % bm^m§emMr {e\$mag Ho$br Amho. 

~±Ho$À`m {S>{OQ>b godm : 

Amnbr ~±H$ gd© àH$maÀ`m {S>{OQ>b godm XoV Amho. ~°§Ho$À`m `wnrAm` godobm CÎm_ à{VgmX {_iV Amho. gÜ`m dfm©bm ~°§Ho$À`m `wnrAm`À`m _mÜ`_mVyZ 82 
bmIm§À`mda ì`dhma hmoV AmhoV, VgoM ~±Ho$Mo _mo~mB©b A°n J«mhH$m§À`m Ñï>rZo AË`§V gmo`rMo Am{U Cn`wº$ R>abo Amho. ~±Ho$À`m B§Q>aZoQ> gw{dYoMmhr bm^ OmñVrV OmñV 
J«mhH$ KoVrb Agm g§MmbH$ _§S>imbm {dœmg Amho . 

boIm n{ajU : 

df© 2023-24 Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU _o.grìhrHo$ A°ÝS> Agmo{gEQ²>g, MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q§>Q> ̀ m§Zr nyU© Ho$bo AgyZ ~°§Ho$g 'A' Am°S>rQ> dJ© {Xbm Amho. gXa dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m 
gd© emIm, _w»`H$Moar Am{U Jw§VdUwH$rMo H§$H$a§Q> Am°S>rQ> doJdoJù`m 15 MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡§Q§>Q> \$åg©_m’©$V H$aÊ`mV Ambo. gd© Am°{S>Q>am§Zr ~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOm~Ôb g_mYmZ 
ì`º$ Ho$bo Amho. gXa dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m emIm, So>Q>m go§Q>a, S>rAma gmB©Q> `m gJù`mMo {gpñQ>_ Am°S>rQ> Ë`m joÌmVrb AZw^dr VÁk \$åg©H$Sy>Z H$aÊ`mV Ambo. Ë`mMà_mUo 
doimodoir {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Xboë`m AmXoemZwgma gm`~a gwajm _O~yV H$aÊ`mÀ`m ÑïrZo Amdí`H$ AgUmè`m gd© àH$maÀ`m VnmgÊ`m {aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo Zo_UwH$r~m~VMo {ZH$f 
nyU© H$aUmè`m Zmo§XUrH¥$V \$åg©_m’©$V Ho$ë`m Joë`m. H$moUË`mhr àH$maÀ`m VnmgUr_Ü`o H$moUË`mhr J§^ra ÌwQ>r AmT>iyZ Amë`m ZmhrV. Amnbr ~±H$ {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m gm`~a 
gwajm {df`H$ gd© {Z`_ d X§S>H$m§Mo H$mQo>H$moa nUo nmbZ H$arV Agë`mMo nwZ:íM AYmoao{IV Pmbo.

{aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§Zwgma d ~±Ho$Zo V`ma Ho$boë`m OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ YmoaU d OmoIr_ AmYm{aV A§VJ©V boImn{ajU (Risk Based Internal 
Audit) YmoaUmZwgma Amnë`m ~±Ho$V OmoIr_ AmYm{aV A§VJ©V boImn{ajU H$m`m©pÝdV H$aÊ`mV Ambo Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m A§VJ©V boImn{ajU {d^mJmVrb 
AZw^dr d à{epjV godmH$m§Ûmao gd© emIm, _w»`H$Moar, Jw§VdUyH$ {d^mJ d g§JUH$ {d^mJmMo {añH$ ~oñS> B§Q>Z©b Am°S>rQ> nyU© H$aÊ`mV Ambo Amho. 

Ro>dr§Mm {d_m : 

~±Ho$Zo {S>nm°PrQ> BÝí`waÝg d H«o${S>Q> J°ao§Q>r H$m°nmo©aoeZ `m g§ñWoH$So> Ro>dr§À`m {då`mMm g§nyU© hám ^abobm Amho. 
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g^mgX {ejU d à{ejU : 

Amnë`m ~±Ho$V’}$ {X.26.02.2024 Vo {X.01.03.2024 `m H$mbmdYrV {aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m à{gÕrnÌH$mZwgma "Am{W©H$ gmjaVm gámh' gmOam H$aÊ`mV 
Ambm. ~±Ho$À`m gd© emIm, ATM, ~±Ho$Mr do~gmB©Q>Ûmao AW©gmjaVoMm àMma Am{U àgma H$aÊ`mV Ambm. ~±Ho$À`m godH$m§Zr {d{dY Am°{\$gog, H§$nÝ`m, g§ñWm, 
emIoÀ`m n{agamVrb XwH$mZo `m§À`mH$So> àË`j ^oQ>r XoD$Z Am{W©H$ gmjaVo~m~VMr _m{hVr OmñVrV OmñV J«mhH$m§Zm {Xbr. `mì`{V{aº$ ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z {X.17.01.2024 
amoOr g^mgX, d ImVoXmam§H$arVm gm`~a gwajm {df`H$ OmJ¥Vr H$aÊ`mÀ`m CÔoemZo do{~ZmaMo Am`moOZ H$aÊ`mV Ambo hmoVo. `m_Ü`o {S>{OQ>b Am{W©H$ ì`dhma, B§Q>aZoQ> 
Am{U g_mO _mÜ`_m§Mm dmna `m_wio KS>Umè`m Am{W©H$ \$gdUwH$rMo àH$ma, Vo H$em nÕVrZo Ho$bo OmVmV d Ë`m~m~V J«mhH$m§Zr H$moUVr XjVm ¿`m`bm hdr `m~m~V 
VÁk ì`º$r§H$Sy>Z _mJ©Xe©Z H$aÊ`mV Ambo. 

gm_m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$r : 

Amnbr ~±H$ gd© g_mdoeH$ d¥Õr Am{U gm_m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$r `m VÎdm§da {dœmg Ro>dVo d Ë`m Ñï>rZo gVV à`ËZerb AgVo. Ë`mgmR>r doimodoir JaOoZwgma {d{dY 
CnH«$_ d XoU½`m§À`m _mÜ`_m§VyZ g_mOmgmR>r ̀ moJXmZ XoV AgVo. Ë`mZwgma ~±Ho$Zo g_mOm{^_wI H$m_ H$aUmè`m g§ñWm§Zm Xadfuà_mUo ̀ mdfu gwÕm XoUJrÀ`m ñdénmV _XV 
Ho$br Amho. `m ì`{V{aº$ g^mgXm§À`m Xhmdr d ~mamdrMr narjm CÎmrU© hmoUmè`m nmë`m§Zm é.1.77 bmI CÎmoOZmW© ~jrg åhUyZ XoÊ`mV Ambo. Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m 
JaOy g^mgXm§Zm ~±Ho$V’}$ é.11.68 bmI d¡ÚH$r` _XV XoÊ`mV Ambr. ~±H$ Amnë`m _{hbm ImVoXmam§À`m CÚ_erbVobm àmoËgmhZ XoÊ`mMm d Ë`m§Zm ì`dgm`m{^_wI 
hmoÊ`mg, ñdmdb§~r hmoÊ`mg _XV H$aV AgVo. `mMmM EH$ ^mJ åhUyZ `eñdr CÚmo{OH$m§Mo CXmhaU BVa _{hbm§g_moa `mdo `m hoVyZo ~°§Ho$V’}$ Xadfu ~±Ho$À`m ImVoXma 
AgUmè`m _{hbm CÚmo{OH$m§Zm {Zdo{XVm nwañH$mamZo gÝ_m{ZV H$aÊ`mV `oVo. Ahdmb dfm©Vhr XmoZ CÚmo{OH$m§Zm {Zdo{XVm nwañH$mamZo gÝ_m{ZV H$aÊ`mV Ambo. 

~°§Ho$Mo XyaJm_r Ü¶o¶YmoaU : 

Ro>drXmam§Mo {hV Ho$§ÐñWmZr Ro>D$Z, gd© bhmZ _moR>çm ImVoXmam§gmR>r AË`mYw{ZH$, gwa{jV Am{U CÎm_ J«mhH$ godm XoD$Z ì`dgm`d¥Õr H$aUo hoM ~±Ho$Mo XyaJm_r 
YmoaU H$m`_ amhUma Amho. ì`dgm`d¥ÕrgmR>r J«mhH$ g§nH$m©da OmñVrV OmñV ^a XoÊ`mV `oB©b. gÜ`mÀ`m J«mhH$m§~amo~a nwT>rb {nT>rÀ`m OmñVrV OmñV J«mhH$m§Zm 
~±Ho$er OmoSy>Z KoÊ`mgmR>r gÜ`m XoV Agboë`m {S>{OQ>b godm§_Ü`o H$mimZwê$n Amdí`H$ Vo ~Xb H$aÊ`mgmR>r ~±H$ à`ËZerb Agob. ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`d¥ÕrÀ`m Ñï>rZo 
VgoM ZdZdrZ CÚmoJm§Zm àmoËgmhZ XoÊ`mÀ`m CÔoemZo _Ü`_, N>moQo> ì`mdgm{`H$, bKw CÚmoOH$ VgoM àmW{_H$Vm àmá joÌmVrb H$O©Xmam§gmR>r OmñVrV OmñV `moOZm 
am~{dÊ`mV `oVrb. ~±Ho$À`m CËnÞmV dmT> H$aÊ`mgmR>r Amdí`H$ Ë`m _mÝ`Vm àmá H$ê$Z {d_m {dVaU, å`yÀ`wAb \$§S> {dVaU `m gma»`m godm ì`dgm` gwê$ H$aÊ`mV 
`oVrb Á`mMm \$m`Xm ~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zmhr {ZpüVM hmoB©b. 

~±Ho$Mo dm{f©H$ Ü¶o`YmoaU : 

XoemMr AW©ì`dñWm àJVrÀ`m {XeoZo dmQ>Mmb H$aV Agë`mZo ~±{H§$J joÌmghr ì`dgm`d¥ÕrÀ`m g§Yr AmJm_r dfm©V CnbãY hmoUma AmhoV. Amnë`m ~±Ho$H$So> `mo½` 
à_mUmV VabVm, {ZYr Am{U ^m§S>db n`m©áVm CnbãY AmhoV. `m AmYmamda AmJm_r dfm©V ì`dgm` d¥Õr H$aÊ`mÀ`mÑï>rZo ~±H$ nyU© à`ËZ H$aob. Ro>drXmam§À`m Ro>dr§Mr 
gwapjVVm, ImVoXmam§Mo {hV, AË`mYw{ZH$ Am{U gwapjV godm-gw{dYm CnbãY H$aUo `m ~m~r {dMmamV KoD$Z ì`dgm` d¥ÕrMo AmJm_r dfm©Mo Ü¶o¶YmoaU AmIÊ`mV 
Ambo Amho. VgoM AmVmn`ªV ~±Ho$er Z OmoS>ë`m Joboë`m OmñVrV OmñV ZdrZ J«mhH$m§Zm ~±Ho$À`m n{admam_Ü`o gm_rb H$ê$Z KoÊ`mMm à`ËZ H$aob. ~±Ho$Mo CËnÞmV dmT> 
H$aÊ`mgmR>r ZdrZ godm åhUyZ AmJm_r dfm©V {d_m {dVaU ì`dgm` gwê$ H$aÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo ~±H$ à`ËZerb Amho. 

g§MmbH$ _§S>i : 

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À`m CnmÜ`jm _m. Xrnm XmTo> `m§Mo XwI…X {ZYZ Pmë`mZo {Z_m©U Pmbobo {aº$ g§MmbH$ nX d CnmÜ`jmnX ghH$ma H$m`ÚmÀ`m VaVwXrZwgma 
^aÊ`mV Ambo. `mdoir lr_Vr bú_r XmTo> `m§Mr g§Mm{bH$m åhUyZ Va grE_E S>m°. ZoÌm AmnQo> `m§Mr CnmÜ`jmnXr {~Z{damoY {ZdS> Pmbr. øm XmoÝhr {ZdS>UyH$ à{H«$`m 
nma nmS>Ê`mgmR>r {Oëhm Cn{Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm nwUo `m§MoV’}$ {Z`wº$ Ho$boë`m AÜ`mgr A{YH$mar _m. àJVr dm~io `m§Mo ghH$m`© bm^bo. Ë`mMà_mUo Ahdmb dfm©V 
grE lr_Vr pñ_Vm {^So> `m§Mr ñdrH¥$V g§Mm{bH$m åhUyZ ~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imda Zo_UyH$ H$aÊ`mV Ambr. 

lÕm§Obr : 

Ahdmb dfm©V {ZYZ nmdbobo ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, ImVoXma, _mOr H$_©Mmar d {hV{M§VH$ `m§Zm {dZ_« lÕm§Obr. 

F$U{ZX}e : 

~±Ho$Mr AmVm n`ªVMr dmQ>Mmb `eñdr Pmbr Ho$di Amnë`m gma»`m Ag§»` ^mJYmaH$, ImVoXma Am{U {hV{M§VH$m§Zr ~±Ho$da Omo {dœmg XmIdbm Am{U nmqR>~m 
{Xbm Ë`m_wioM. AmnU gdmªZr ~±Ho$da XmI{dboë`m {dœmgm~Ôb Am{U ~±Ho$À`m àJVrbm hmV^ma bmdë`m~Ôb g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`mdVrZo _r H¥$VkVm ì`º$ H$aVo. 
^maVr` {aPìh© ~±H$, ghH$ma ImVo `m§À`m doimodoir {_iUmè`m _mJ©Xe©Zm~m~V g§MmbH$ _§S>i Am^mar Amho. Ahdmb dfm©V {d{dY _mÝ`dam§Zr H$m`©H«$_m§À`m d AÝ` 
{Z{_ÎmmZo ~±Ho$g ^oQ>r {Xë`m Ë`m gdmªMo g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo Am^ma _mZVo. ~±Ho$Mo boIm narjH$, dH$rb, g„mJma, {d{dY godm nwa{dUmao ì`mdgm{`H$ `m gdmªMo 
g§MmbH$ _§S>imV’}$ Am^ma _mZVo. ~±Ho$bm gVV àJVr nWmda Ro>dÊ`mgmR>r g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m VgoM ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imÀ`m g^mgXm§Zr Ho$boë`m _mJ©Xe©ZmMm d {Xboë`m 
`moJXmZmMm _r H¥$VkVm nyd©H$ C„oI H$aVo. ~±Ho$Mm g_ñV godH$ dJ© Á`m§À`m àm_m{UH$ Am{U AWH$ n{al_mÀ`m Omoamda ~±H$ Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm CÎm_ godm nwa{dV 
Amho Am{U àJVr H$arV Amho, Ë`m§À`m {Zð>oMm Am{U H$m_H$mOmMm Jm¡ad H$aVo. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _r gd© g^mgX d Ro>drXmam§Zm nwÝhm EH$Xm gm§Jy BpÀN>Vo H$r 
Amnbr ~±H$ ^¸$_ Am{W©H$ nm`mda C^r Amho Am{U gd© àH$maMr AmìhmZo nobÊ`mg gj_ Amho. AmnUm gdmªÀ`m nm{R§>ã`mÀ`m ~imda ~±Ho$gmR>r AmJm_r df} àJVrMr 
AgVrb Am{U ~±H$ gd© J«mhH$m§Zm CÎm_, AmYw{ZH$ Am{U gwa{jV godm XoV amhrb. ^{dî`mVhr Amnbr EH$pÌV dmQ>Mmb AerM Mmby amhrb Am{U ~±Ho$er AgUmao 
Amnbo ZmVo A{YH$m{YH$ ÑT> hmoB©b hrM g{XÀN>m! 

YÝ`dmX!  

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo,

grE S>m°. aodVr n¡R>UH$a 

{XZm§H$ :- 10/07/2024 AÜ`jm

Report of Board of Directors
Respected Members, 

The Board of Directors of the bank has great pleasure in placing before you the 51st Annual Report of the bank and the audited Financial 
Statements for the financial year 2023-24.
Golden Jubilee Year:

The year 2023-24 was the Golden Jubilee year of our Bank. The Golden Jubilee year celebrations were a success as the bank’s members, 
depositors, borrowers, well-wishers, and employees were part of the celebrations. This special years’ service expansion targets have been 
achieved by the bank. On May 10th, 2024, the 19th branch of the bank in Ahmednagar City began operations after all the formalities and 
preparations were completed. This year saw the bank's internet facility become operational. The bank organized customer meets for 
its members, account holders, and well-wishers at every branch. Interactive discussion sessions were conducted on important topics 
like safe banking, cyber security, and the importance of saving and investments. Exhibitions were organized to display and sell products 
manufactured or traded by customers and members of the Bank. As a part of our social commitment, sessions of experts in the field were 
organized to create awareness about the importance of a healthy lifestyle, a balanced diet, and regular exercise. A blood donation camp and 
a tree plantation activity were organized to create awareness about humanitarian and environmental concerns. All these programs enabled 
the bank to communicate with a maximum number of its customers. The programs were well attended and appreciated. 

The Golden Jubilee Year of the bank concluded on 24th March 2024. The program organized on that occasion was presided over by Shri. 
Vidyadhar Anaskar, a veteran and a scholar in the field of Cooperation and Banking. He inaugurated the Bank's Internet Banking facility 
on this occasion. Prof. Milind Joshi, Executive Chairman, Maharashtra Sahitya Parishad Pune was present as chief guest of the program. 
English translation of the souvenir of the Bank “The Golden Flight “was released by him. Shri. Vidyadhar Anaskar stated that Bhagini Nivedita 
Sahakari Bank Ltd has made a significant contribution to both the cooperative banking sector and the empowerment of women. He added 
that the Bank should provide leadership to the cooperative sector to enhance its competence. Prof. Milind Joshi stated that this Bank has 
earned the trust and goodwill of its customers over fifty years of its existence. According to him, the bank's souvenir's English translation will 
enable it to connect with even those who are not familiar with the Marathi language. The new jingle of the bank was presented for the first 
time in this program. The event and the golden jubilee year concluded with a rendition of Hindi Marathi songs by national award-winning 
singer Ms Sawani Ravindra.
Global and Indian Economic Outlook:

As we all know, the banking sector is affected by global and national developments, conflicts, and tensions. The year 2023-24 was influenced 
by the ongoing Russia-Ukraine war, the renewed conflict in the Middle East, the depreciating rupee, rising oil prices in the international 
market, and consequential and inevitable inflationary pressures. To curb the rising inflation, the RBI made effective policy decisions and 
maintained the policy rates constant throughout the financial year. Due to the concerted efforts made at the Government level and by the 
Reserve Bank of India, the Indian economy was financially stable even during this volatile period and was recognized worldwide as the fastest-
growing economy. Economic performance in the year 2024-25 will depend on factors such as satisfactory monsoons and performance of 
the manufacturing sector at the domestic level, while on the global front, it will depend on geopolitical conditions and the effects of climate 
change. In this context, the following is the progress report and the key aspects of the bank's operations during the financial year 2023-24.
Bank’s financial position and findings:                                                                                                                                        (Rs. In Crores)

Particulars Financial Year 2023-24 Financial Year 2022-23
Deposits 971.88 958.83
Loans 600.34 575.11
Total Business 1572.22 1533.94
Net Profit 14.79 20.20
Paid up Share Capital 6.11 6.10
Owned Funds 257.03 247.57
Gross NPA 1.32% 1.21%
Net NPA 0% 0%
CRAR 26.94% 24.89%

Deposits:
Financial Year 2023-24 being its golden jubilee year, the bank had introduced various deposit schemes featuring higher interest rates 

for its depositors. These schemes were well-received by the customers and led to a rise in deposits.
Loans:

Considering the changing needs of the borrowers and the demand for loans, the bank offered various loan products such as Golden 
Jubilee tourism loans, Golden Jubilee Education loans, Shubhankar MSME loans, Sukhakarta vehicle, furniture, and property purchase 
loans,as well as Mahila Shakti Loans and the annual Utkarsha Loans, especially for women and some other schemes, with very reasonable 
interest rates. All these schemes evoked good responses from the customers. These efforts resulted in an increase of nearly 4.39% in loans 
in a highly competitive environment.
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Total Business:
While planning various schemes of deposits and loans, decisions were taken keeping in mind customer demand, customer satisfaction, 

and competitive interest rates without overlooking the wider interests of the depositors and account holders in the face of intense 
competition. These efforts have resulted in the growth of the overall business of the bank.
Net Profit :

Net profit of the bank during the reporting year was Rs. 14.79 crores which was Rs. 5.41 crores less than the previous financial year
2022-23. FY 2023-24 being the golden jubilee year, the bank offered deposit schemes with higher rates of interest to its depositors resulting 
in increased cost of interest on deposits. Schemes with lower rates of interest were also implemented for borrowers, during the golden 
jubilee year, which resulted in a slight reduction in the interest income from loans. The loyalty of employees of the Bank was commemorated 
on the occasion of the Golden Jubilee year by paying them additional exgratia payments in proportion to the service rendered by them. As 
a combined effect of all of these, the profits of the bank for the year have declined. 
Paid-up share capital:

During the year under review, the number of members of the bank increased by 1671. Total number of members as of 31.03.2024 was 
61697, and the paid-up share capital was Rs. 6.11 Crores. 
Owned Funds:

At the end of the financial year 2023-24, the net owned funds of the bank increased by Rs. 9.46 Crores. Total owned funds as of 
31.03.2024 were Rs. 257.03 Crores as against Rs. 247.57 Crores of 31.03.2023. These figures indicate that our bank is financially very strong, 
capable, and is on the right track of progress.
Non-Performing Assets:

Despite many challenges during the reporting year and an increase in loan disbursements, the bank managed to maintain the ratio of 
gross Non-Performing loans to total loans as low as in the previous 19 consecutive years. As of 31.03.2024 gross Non-Performing loans 
ratio was 1.32%, while the outstanding balance in corresponding loan accounts was Rs. 7.91 Crores. A provision of Rs. 5.15 Crores was 
necessary to cover these Non-Performing loans. As the bank has made a provision of an amount much more than what is required, the net 
Non-Performing assets ratio remained zero % and the provision coverage ratio was maintained at 100%. Proper disbursements, consistent 
and timely monitoring of disbursed loans, and tireless efforts at all levels of recovery have made this possible.
Recovery of written-off loans: 

During the year under review, the bank recovered Rs. 0.28 lakh of the loans written off in earlier years. Our bank has made this recovery 
despite the possibility of recovery being very less. Efforts are always underway to recover other written-off amounts as well.
Capital Adequacy:

The capital adequacy ratio was 26.94% in the reporting year, compared to 24.89% in 2022-23. The bank CRAR is much higher than the 
average in the banking sector. This indicates that our bank stands on a solid foundation.
Dividend:

Our bank has consistently paid the maximum permissible dividend of 15% to shareholders for the last 26 years and your directors have 
recommended a dividend of 15 % for F Y 2023-24 as well.
Digital banking products offered by the bank:

Our bank offers all kinds of digital services. The UPI service of the bank is getting very good response. Currently, more than 82 lakh 
transactions are annually done through our bank’s UPI channel and the mobile app of the bank has proved to be very convenient and useful 
for the customers. Your directors are confident that a maximum number of customers will take advantage of the internet facility of the bank.
Audit:

The Statutory audit of the bank for the year 2023-24 was conducted by M/S. CVK & Associates, Chartered Accountants. Your bank has 
received an "A" audit classification from the statutory auditors.

Concurrent audits of all branches, head office, and investments of the bank were conducted by 15 different firms of chartered 
accountants for the year. All the auditors have expressed satisfaction with the bank’s functioning.

During the year 2023-24, information systems audits of branches of the bank, its data centre, and the DR site were conducted by experts 
in the field. The bank has also conducted audits and reviews of the cyber security posture of its IT assets from experts in the field as per 
instructions received from the Reserve Bank of India from time to time during the year. These audits and reviews have underlined the fact 
that the bank meticulously follows all the rules and regulations framed by the Reserve Bank of India for enhancing the cyber security of its 
IT assets.

As per the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and as per the risk management and risk-based internal audit policies of 
the bank, a risk-based internal audit has been implemented in the bank. During the year under review, risk based internal audit of all 
branches, head office, investment and IT departments of the bank has been completed by experienced and trained staff of the internal 
audit department of the bank. 
Deposit Insurance:

The bank has fully paid the applicable deposit insurance premium to Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation.
Member education and training:  

Financial Literacy Week was celebrated by our bank from 26.02.2024 to 01.03.2024 as per the RBI circular. Financial literacy was 
promoted and disseminated through all the branches, ATMs, and the bank’s website. The employees of the bank visited various offices, 
companies, institutions, and shops in the branch areas and provided information about financial literacy and awareness to a maximum 
number of customers.

Apart from this, a webinar was organised by the bank for its members and customers on17th January 2024 for creating cyber security 
awareness. In this webinar information about various types of financial frauds using digital financial transactions, internet and social media 
and what precautions should be taken to avoid them was given by experts. 
Social Commitment: 

Our bank believes in the principles of inclusive growth and social commitment and constantly strives towards them. To achieve this, it 
contributes to society through various activities and donations based on the needs of the hour. Our bank has contributed to various social 
and charitable activities through NGOs for the underprivileged class of Society during the year.
The bank has felicitated children of its members who have passed the SSC and HSC examinations during the year. An amount of Rs 1.77 
Lakhs was distributed by way of cash prizes under this scheme. The bank has provided medical aid to the tune of Rs. 11.68 Lakhs to its needy 
members.

The bank encourages the spirit of entrepreneurship of its women account holders. As a part of this and to set the example of successful 
entrepreneurs in front of other women, every year the bank honours women entrepreneurs, who are account holders of the bank with “ 
Nivedita Awards”, During the reporting year also two women entrepreneurs were honoured with “ Nivedita Awards”.
Long-Term Perspective Plan:

The bank's long-term business strategy will continue to focus on growth by providing modern, secure, and excellent services to both 
small and big account holders. The bank shall continue to strive to protect the interests of its depositors. Maximum emphasis will be placed 
on interaction with the customers for business growth. The bank shall continue to upgrade and update the digital services offered to connect 
with the younger generation of customers. Special schemes shall be implemented for medium and small businesses, micro-entrepreneurs, 
and priority sector borrowers for business growth of the bank as well as to encourage entrepreneurship in these sectors. As a measure 
of increasing revenue of the bank, fee-based services such as insurance and mutual fund distribution shall be introduced with necessary 
approvals.
Annual Business Plan:

The Indian economy is on a growth trajectory. The banking industry will be one of the biggest beneficiaries of the economic progress 
of the country. Our bank has adequate liquidity, funds, and capital adequacy. Based on this strong financial position, the bank shall make 
all efforts for business growth. The growth strategy for the coming year is planned keeping in view the depositor’s safety, and customer 
satisfaction, and providing modern and secure banking services and solutions. The bank will also try to attract as many new customers as 
possible who have not been connected with the bank so far. The bank will enter into the insurance distribution business in the coming year 
as a new service to add to its revenue.
Board of Directors:

During the reporting year, the vacant posts of a director and vice-chairperson were created due to the sudden and tragic demise of 
the bank’s then vice-chairperson, Smt. Deepa Dadhe. These posts were filled as per the provisions of the Maharashtra State Co-operative 
Societies Act 1961.Smt. Lakshmi Dadhe was elected unopposed as a Director and CMA Dr. Netra Apte was elected unopposed as a vice-
chairperson to the respective posts. The entire procedure was completed under the able guidance of Election Officer Mrs. Pragati Wabale, 
appointed by the Deputy District Registrar Co-operative Societies Pune. CA Smt. Smita Bhide was co-opted as a Director during the year. 
Obituary:

Members of the board pay a humble tribute to the members, account holders, ex-employees, and well-wishers of the bank who passed 
away during the reporting year.
Acknowledgment :

The success and progress achieved by the bank so far were possible due to the continuous support and confidence of shareholders, 
account holders, and well-wishers of the bank. On behalf of the Board of Directors of the bank, I express our gratitude to all of you for the 
trust reposed in the bank and for contributing towards its success.

We would also like to thank the authorities of the Reserve Bank of India and the Co-operative Department, for providing valuable 
guidance, support, and cooperation to the bank. We are thankful to all the dignitaries and eminent personalities, who visited the Bank on 
different occasions during the year. We also thank the auditors, legal and technical consultants, and vendors associated with the Bank for 
their support and cooperation. 

I am personally grateful to the Board of Directors and the Board of Management members for their guidance and selfless efforts in 
keeping the bank on the path of continuous progress. The Board of Directors also places on record its appreciation for the sincerity, hard 
work, and dedication of all the employees of the bank and applauds the excellent services they provide to the bank's customers.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to reiterate to all the members and depositors that our bank stands on a strong financial 
footing and is capable of meeting all challenges. With your continued trust and support, the bank will continue to provide even better, 
modern and secure services. We hope that our association will be strengthened year after year.

Thank You,
For and on behalf of the

Board of Directors, 

CA (Dr) Rewati Paithankar
Date : 10/07/2024  Chairperson

(g§nyU© Ahdmb _yi _amR>r ^mfoV AgyZ g^mgXm§Mo gmo`rH$[aVm B§J«Or ñd¡a AZwdmX {Xbobm Amho.)
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ANNEXURE  A
Name of  the Bank Bhagini Nivedita Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Pune
Head Office Address 'Nivedita Bhavan', CTS.No.34/7, Final Plot No.35/7B, Prabhat Road, 

Lane No.8, Erandwana, Pune 411 004
Date of Registration 19th February 1974  (PNA/BNK/34)
Date & No. of RBI Licence 26th March 1974 (ACD MH 36P)
Jurisdiction Maharashtra State 
Items As on 31st  March 2024
No.of Branches including H. O. 19

    (< In lakhs)
g^mgXËd Membership
{Z`_rV g^mgX Regular Member 61697
Zm__mÌ g^mgX Nominal Member 1513
dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db Paid up Share Capital 610.84
EHy$U {ZYr Total Reserve and Funds 25703.49
R>odr Deposits
go{ìh§½O Savings 26683.60
Mmby Current 2245.84
_wXV R>odr Fixed Deposits 68258.58
H$O} Advances
VmaUr Secured 48651.10
{dZmVmaUr Unsecured 11382.41
AJ«H«$_ joÌ Q>¸o$dmar (nr.Eg.Eb.gr. gh) Total % of Priority Sector (including PSLC) 60.36
Xþ~©b KQ>H$ Q>¸o$dmar Total % of Weaker Section 3.91
XoUr Borrowings 
{Oëhm _Ü`dVu gh. ~±H$ D.C.C Bank -
amÁ` ghH$mar ~°§H M.S.C Bank -
Jw§VdUyH$ Investments 49222.06
WH$~mH$s  Q>¸o$dmar Overdues % 0.87
boImn[ajU dJ© Audit Classification ‘A’
{Zìdù Z\$m Profit for the year(Net Profit) 1479.21
godH$  g§»`m Total Staff
A{YH$mar Other than Sub-Staff 220
BVa Sub staff 40
IoiVo ^m§Sdb Working Capital 125441.76

{df` H«$.5 Mm Vnerb : Zâ`mMr dmQ>Ur :
gZ 2023-2024 `m dfm©V CÎm_ Z\$m ~±Ho$Zo {_idbm AgyZ Am`H$a d {ZYr VaVyX dOm OmVm Z\$m dmQ>Urg é.14,79,20,856.12 a¸$_ 
CnbãY Amho.                                                                                           
_m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$bobr Zâ`mMr dmQ>Ur nwT>rbà_mUoo.

Details of Topic no.5 : Profit Appropriation :
The Bank has earned excellent Profit for the financial year 2023-2024. After provision and tax, distributable profit is
< 14,79,20,856.12. The following appropriations are recommended by the Board of Directors for approval.

A H«$. Vnerb ParƟ culars Amount Rs.

1 {dYr{d{hV amIrd {ZYr Statutory Reserve Fund 3,75,00,000.00

2 gd© gmYmaU {ZYr General Reserve Fund 1,27,64,996.00

3 V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr d gm`~a gwajm {ZYr Technology Development  Fund & 
Cyber Security Fund

2,00,00,000.00

4 Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5,70,00,000.00

5 e¡j{UH$  {ZYr Education Fund 15,00,000.00

6 {ZdS>UyH$ {ZYr Election fund 75,000.00

7 V§ÌkmZ OmoIr_ g§ajU {ZYr Technology Risk Protection Fund 1,00,00,000.00

8 bm^m§e 15% Dividend 15% 90,80,860.00

EHy$U Z\$m 2023-2024 Total Profit 2023-2024 14,79,20,856.00

{df` H«$.6 Mm Vnerb : àJVrMm VŠVm : Details of Topic no.6 : Performance Report : (én`o bmImV)   (< In Lakhs)

Vnerb Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2024

dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db Paid Up Share Capital 609.30 609.69 610.84

R>odr Deposits 91,837.82 95,882.98 97,188.02

H$O} Loan & Advances 51,445.47 57,510.80 60,033.51

Jw§VdUyH$ (BVa ~±Ho$Vrb _wXV R>odrgh) Investments (Including fixed 
deposits with other banks)

57,355.14 57,780.14 56,515.61

EHy$U ì`dgm` Total Business 1,43,283.29 1,53,393.78 1,57,221.53

ZŠV _yë` Net Worth 21,836.26 16,161.93* 17,722.59

IoiVo ^m§S>db Working Capital 1,17,547.06 1,23,673.64 1,25,441.76

{Zìdi Z\$m Net Profit 1,743.18 2,020.45 1,479.21

T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$O© Gross NPA 861.95 693.11 791.01

T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$O© à_mU Gross NPA % 1.68% 1.21% 1.32%

{Zìdi AZwËnm{XV H$O© à_mU Net NPA % 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

gr.S>r.aoemo C.D.Ratio % 56.02% 59.98% 61.77%

^m§S>db n`m©áVm  à_mU    CRAR % 28.48% 24.89% 26.94%

emIm (_w»`H$Moargh) Branches (Including HO) 19 19 19

(AmH$S>odmar nyU© én¶mV) (Rounded off to nearest rupee)

* [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m {X.01/12/2022 À`m n[anÌH$mZwgma. * As per Reserve Bank of India Circular Dt.01/12/2022.

*
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{df` H«$.6 Mm Vnerb : 2024-2025 Mo CËnÞmMo A§XmOnÌH$  :
Details of Topic No.6 : Annual Budget for 2024-2025 Income  : (én`o bmImV) (< In Lakhs)

A. 
H«$.

Vnerb Particulars Budget for
31 March 2024

(<)

Actual 
Income

(<)

Budget for
31 March 2025

(<)

1 ì`mO H$Om©darb Interest on loan 5,500.00 5,242.30 5,870.00

2 ì`mO Jw§VdUwH$sdarb Interest on Investment 3,700.00 3,702.79 3,790.00

3 H${_eZ d hþ§S>Umdi Commission & Brokerage 50.00 24.04 50.00

4 BVa CËnÞ Other Receipts 700.00 568.64 700.00

EHy$U CËnÞ Total Income 9,950.00 9,537.77 10,410.00

VaVyX naV Provision Written Back 0.00 1,138.44 0.00

EHy$U Total 9, 950.00 10,676.21 10,410.00

{df` H«$.6 Mm Vnerb : 2024-2025 Mo IMm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$ :
Details of Topic No.6 : Annual Budget for 2024-2025 Expenses : (én`o bmImV) (< In Lakhs)

A. 
H«$.

Vnerb Particulars Budget for
31 March 2024 

(<)

Actual 
Expenses

(<)

Budget for
31 March 2025 

(<)

1 R>odr d H$Om©darb ì`mO Int. On Deposits and Borrowings 4,900.00 4,705.71 5,005.00

2 nJma, àm°. \§$S>, dJ©Ur d ^Îmo Salary, Provident Fund & Allowances 1,850.00 1,772.21 1,950.00

3 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i ^Îmm d àdmg ^Îmm Directors fees and Allowances 35.00 28.42 40.00

4 ^mS>o, H$a, drO, {d_m B. Rent, Taxes, Electricity, Insurance etc. 305.00 274.47 325.00

5 H$m`Xo g„m IM© Legal Charges 20.00 14.98 20.00

6 Q>nmb d XÿaÜdZr Postage and Telephone 80.00 50.22 80.00

7 {heo~ VnmgUr ewëH$ Audit Fee 50.00 46.66 60.00

8 Kgmam d XþéñVr Depreciation and Repairs 200.00 154.98 245.00

9 ñQ>oeZar, N>nmB©, Om{hamV Stationary, Printing, Advertisement 145.00 74.78 155.00

10 BVa IM© Other Expenses 730.00 635.97 730.00

11 {g³¶w[aQ>r {epâQ>¨Jdarb Kgmam Depreciation on Transfer of Security 0.00 815.25 0.00

12 A°‘m°Q>m©¶PoeZ {à{‘¶‘ Am°’$ 
BÝìhoñQ>‘|Q>

Ammortisation Premium of 
Investment

0.00 0.46 0.00

13 ~wS>rV d g§e{`V H$O© {ZañV a¸$‘ Bad Debts Written off 0.00 9.49 0.00

EHy$U IM© (A) Total Expenses (A) 8,315.00 8,583.60 8,610.00

14 H$a d VaVyXr nyduMm Z’$m Profit Before provisions & contingencies 1,635.00 954.17 1,800.00

EHy$U Total 9,950.00 9,537.77 10,410.00

15 {ZYr VaVyX d Am¶H$a VaVyX (~) Provision for Reserves & Income Tax (B) 550.00 613.40 600.00

16 {Zìdi Z\$m H$a níMmV (H$) Net Profi t AŌ er Tax (C) 1,085.00 1,479.21 1,200.00

EHy$U (A+~+H$) Total (A+B+C) 9,950.00 10,676.21 10,410.00

{df` H«$.10 Mm Vnerb : ñQ>m{\§$J n°Q>Z©
_m. ghH$ma Am`wŠV$d {Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm, _hmamï´> amÁ`, nwUo `m§À`m {X.17/03/2011 amoOrÀ`m n[anÌH$mZwgma Á`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mo 
boImn[ajU dJ© 'A' qH$dm '~' Amho d [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mMo J«oS>oeZ dJ© ‘I’ qH$dm ‘II’ Amho Aem ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm ñQ>mq\$J n°Q>Z© V`ma 
H$ê$Z Ë`mg dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV _§Oyar KoVë`mZ§Va ZmoH$a ^aVrgmR>r ~±Ho$À`m ñVamda {ZU©` KoVm `oVrb d Ë`mg [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m nyd© 
nadmZJrMr Amdí`H$Vm amhUma Zmhr.
n[anÌH$mV Z_yX Ho$boë`m {ZH$fm§n¡H$s åhUOoM {ZH$f H«$.1 à{V H$_©Mmar ì`dgm` ê$.4.00 H$moQ>r§noúmm A[YH , {ZH$f H«$.2 à{V H$_©Mmar Z\$m j_Vm 
ê$.2.20 bmIm§nojm A{YH$ d {ZH$f H«$.3 H$_©Mmè`m§darb IMm©Mo IoiË`m ̂ m§S>dbmer à_mU 1.50% nojm H$_r, ̀ m 3 {ZH$fm§Zm AYrZ amhÿZ V`ma Ho$bobm 
ñQ>mq\$J n°Q>Z© {Z{íMV H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo darb gd© {ZH$f nyU© Ho$bo AmhoV Ë`mZwgma V`ma Ho$bobm ñQ>mq\$J n°Q>Z© _§OyargmR>r R>odV AmhmoV.

Details of Topic no.10 : Staffi ng Pattern
According to the circular dated 17.03.2011 of the Honorable Commissioner of co-operation and Registrar of Co-
operative societies, Maharashtra State, Pune, the Urban co-operative banks with Audit Class 'A' / 'B' and Reserve 
Bank of India's grade 'I' / 'II', can prepare their own staffi ng pattern after prior approval for it in the Annual General 
Meeting. Bank can then take decision for recruitment at their level without prior permission of Reserve Bank of 
India.

{df` H«$. 8 Mm Vnerb : d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§À`m nwZZ}_UwH$s~m~V
[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated 27/04/2021 amoOrÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma ̂ {JZr {Zdo{XVm 
ghH$mar ~±Ho$À`m _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Am{W©H$ df© 2024-25 gmR>r d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$mMr Zo_UyH$ H$aÊ`mgmR>r nwT>rb d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ 
\$_©§À`m nwZZ}_UwH$sMm àñVmd _§OwargmR>r [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mH$S>o nmR>{dbm Amho.
1. _o.grìhrHo$ A°ÝS> Agmo{gEQ>g, MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>Q>g 

Details of Topic no.8: Reappointment of Statutory Auditor
Reserve Bank of India's guidelines, Ref. No. DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated 27/04/2021. The Board 
of Directors of Bhagini Nivedita Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune has proposed  following Chartered Accountant Firm, to 
reappointment as Statutory Auditor of the Bank, for the financial Year 2024-2025, and the same proposal has been 
send to Reserve Bank of India for approval.
1. M/s. CVK & Associates, Chartered Accountants

{df` H«$.7 Mm Vnerb : ‘m. g§MmbH$m§Zm d Ë¶m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm {Xbobr H$O}
Details of Topic no.7 : Loan & Advances to Directors & their Relatives
 (én¶o bmImV)  (< In Lakhs)

Vnerb VmaUmMm Vnerb H$O© ImVr {X.31/03/2023 
AIoa `oUo~mH$s

é.

2023-2024 
_Ü`o {Xbobr H$O} 

é

2023-2024   
_Ü`o dgwb 

Pmbobr H$O} 
é

{X.31/03/2024 
AIoa `oUo~mH$s

é.

WH$sV 
a¸$_
é

EHy$U 
H$Om©er 
à_mU

ParƟ culars Details of 
Security

No. of 
Loan A/c

Outstanding
 as on 

31/03/2023 
Rs.

Loans Disburse 
During

 2023-2024 
Rs.

Loans Recovered 
During 

2023-2024
Rs.

Outstanding 
as on 

31/03/2024
Rs.

Overdue 
Amt. Rs.

% to 
Total 
Loan 

g§MmbH$
Director

VmaUr/Secured 
(_wXVR>odr)/ (F.D.R.) 1 15.59 0.00 15.59 0.00 NIL 0.00

{dZmVmaUr
Unsecured - - - - - - -

ZmVodmB©H$
RelaƟ ves

VmaUr/Secured 
(_wXVR>odr)/ (F.D.R.) 1 5.11 0.00 1.93 3.18 NIL 0.01

{dZmVmaUr
Unsecured - - - - - - -

EHy$U 2 20.70 0.00 17.52 3.18 NIL 0.01
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The staffi ng pattern has to be decided subject to three criteria as mentioned in the above referred circular on 
criterion no.1 per employee business to be more than < 4.00 crores, criterion no.2 per employee profi tability to 
be more than < 2.20 Lakh and criterion no.3 ratio of staff expenses to working capital to be less than 1.50%. All 
the above criteria have been fulfi lled by our bank. The staffi ng pattern prepared accordingly is kept for approval.

{df` H«$. 12 Mm Vnerb : H$O© ImË`m§Mo {Zb}{IH$aU
gd© H$m`Xoera _mJm©Mm Adb§~ d gVVMm nmR>nwamdm H$ê$Zhr Á`m H$O© ImË`m§Mr dgybr hmoV Zmhr, Aer ImVr {Zb}{IV H$aÊ`mMm àñVmd Amnë`mnwT>o 
R>odbobm Amho. WH$sV H$O©ImË`m§Mr a¸$_ ê$.2.96 bmI d Ë`mdarb ì`mO {Zb}{IV H$aÊ`mg _mÝ`Vm Úmdr hr {dZ§Vr. hr ImVr {Zb}{IV H$aÊ`mgmR>r 
A§VJ©V boImn[ajH$ d d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ `m§Zr _mÝ`Vm {Xbr Amho. hr a¸$_ {Zb}{IV H$aVmZm ~±Ho$Mm dgwbrMm H$m`Xoera h¸$ A~m{YV amhrb.

Details of Topic no.12 : Write off advances accounts
We are proposing to write off the accounts where, despite following all legal means and continuous follow-up, no 
recovery is forthcoming. We request approval to write off amount of < 2.96 Lakh and interest thereon from such 
accounts. Our Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors have given their approval to write off these accounts. However 
Bank's legal right to recover the amounts from these accounts in future would remain unattached.

{df` H«$. 13 Mm Vnerb : àñVm{dV nmoQ>{Z¶‘ XþéñVr

nmoQ>{Z¶‘ 
H«$.

gÜ¶m ApñVËdmV Agbobm ‘yi nmoQ>{Z¶‘ àñVm{dV nmoQ>{Z`_mMr eãXaMZm Xþê$ñVrMo H$maU

11) gm_mÝ` g^mgXËdmgmR>r AQ>r:
1)  Imbrb AQ>r nyU© H$aUmè`m AO©Xmamg gm_mÝ` g^mgX åhUyZ 

ñdrH$maÊ`mV `oB©b. Oa Ë`mZo-
    ~)  àdoe ewëH$mnmoQ>r é.50/- AWdm g§MmbH$ _§S>i doimodoir R>adob 

{VVŠ`m aH$_oMm ^aUm Ho$bm Agob d {H$_mZ Xhm ^mJmMr _mJUr 
Ho$br Agob.

gm_mÝ` g^mgXËdmgmR>r AQ>r:
1)  Imbrb AQ>r nyU© H$aUmè`m AO©Xmamg gm_mÝ` g^mgX åhUyZ 

ñdrH$maÊ`mV `oB©b. Oa Ë`mZo-
    ~)  àdoe ewëH$mnmoQ>r é.50/- AWdm g§MmbH$ _§S>i doimodoir 

R>adob {VVŠ`m aH$_oMm ^aUm Ho$bm Agob d {H$_mZ drg 
^mJmMr _mJUr Ho$br Agob.

gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Mm ~±Ho$À`m 
^mJ^m§S>dbm_Ü`o gh^mJ 
dmT{dÊ`mÀ`m  Ñï>rZo  
XþéñVr gwM{dbr Amho.

12) g^mgXmMo h¸$ d A{YH$ma:
àË`oH$ gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Zm nwT>rb h¸$ àmá hmoVrb.
1)  g^mgXmg H$m`Xm, {Z`_ d nmoQ>{Z`_ `mZwgma bmJy Agbobo gd© h¸$ 

amhVrb. 
     na§Vw Omon`ªV g^mgX H$m`Xm, {Z`_ d nmoQ>{Z`_ `mZwgma Amdí`H$ VodT>o 

^mJ IaoXr H$aV Zmhr qH$dm Ë`mgmR>r Amdí`H$ aH$_oMm ^aUm H$aV Zmhr 
Vmon`ªV Ë`mg g^mgXËdmMo h¸$ ~OmdVm `oUma ZmhrV.

     Ë`m{edm` ~±Ho$Zo {H$_mZ ^mJ ^m§S>dbmMr _`m©Xm dmT>{dbr d Ë`mà_mUo 
g^mgXmg _mJUr ZmoQ>rg nmR>dyZ Amdí`H$ VodT>m H$mbmdYr {Xë`mg 
g^mgXËdmMo h¸$ ~OmdÊ`mH$[aVm Ë`m aH$_oMm ^aUm H$aUo Amdí`H$ 
amhrb.

2)  ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXm§Mr H$V©ì`o nwT>rbà_mUo-
A) AJmoXaÀ`m gbJ nmM Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb {H$_mZ EH$m gd©gmYmaU 
g^og CnpñWV amhUo. VWm{n g§~§{YV dm{f©H$ g^oZo g^mgXm§Mr 
AZwnpñWVr j_m{nV Ho$ë`mg gXa H$b_ bmJy hmoUma Zmhr.
~) AJmoXaÀ`m gbJ nmM Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_m_Ü`o 
C„oI Ho$ë`mà_mUo ~±Ho$À`m godm§Mm bm^ KoUo.
Omo g^mgX nmoQ>{Z`_mVrb VaVwXrg AZwgéZ AJmoXaÀ`m gbJ nmM 
Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb {H$_mZ EH$m gd©gmYmaU g^og CnpñWV am{hbm Zgob d 
Á`mMr AZwnpñWVr g§~§{YV g^oZo j_m{nV Ho$br Zgob Am{U AJmoXaÀ`m 
gbJ nmM Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_m_Ü`o C„oI Ho$ë`mà_mUo 
~±Ho$À`m godoMm bm^ KoVbm Zgob Aem g^mgXmg A{H«$`merb g^mgX 
åhUyZ dJuH$aU Ho$ë`m~m~VMo nÌ Ago Am{W©H$ df© g§në`mZ§Va 30 
{Xdgm§Mo AmV nmR>{dÊ`mV `oB©b.

gm_mÝ` g^mgXmMo h¸$ d A{YH$ma:
àË`oH$ gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Zm nwT>rb h¸$ àmá hmoVrb.
1)  gm_mÝ` g^mgXmg H$m`Xm, {Z`_ d nmoQ>{Z`_ `mZwgma bmJy Agbobo 

gd© h¸$ amhVrb. 
     na§Vw Omon`ªV g^mgX H$m`Xm, {Z`_ d nmoQ>{Z`_ `mZwgma Amdí`H$ 

VodT>o ^mJ IaoXr H$aV Zmhr qH$dm Ë`mgmR>r Amdí`H$ aH$_oMm ^aUm 
H$aV Zmhr Vmon`ªV Ë`mg gm_mÝ` g^mgXËdmMo h¸$ ~OmdVm `oUma 
ZmhrV.

     Ë`m{edm` ~±Ho$Zo {H$_mZ ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dbmMr _`m©Xm dmT>{dbr d Ë`mà‘mUo 
g^mgXmg _mJUr ZmoQ>rg nmR>dyZ Amdí`H$ VodT>m H$mbmdYr {Xë`mg 
gm_mÝ` g^mgXËdmMo h¸$ ~OmdÊ`mH$[aVm Ë`m aH$_oMm ^aUm H$aUo 
Amdí`H$ amhrb.

2) dJiÊ`mV `mdo.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ̂ mJ Mma, H«$_m§H$ 
48, {X.21/08/2023 
Zwgma XþéñVr gwM{dbr 
Amho.

Omo A{H«$`merb g^mgX Z§VaÀ`m gbJ nmM Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb {H$_mZ 
EH$m gd©gmYmaU g^og CnpñWV amhUma Zmhr Am{U Z§VaÀ`m gbJ 
nmM Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o {H$_mZ EH$Xm ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_m_Ü`o C„oI 
Ho$ë`mà‘mUo ~±Ho$À`m godm§Mm bm^ KoUma Zmhr Ë`mbm H$m`ÚmÀ`m H$b_ 
35 Zwgma {ZîH$m{gV H$aÊ`mV `oB©b.
Á`m g^mgXmg A{H«$`merb g^mgX åhUyZ g§~moYbo OmB©b Ë`mbm naV 
{H«$`merb g^mgX hmoB©n`ªV ~±Ho$À`m H$moUË`mhr gdbVrMm bm^ {_iUma 
Zmhr.
g^mgX {H«$`merb Amho AWdm A{H«$`merb Amho `m_Ü`o _V^oX 
Pmë`mg `m~m~VMo Anrb {Z~§YH$m§H$S>o Aer gyMZm {_imë`mnmgyZ 60 
{Xdgm§Mo AmV H$aVm `oB©b.
H$m`Úm_Yrb XþéñVr Pmë`mZ§Va hmoUmè`m n{hë`m g§MmbH$ _§S>i 
{ZdS>UwH$sV g^mgX åhUyZ ApñVËdmV Agbobo gd© g^mgX AnmÌ 
åhUyZ dJuH¥$V Ho$bo OmV Zmhr Vmon`ªV _VXmZmMm h¸$ ~OmdÊ`mg nmÌ 
hmoVrb.

13) g^mgXËdmMm AO© d Ë`m~m~VMr H$m`©dmhr:
A)  gm_mÝ` g^mgXËdmgmR>r AO©XmamZo ~±Ho$À`m _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mè`m§H$S>o 

{d{hV Z_wÝ`mV é.50/- BVŠ`m àdoe \$sghrV AO© gmXa Ho$bm nm{hOo. 
AO©XmamZo Ë`m~amo~aM ~±Ho$À`m Xhm ^mJmMr a¸$_ é.250/- AO© gmXa 
H$aVm§Zm ^abr nm{hOo.

g^mgXËdmMm AO© d Ë`m~m~VMr H$m`©dmhr:
A)  gm_mÝ` g^mgXËdmgmR>r AO©XmamZo ~±Ho$À`m _w»` H$m`©H$mar 

A{YH$mè`m§H$S>o {d{hV Z_wÝ`mV é.50/- BVŠ`m àdoe \$sghrV AO© 
gmXa Ho$bm nm{hOo. AO©XmamZo Ë`m~amo~aM ~±Ho$À`m drg ^mJmMr 
a¸$_ é.500/- AO© gmXa H$aVm§Zm ^abr nm{hOo.

gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Mm ~±Ho$À`m 
^mJ^m§S>dbm_Ü`o gh^mJ 
dmT{dÊ`mÀ`m   Ñï>rZo  
XþéñVr gwM{dbr  Amho.

nmoQ>{Z`_ 
H«$.

gÜ`m ApñVËdmV Agbobm _yi nmoQ>{Z`_ àñVm{dV nmoQ>{Z`_mMr eãXaMZm Xþê$ñVrMo H$maU

4) ì`m»`m:
5)  "OZab' ~m°S>r åhUOo ~±Ho$Mo gd© gm_mÝ` g^mgX hmo` ({H«$`merb d 

A{H«$`merb g^mgX).
13)  "{H«$`merb g^mgX' åhUOo ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm`m_Ü`o gh^mJr hmoD$Z 

Cn{dYrVrb VaVwXrZwgma Á`mMo {hVg§~§Y AmhoV d Á`mZo ~±Ho$À`m 
{H$‘mZ godm§Mm bm^ KoVbm Amho Aer ì`º$s$.

ì`m»`m:
5)  "OZab' ~m°S>r åhUOo ~±Ho$Mo gd© gm_mÝ` g^mgX hmo`.

13)  dJiÊ`mV `mdo.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ̂ mJ Mma, H«$_m§H$ 
48, {X.21/08/2023 
Zwgma XþéñVr gwM{dbr 
Amho.

9) g^mgXËd:
~±Ho$_Ü`o nwT>rb àH$maMo g^mgX AgVrb.
1) gm_mÝ` g^mgX
   A) {H«$`merb g^mgX
   ~) A{H«$`merb g^mgX
2) Zm__mÌ g^mgX
3) gh`moJr g^mgX

g^mgXËd:
~±Ho$_Ü`o nwT>rb àH$maMo g^mgX AgVrb.

1) gm_mÝ` g^mgX
2) Zm__mÌ g^mgX
3) gh`moJr g^mgX

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ̂ mJ Mma, H«$_m§H$ 
48, {X.21/08/2023 
Zwgma XþéñVr gwM{dbr 
Amho.

10) gm_mÝ` g^mgX:
2)  ~±Ho$Mo gm_mÝ` g^mgX åhUyZ Imbrb {Xboë`m `mXrì`{V[aº$ H$moUË`mhr 

ì`º$sg g^mgX åhUyZ ñdrH$mabo OmUma Zmhr.
A)  gkmZ Agbobr d B§{S>`Z H$m°ÝQ´>°ŠQ> A°ŠQ> 1872 À`m H$b_ 11 

Zwgma H$ama H$aÊ`mg nmÌ Agbobr ì`º$s$
~)  EH$b ì`mnmar g§ñWm
H$)  ̂ maVr` ^mJrXmar H$m`Xm 1932 Zwgma Zm|XUr Pmbobr ^mJrXmar 

g§ñWm
S>) A{d^º$ qhXÿ Hw$Qw>§~ 
B)  H§$nZr H$m`ÚmZwgma Zm|X{dbobr H§$nZr AWdm AÝ` àM{bV 

H$m`ÚmZwgma Zm|X{dbobr g§ñWm
\$) ñWm{ZH$ ñdamÁ` g§ñWm(bmoH$b Am°Wm°[aQ>r)
J)  {dídñV g§ñWm§gmR>r àM{bV Agboë`m H$m`ÚmZwgma Zm|X{dbobr 

gmd©O{ZH$ {dídñV g§ñWm
h)  _m.{Z~§YH$ `m§Zr g§ñWoMr d¡{eîQ>ço d H$m`© `m§Mm {dMma H$éZ 

nadmZJr {Xbobm H$moUVmhr ì`º$s§Mm dJ©
B©) amÁ`/H|$Ð gaH$ma

gm_mÝ` g^mgX:
2)  ~±Ho$Mo gm_mÝ` g^mgX åhUyZ Imbrb {Xboë`m `mXrì`{V[aº$ 

H$moUË`mhr ì`º$sg g^mgX åhUyZ ñdrH$mabo OmUma Zmhr.
A)  gkmZ Agbobr d B§{S>`Z H$m°ÝQ´>°ŠQ> A°ŠQ> 1872 À`m H$b_ 11 

Zwgma H$ama H$aÊ`mg nmÌ Agbobr ì`º$s$
~)  EH$b ì`mnmar g§ñWm
H$)  ̂ maVr` ^mJrXmar H$m`Xm 1932 Zwgma Zm|XUr Pmbobr ^mJrXmar 

g§ñWm
S>)  A{d^º$ qhXÿ Hw$Qw>§~ 
B)  H§$nZr H$m`ÚmZwgma Zm|X{dbobr H§$nZr AWdm AÝ` àM{bV 

H$m`ÚmZwgma Zm|X{dbobr g§ñWm
\$)  ñWm{ZH$ ñdamÁ` g§ñWm(bmoH$b Am°Wm°[aQ>r)
J)  {dídñV g§ñWm§gmR>r àM{bV Agboë`m H$m`ÚmZwgma Zm|X{dbobr 

gmd©O{ZH$ {dídñV g§ñWm
h)  _m.{Z~§YH$ `m§Zr g§ñWoMr d¡{eîQ>ço d H$m`© `m§Mm {dMma H$éZ 

nadmZJr {Xbobm H$moUVmhr ì`º$s§Mm dJ©
B©)  amÁ`/H|$Ð gaH$ma
O)  ~MV JQ> (Self Help Groups ( SHGs)) / g§`wº$ Xm{`Ëd JQ> 

(Joint Liability Groups (JLGs))

[aPìh© ~±H$ A°m\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m 
{ X . 2 5 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 3 
amoOrÀ`m _mñQ>a gŠ`w©ba 
H«.. RBI/2023-24/51   
DOR.CRE .REC.No.27 
/07.10.002/ 2023-
24, Management of 
Advances-UCBs, _wÔm 
H«$.9.3.2 Mr nyV©Vm H$aUo.
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nmoQ>{Z¶‘ 
H«$.

gÜ¶m ApñVËdmV Agbobm ‘yi nmoQ>{Z¶‘ àñVm{dV nmoQ>{Z`_mMr eãXaMZm Xþê$ñVrMo H$maU

18) gh`moJr g^mgXËd-A{YH$ma d O~m~Xmè`m:
5)  Á`mdoiog {H«$`merb g^mgX ~±Ho$Mo ^mJ EH$mnojm OmñV ì`º$s¨~amo~a 

g§`wº$[aË`m YmaU H$aV Agob Ë`mdoiog Á`m ì`º$sMo Zmd àW_ Agob 
Ë`m ì`º$sg, _VXmZmMo A{YH$ma àmá hmoVrb. nU Ë`m ì`º$sÀ`m 
J¡ahOoarV Á`m ì`º$sMo Zmd Xþgè`m Z§~ada Agob Ë`m ì`º$sg _VXmZmMo 
A{YH$ma AgVrb n{hë`m XmoKm§À`m AZwnpñWVrV hmM {Z`_ nwT>rb 
Zmdo Agboë`m ì`º$sg bmJy hmoB©b._mÌ Aer ì`º$s$ AkmZ AgVm 
H$m_m Z`o.

gh`moJr g^mgXËd-A{YH$ma d O~m~Xmè`m:
5)  Á`mdoiog gm_mÝ` g^mgX ~±Ho$Mo ^mJ EH$mnojm OmñV ì`º$s¨~amo~a 

g§`wº$[aË`m YmaU H$aV Agob Ë`mdoiog Á`m ì`º$sMo Zmd àW_ 
Agob Ë`m ì`º$sg, _VXmZmMo A{YH$ma àmá hmoVrb. nU Ë`m 
ì`º$sÀ`m J¡ahOoarV Á`m ì`º$sMo Zmd Xþgè`m Z§~ada Agob Ë`m 
ì`º$sg _VXmZmMo A{YH$ma AgVrb n{hë`m XmoKm§À`m AZwnpñWVrV 
hmM {Z`_ nwT>rb Zmdo Agboë`m ì`º$sg bmJy hmoB©b._mÌ Aer 
ì`º$s AkmZ AgVm H$m_m Z`o.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ^mJ 
Mma, H«$_m§H$ 48, 
{X.21/08/2023 Zwgma 
XþéñVr gwM{dbr Amho.

31) gd©gmYmaU g^m:
1)  ~±Ho$À`m gm_mÝ` ({H«$`merb d A{H«$`merb) g^mgXm§Mm g_mdoe 

gd©gmYmaU g^oV hmoB©b.

gd©gmYmaU g^m:
1)  ~±Ho$À`m gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Mm g_mdoe gd©gmYmaU g^oV hmoB©b.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ^mJ 
Mma, H«$_m§H$ 48, 
{X.21/08/2023 Zwgma 
XþéñVr gwM{dbr Amho.

34) dm{f©H$ gd© gmYmaU g^m d {deof gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm
5)  CnamoŠV gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm gm_mÝ` ({H«$`merb d A{H«$`merb) 

g^mgXm§Zm nwT>rb nÕVrZo CnbãY H$éZ {Xbr OmB©b
A) ñWm{ZH$ dmQ>n nÕVrZo {H$§dm
~) nmoñQ>mZo 
H$) Hw$[aAa Ûmao
S>) ~§±Ho$À`m emIm§Ûmao

dm{f©H$ gd© gmYmaU g^m d {deof gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm
5)  CnamoŠV gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Zm nwT>rb nÕVrZo 

CnbãY H$éZ {Xbr OmB©b
A) ñWm{ZH$ dmQ>n nÕVrZo {H$§dm
~) nmoñQ>mZo 
H$) Hw$[aAa Ûmao 
S>) ~±§Ho$À`m emIm§Ûmao

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ^mJ 
Mma, H«$_m§H$ 48, 
{X.21/08/2023 Zwgma 
XþéñVr gwM{dbr Amho.

39) g§MmbH$ _§S>i:
2)  amIrd OmJm - (H$m`Xm H$b_ 73(~))

A)  g§MmbH$ _§S>imdarb EH$ OmJm {H«$`merb g^mgXm§_Yrb 
AZwgy{MV OmVr / AZwgy{MV O_mVrgmR>r amIrd Agob.

~)  g§MmbH$ _§S>imdarb EH$ OmJm {H«$`merb g^mgXm§_Yrb BVa 
_mJmgdJu`m§gmR>r amIrd Agob.

H$)  g§MmbH$ _§S>imdarb EH$ OmJm {H«$`merb g^mgXm§_Yrb ^Q>Š`m 
OmVr, {d_yº$ OmVr, {deof _mJmg O_mVr `m§gmR>r amIrd Agob.

Q>rn - darb amIrd OmJm§n¡H$s g§MmbH$ _§S>imda H$moUË`mhr OmJogmR>r 
ì`º$s {ZdSy>Z Ambr Zmhr Va Aer OmJm ~±Ho$À`m {ZdS>UyH$ bT>{dÊ`mg 
nmÌ Agboë`m {H«$`merb g^mgXm§_YyZ H$m`Xm H$b_ 73 ~ (3) Zwgma 
{Z`wº$sÛmao ^abr OmB©b.

~±Ho$bm H$m`Xm H$b_ 73 AAA Zwgma H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$m§Mr Zo_UyH$ 
H$aVm `oB©b.

g§MmbH$ _§S>i:
2) amIrd OmJm - (H$m`Xm H$b_ 73(~))

A)  g§MmbH$ _§S>imdarb EH$ OmJm gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§_Yrb 
AZwgy{MV OmVr / AZwgy{MV O_mVrgmR>r amIrd Agob.

~)  g§MmbH$ _§S>imdarb EH$ OmJm gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§_Yrb BVa 
_mJmgdJu`m§gmR>r amIrd Agob.

H$)  g§MmbH$ _§S>imdarb EH$ OmJm gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§_Yrb ^Q>Š`m 
OmVr, {d_yº$ OmVr, {deof _mJmg O_mVr `m§gmR>r amIrd 
Agob.

Q>rn - darb amIrd OmJm§n¡H$s g§MmbH$ _§S>imda H$moUË`mhr OmJogmR>r 
ì`º$s {ZdSy>Z Ambr Zmhr Va Aer OmJm ~±Ho$À`m {ZdS>UyH$ bT>{dÊ`mg 
nmÌ Agboë`m gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§_YyZ H$m`Xm H$b_ 73 ~ (3) Zwgma 
{Z`wº$sÛmao ^abr OmB©b.

~±Ho$bm H$m`Xm H$b_ 73 AAA Zwgma H$m`©bjr g§MmbH$m§Mr Zo_UyH$ 
H$aVm `oB©b.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ^mJ Mma, 
H«$_m§H$ 48, {X. 
21/08/2023 Zwgma 
XþéñVr gwM{dbr Amho.

40) g§MmbH$ _§S>i gXñ`mgmR>rMr nmÌVm {ZH$f :
g§MmbH$ _§S>i {ZdS>UyH$ bT>{dUogmR>r ~±Ho$À`m {H«$`merb g^mgXm§Zr 
Imbrb nmÌVm YmaU H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

{H$_mZ ^mJ ^m§S>db 
(én`o)  Am{U

{H$_mZ R>od a¸$_ 
(én`o)

15,000 1,00,000

({ZdSy>Z Amboë`m g§MmbH$m§Zr g§MmbH$ nXmÀ`m H$mimV darbà‘mUo R>od 
gmVË`mZo R>odUo Amdí`H$ amhrb.)

H$m`Xm H$b_ 73 ~r d gr Zwgma {ZdS>UyH$ bT>{dUmè`m {H«$`merb 
g^mgXm§Mr gd©gmYmaU g^mgXm§gmR>r bmJy Agboë`m nmÌVm {ZH$fm§À`m 
50% BVH$s {H$_mZ ^m§S>db d R>od a¸$_ AgUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

g§MmbH$ _§S>i gXñ`mgmR>rMr nmÌVm {ZH$f :
g§MmbH$ _§S>i {ZdS>UyH$ bT>{dUogmR>r ~±Ho$À`m gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Zr 
Imbrb nmÌVm YmaU H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

{H$_mZ ^mJ 
^m§S>db (én`o) Am{U 

{H$_mZ R>od a¸$_ 
(én`o)

15,000 1,00,000

({ZdSy>Z Amboë`m g§MmbH$m§Zr g§MmbH$ nXmÀ`m H$mimV darbà_mUo 
R>od gmVË`mZo R>odUo Amdí`H$ amhrb.)

H$m`Xm H$b_ 73 ~r d gr Zwgma {ZdS>UyH$ bT>{dUmè`m gm_mÝ` 
g^mgXm§Mr gd©gmYmaU g^mgXm§gmR>r bmJy Agboë`m nmÌVm {ZH$fm§À`m 
50% BVH$s {H$_mZ ^m§S>db d R>od a¸$_ AgUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ^mJ 
Mma, H«$_m§H$ 48, 
{X.21/08/2023 Zwgma 
XþéñVr gwM{dbr Amho.

nmoQ>{Z¶‘ 
H«$.

gÜ¶m ApñVËdmV Agbobm ‘yi nmoQ>{Z¶‘ àñVm{dV nmoQ>{Z`_mMr eãXaMZm Xþê$ñVrMo H$maU

14) {H«$`merb g^mgX:
{H«$`merb g^mgX åhUOo Aer ì`º$s$ {Obm gm_mÝ` g^mgX åhUyZ àdoe 
{Xbm Amho 
Am{U
A)  Omo g^mgX AJmoXaÀ`m gbJ nmM Am{W©H$$ dfm©Vrb {H$_mZ EH$m 

gd©gmYmaU g^og CnpñWV am{hbm Amho qH$dm Á`mMr AZwnpñWVr 
g§~§{YV gd©gmYmaU g^oZo j_m{nV Ho$br Amho.

~)  Á`m g^mgXmZo AJmoXaÀ`m gbJ nmM Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_ 
H«$.15 _Ü`o C„oI Ho$ë`mà_mUo ~±Ho$À`m {H$_mZ godm§Mm bm^ KoVbm Amho.

{H«$`merb g^mgX:
dJiÊ`mV `mdo.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ̂ mJ Mma, H«$_m§H$ 
48, {X.21/08/2023 
Zwgma XþéñVr gwM{dbr 
Amho.

15) {H«$`merb g^mgX hmoÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$À`m {H$_mZ godm§~m~VÀ`m AQ>r:
{H«$`merb g^mgX hmoÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$À`m gm_mÝ` g^mgXmg nwT>rb VŠË`mZwgma 
AQ>tMr nyV©Vm H$amdr bmJob.

{H$_mZ ^mJ 
^m§§S>db

{H$_mZ R>odtMr 
Amdí`H$Vm

H$O©

é.500/- Am{U é.5,000/- qH$dm é.50,000/-

VaVyX 1-
R>od YmaH$ åhUOo Á`m gm_mÝ` g^mgXmMr ~±Ho$À`m gd©àH$maÀ`m R>od 
ImË`m§‘YyZ {H$_mZ a¸$_ é.5,000/- BVH$s EHy$U R>od ñdV:À`m Zm§do 
AWdm Á`m g§ñWoMm _mbH$/g§MmbH$/nXm{YH$mar/Q´>ñQ>r åhUyZ à{V{Z{YËd 
H$aV Agob Ë`m g§ñWoÀ`m/H§$nZrÀ`m /gmogm`Q>rÀ`m /Q´>ñQ>À`m ImË`m§_Ü`o 
Amho Aer ì`º$s$.

VaVyX 2-
H$O©Xma åhUOo Agm gm_mÝ` g^mgX H$s Omo _mJrb 5 Am{W©H$ dfm©V 
~±Ho$À`m H$moUË`mhr àH$maÀ`m H$Om©Mr {H$_mZ é.50,000/-Mr _§Oya gw{dYm 
dmnaV Amho.

{H«$`merb g^mgX hmoÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$À`m {H$_mZ godm§~m~VÀ`m AQ>r:
dJiÊ`mV `mdo.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ̂ mJ Mma, H«$_m§H$ 
48, {X.21/08/2023 
Zwgma XþéñVr gwM{dbr 
Amho.

16) {H«$`merb g^mgXm§Mo A{YH$ma:
1)  ~±§Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m {ZdS>UyH$s_Ü`o _VXmZ H$aÊ`mMm A{YH$ma 

Amho.VWm{n H$moUË`mhr ì`{º$JV g^mgXmg à{V{ZYrÛmao _VXmZ H$aVm 
`oUma Zmhr.

     VWm{n H$moUVrhr g§ñWm, H§$nZr, ̂ mJrXmar \$_©, Zm|XUrH¥$V {dídñV g§ñWm 
`m§Zm g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m {ZdS>UyH$s_Ü`o _VXmZ H$aUogmR>r à{V{ZYr§Mr 
Zo_UyH$ H$aVm `oB©b.

2)  gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Mo gXa nmoQ>{Z`_m_Ü`o C„oI Ho$bobo gd© A{YH$ma 
{H«$`merb g^mgXmg amhVrb.

{H«$`merb g^mgXm§Mo A{YH$ma:
1) dJiÊ`mV `mdo.

2) dJiÊ`mV `mdo.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ̂ mJ Mma, H«$_m§H$ 
48, {X.21/08/2023 
Zwgma XþéñVr gwM{dbr 
Amho.

17) ~±Ho$À`m {ZdS>UwH$m§_Ü`o _VXmZ H$aÊ`mMm A{YH$ma:
1)  \$º$ {H«$`merb g^mgXm§Zm Ë`m§Zr {H$Vrhr ̂ mJ^m§S>db YmaU Ho$bo Agbo 

Var EH$m _VmMm A{YH$ma amhrb.

2)  {H«$`merb g^mgX ì`º$sg ñdV: _VXmZ H$aÊ`mMm A{YH$ma amhrb. 
g§ñWm, H§$nZr, ^mJrXmar \$_©, Zm|XUrH¥$V gmd©O{ZH$ {dídñV g§ñWm 
`m§Zm g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m {ZdS>UwH$s_Ü`o _VXmZ H$aUogmR>r à{V{ZYr 
åhUyZ ^mJrXma,g§MmbH$ qH$dm nXm{YH$mar `m§Mr Zo_UyH$ H$aVm `oB©b.

3)  {H«$`merb g^mgXmg H$m`ÚmÀ`m H$b_ 73 grE(1)(i) _Ü`o dU©Z 
Ho$ë`mZwgma {S>\$m°ëQ>a (WH$~mH$sXma) Pmë`mg _VXmZ H$aVm ̀ oUma Zmhr.

~±Ho$À`m {ZdS>UwH$m§_Ü`o _VXmZ H$aÊ`mMm A{YH$ma:
1)  \$º$ gm_mÝ` g^mgXm§Zm Ë`m§Zr {H$Vrhr ^mJ^m§S>db YmaU Ho$bo 

Agbo Var EH$m _VmMm A{YH$ma amhrb.

2)  gm_mÝ` g^mgX ì`º$sg ñdV: _VXmZ H$aÊ`mMm A{YH$ma amhrb. 
VWm{n H$moUË`mhr ì`º$sJV g^mgXmg à{V{ZYrÛmao _VXmZ H$aVm 
`oUma Zmhr.

      g§ñWm,H§$nZr,^mJrXmar \$_©, Zm|XUrH¥$V gmd©O{ZH$ {dídñV g§ñWm 
`m§Zm g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m {ZdS>UwH$s_Ü`o _VXmZ H$aUogmR>r 
à{V{ZYr åhUyZ ^mJrXma,g§MmbH$ qH$dm nXm{YH$mar `m§Mr Zo_UyH$ 
H$aVm `oB©b.

3)  gm_mÝ` g^mgXmg H$m`ÚmÀ`m H$b_ 73 grE(1)(i) _Ü`o dU©Z 
Ho$ë`mZwgma {S>\$m°ëQ>a (WH$~mH$sXma) Pmë`mg _VXmZ H$aVm `oUma 
Zmhr.

·  _hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ^mJ 
Mma, H«$_m§H$ 48, 
{ X .21/08/2023 
Zwgma XþéñVr gwM{dbr 
Amho.

·  gÜ`m ApñVËdmV 
Agboë`m nmoQ>{Z`_ 
H«$.16(1) d 17(2) Mo 
EH$ÌrH$aU H$aÊ`mÀ`m 
Ñï>rZo XþéñVr gwM{dbr 
Amho.



51 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2023-2024

51 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2023-2024

18 19

CERTIFICATE

We have completed the statutory audit of accounts of Bhagini Nivedita Sahakari 
Bank Ltd., Pune, Nivedita Bhavan, Pune 411 004 for the year ended March 31,2023 
and submitted our report on June 27,2023.

As required u/s. 82 of the Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act,1960, the 
Bank has complied with the remarks / points raised in our above referred report 
and submitted the Rectification Report in prescribed form 'O' to the office of District 
Deputy Registrar (CS) and District Special Auditor(CS) Pune on 11th August,2023.

We confirm that the explanations / justification submitted by the Bank are 
satisfactory and in order.

This confirmation letter is issued on the specific request of the Bank to place 
before the Annual General Meeting (AGM) for information of members.

For CVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 101745W

Shriniwas Y. Joshi (Partner)
Membership No.032523

Place :Mumbai
Date : 28th August, 2023

UDIN : 230325238GXYR81990

nmoQ>{Z¶‘ 
H«$.

gÜ¶m ApñVËdmV Agbobm ‘yi nmoQ>{Z¶‘ àñVm{dV nmoQ>{Z`_mMr eãXaMZm Xþê$ñVrMo H$maU

44) A) g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo A{YH$ma d H$m`} :
2)  H$moUË`mhr gd©gmYmaU A{YH$mam§Zm ~mYm Z AmUVm g§MmbH$ _§S>img 

Agbobo A{YH$ma Imbrbà_mUo -
1) g^mgXËd _§Oya H$aUo Am{U {H«$`merb d A{H«$`merb  g^mgXm§Mr 
`mXr _§Oya H$aUo.

g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo A{YH$ma d H$m`} :
2)  H$moUË`mhr gd©gmYmaU A{YH$mam§Zm ~mYm Z AmUVm g§MmbH$ 

_§S>img Agbobo A{YH$ma Imbrbà_mUo -
1) g^mgXËd _§Oya H$aUo.

_hmamï´> emgZ amOnÌ 
AgmYmaU ^mJ 
Mma, H«$_m§H$ 48, 
{X.21/08/2023 Zwgma 
XþéñVr gwM{dbr Amho.

52) H$O© ì`dhma:
S>>)  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m d {Z~§YH$ ̀ m§Zr doimodoir Ra{dboë`m {Z`‘mZwgma 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo H$O© _§Owar~m~V `mo½` Vmo Xþamdm, {dZmVmaU H$Om©Mo 
à_mU, H$Om©À`m AQ>r d {Z`_ (H$maUmZwgma d VmaUmZwgma) `mo½` Vo 
YmoaU d {Z`_ R>a{dUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

B)  g§MmbH$ _§S>i g^m/H$O© Cng{_Vr g^m `m§Zm H$O© AOm©Vrb AQ>r d 
eVuZwgma Vo _§Oya H$aÊ`mMo A{YH$ma AgVrb AWdm Hw$R>bohr H$maU Z 
XoVm gXa H$O© AO© Zm_§Owa H$aÊ`mMo A{YH$ma AgVrb. _w»` H$m`©H$mar 
A{YH$mar `m§Mr {e\$mag Zgboë`m H$OmªZm _§Owar XoVmZm g§MmbH$ _§S>i 
Ë`m~m~V H$maUo Zm|Xdob.

\$)  gd© àH$maMr H$O} XoVmZm [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo doimodoir H$mT>boë`m AmXoem§Mo 
nmbZ hmoB©b ho nmhUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

H$O© ì`dhma:
S>)  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m doimodoir Amboë`m n[anÌH$m‘Ü`o Z_wX 

Ho$ë`mZwgma ~MV JQ> (Self Help Groups (SHGs))/ g§`wº$ Xm{`Ëd 
JQ >(Joint Liability Groups (JLGs))`m§Zm H$O© XoVm `oB©b.

B>)  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m d {Z~§YH$ `m§Zr doimodoir Ra{dboë`m 
{Z`‘mZwgma g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo H$O© _§Owar~m~V `mo½` Vmo Xþamdm, 
{dZmVmaU H$Om©Mo à_mU, H$Om©À`m AQ>r d {Z`_ (H$maUmZwgma d 
VmaUmZwgma) `mo½` Vo YmoaU d {Z`_ R>a{dUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

\$)  g§MmbH$ _§S>i g^m/H$O© Cng{_Vr g^m `m§Zm H$O© AOm©Vrb AQ>r 
d eVuZwgma Vo _§Oya H$aÊ`mMo A{YH$ma AgVrb AWdm Hw$R>bohr 
H$maU Z XoVm gXa H$O© AO© Zm_§Owa H$aÊ`mMo A{YH$ma AgVrb. 
_w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar `m§Mr {e\$mag Zgboë`m H$OmªZm _§Owar 
XoVmZm g§MmbH$ _§S>i Ë`m~m~V H$maUo Zm|Xdob.

J)  gd© àH$maMr H$O} XoVmZm [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo doimodoir H$mT>boë`m AmXoem§Mo 
nmbZ hmoB©b ho nmhUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

[aPìh© ~±H$ A°m\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m 
{ X . 2 5 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 3 
amoOrÀ`m _mñQ>a gŠ`w©ba H«. 
RBI/2023-24/51
DOR.CRE. REC.
N o . 2 7 / 0 7 . 1 0 . 0 0 2 / 
2023-24, Management 
of Advances-UCBs, _wÔm 
H«$.9.3.2 Mr nyV©Vm H$aUo.

59) {heo~, Zm|Xr d boImn[ajU:
2)  ~±Ho$À`m {heo~m§Mo boIm n[ajU Am{W©H$ df© g§në`mnmgyZ 4 ‘{hÝ`m§Mo 

AmV _m. {Z~§YH$ `m§Zr _mÝ`Vm {Xboë`m boIm n[ajH$m§À`m `mXrVrb 
qH$dm ñdV: ~±Ho$Zo _mÝ`Vm {Xboë`m boIm n[ajH$m§À`m `mXrVrb boIm 
n[ajH$mH$Sy>Z àË`oH$ Am{W©H$ dfm©V {H$_mZ EH$Xm H$aÊ`mV `oB©b. gXa 
boIm n[ajUmMo _mZYZ R>a{dÊ`mMm A{YH$ma _m. {Z~§YH$ `m§Zm qH$dm 
~±Ho$g amhrb.

{heo~, Zm|Xr d boImn[ajU:
2)  _m. {Z~§YH$, ghH$mar g§ñWm, _hmamîQ´> amÁ` `m§Zr _mÝ`Vm {Xboë`m 

boIm n[ajH$m§À`m `mXrVrb boIm n[ajH$mH$Sy>Z ([aPìh© ~§±H$ Am°\$ 
B§{S>`mÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmg AYrZ amhÿZ) ~±Ho$À`m {heo~m§Mo boIm 
n[ajU Am{W©H$ df© g§në`mnmgyZ 3 _{hÝ`m§Mo AmV àË`oH$ Am{W©H$ 
dfm©V {H$_mZ EH$Xm H$aÊ`mV `oB©b. gXa boIm n[ajUmMo _mZYZ 
R>a{dÊ`mMm A{YH$ma _m. {Z~§YH$, ghH$mar g§ñWm, _hmamîQ´> amÁ` 
`m§Zm qH$dm ~±Ho$g amhrb.

~±H$s¨J {Z`_Z H$m`Xm 
1949 À`m VaVwXr ~°§H$s¨J 
{Z`_Z (gwYmaUm) H$m`Xm 
2020 Zwgma XþéñVr 
gwM{dbr Amho.

Q>rn:  gÜ`m ApñVËdmV Agboë`m ~±§Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_m§_Ü`o da Z_yX Ho$ë`mì`{V[aº$ μH$moUVohr ~Xb ZmhrV. VgoM Oo nmoQ>{Z`_ dJiÊ`mV Ambo AmhoV 
Ë`mZwgma nwT>rb nmoQ>{Z`_m§Mo H«$_m§H$mV ~Xb hmoVrb.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible in respect to the preparation and presentation of these fi nancial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the fi nancial position, fi nancial performance and cash fl ows of the Bank 
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards 
issued by ICAI, relevant provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) and the rules made there under, 
the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act,1960 and rules made there under and other applicable acts and the 
guidelines and circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of Cooperative Societies from time 
to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting  records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding  the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the fi nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the fi nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s fi nancial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to infl uence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone fi nancial statements. As part of an audit 
in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also:
·  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffi cient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

·  Obtain an understanding of internal fi nancial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

·  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 

·  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
signifi cant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone 
fi nancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

·   Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone fi nancial statements, including the 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
of Bhagini Nivedita Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune

For The Year Ended March 31, 2024

Report on Financial Statements 

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying fi nancial statements of Bhagini Nivedita Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune.(the 
Bank), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profi t and Loss and the Cash 
Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2024 and a summary of signifi cant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information incorporated in these fi nancial statements of bank along with its eighteen branches 
audited by us for the period from April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
fi nancial statements together with notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 
1949 (AACS), the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 and rules made there under and other applicable 
acts and the guidelines and circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of Cooperative 
Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2024 and its Profi t and its cash fl ows 
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), issued by 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 
of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants (ICAI) together 
with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions 
of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made there under, provisions of Maharashtra Cooperative 
Societies Act, 1960 and rules made there under and we have fulfi lled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi cient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the fi nancial statements.

Information Other Than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report:
The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Banks’ annual report and Director’s Report including other explanatory 
information, but does not include the standalone fi nancial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Director’s 
Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report. 
Our opinion on the standalone fi nancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
In connection with our audit of the standalone fi nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone 
fi nancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
When, we read the Director’s Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is 
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance 
and determine the actions under the applicable laws and regulations. 
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g^mgXm§H$[aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Mm Ahdmb

^{JZr {Zdo{XVm ghH$mar ~±H$ _¶m©{XV, nwUo
df©nyVu 31 _mM© 2024 H$[aVm

boImnarjH$m§Mo _V
Amåhr ^{JZr {Zdo{XVm ghH$mar ~±H$ _¶m©{XV, ¶m§À¶m ghH$ma df© 2023-24 H$[aVmÀ¶m Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§Mo boImnarjU Ho$bobo Amho. Á¶m_Ü¶o, 
{XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2024 amoOrMo Vmio~§X nÌH$, {XZm§H$ 01 E{àb 2023 Vo 31 _mM© 2024 n¶ªVMo Z\$m Am{U VmoQ>m nÌH$, amoH$S> VabVm 
nÌH$, _hËdmMr {hemo~r¶ YmoaUo Am{U BVa _hËdmÀ¶m _m{hVr VgoM ~±Ho$Mo _w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶ Am{U 18 emIm§À¶m boIm narjU{df¶H$ Am{W©H$ 
nÌH$m§Mm g_mdoe hmoVmo. 
Am_À¶m _Vo Am{U Amåhmbm {_imboë¶m _m{hVr d ñnîQ>rH$aUm§Zwgma, Cnamoëbo{IV Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ Am{U Ë¶m§Zm OmoS>bobr {hemo~r¶ YmoaUo hr ~±qH$J 
ao½¶wboeZ H$m¶Xm 1949 (ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm bmJy Agbobr H$b_o), _hmamîQ´> ghH$mar H$m¶Xm, 1960 Am{U Ë¶mA§VJ©V Agbobo {Z¶_, BVa H$m¶Xo 
d H$mZyZ Am{U _m. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>¶m VgoM ghH$ma Am¶wº$, _hmamîQ´> amÁ¶ ¶m§Zr àgyV Ho$boë¶m gyMZm d _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma Amdí¶H$ 
Agbobr _m{hVr dmñVddmXr Am{U gd©gmYmaU ñdrH$maë¶m OmUmè¶m {hemo~ nÕVrZwgma ¶mo½¶ àH$mao Xe©dVmV Am{U gmXa nÌHo$ hr  {XZm§H$ 
31 _mM© 2024 amoOrÀ¶m Vmio~§XmZwgma Agbobr ~±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ n[apñWVr,  Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$mà_mUo {XZm§H$ 31 _mM© 2024 amoOr g§nUmè¶m 
Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$g Pmbobm Z\$m, amoH$S> àdmh nÌH$mà_mUo gXa Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb amoH$S> àdmh, ¶m§Mr gË¶ Am{U {Zînj pñWVr Xe©{dVmV.

boImnarjH$mÀ¶m _VmH$[aVm AmYma^yV ~m~r 
Amåhr Am_Mo boImnarjU {X BpÝñQ>Q>¶yQ> Am°\$ MmQ>©S>© AH$mC§Q>§Q²>g Am°\$ B§{S>¶m ¶m§Zr àgyV Ho$boë¶m boImnarjU _mZH$m§Zwgma Ho$bo. gmXa 
_mZH$m§Zwgma Agboë¶m Am_À¶m O~m~Xmè¶m øm ¶m boImnarjU AhdmbmÀ¶m 'boImnarjH$m§Mr O~m~Xmar' ¶m gXamV Z_yX Ho$boë¶m AmhoV. {X 
BpÝñQ>Q>¶yQ> Am°\$ MmQ>©S>© AH$mC§Q>§Q²>g Am°\$ B§{S>¶m ¶m§Zr àgyV Ho$bobr Z¡{VH$VoÀ¶m g§X^m©Vbr AmMma g§{hVm VgoM ~±qH$J ao½¶wboeZ H$m¶Xm 1949,  
_hmamîQ´> ghH$mar H$m¶Xm, 1960 d BVa _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma A{^àoV Agbobr ~±Ho$g§X^m©Vbr Am_Mr ñdm¶ÎmVm Amåhr ~miJbr Amho VgoM 
Ë¶m§ZwgmaÀ¶m Z¡{VH$ O~m~Xmè¶m§Mo nmbZhr Amåhr Ho$bo Amho. Am_À¶m _Vo boImnarjUmXaå¶mZ Amåhr {_i{dbobo nwamdo Amåhr àX{e©V Ho$boë¶m 
A{^_Vm§gmR>r AmYma^yV ~m~ åhUyZ J¥{hV YaÊ¶mgmR>r nwaogo d ¶mo½¶ AmhoV.

Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ Am{U Ë¶mdarb boImnarjU Ahdmb ¶m ì¶{V[aº$ BVa _m{hVr
AÝ¶ _m{hVrMo g§H$bZ H$aÊ¶mMr O~m~Xmar ì¶dñWmnZ d ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr Amho.  AÝ¶ _m{hVr _Ü¶o ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ¶m dm{f©H$ 
AhdmbmVrb _m{hVr VgoM BVa _hËdmÀ¶m _m{hVrMm g_mdoe hmoVmo, na§Vw Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ d Ë¶mdarb boImnarjU Ahdmb ¶m§Mm g_mdoe hmoV 
Zmhr. g§MmbH$m§Mm Ahdmb Amåhmg Am_Mm boImnarjU Ahdmbm Z§Va àmá hmoUo Ano{jV Amho.
Am{W©H$ nÌH$mdarb Am_À¶m A{^_Vm_Ü¶o gXa AÝ¶ _m{hVr Mm A§V^m©d hmoV Zmhr Am{U Ë¶mda Amåhr H$moUVrhr R>mog  ImÌr qH$dm {ZîH$f© 
XoV Zmhr.
Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§À¶m boIm narjUmV Am_Mr O~m~Xmar hr \$º$ gXa AÝ¶ _m{hVrMo AdbmoH$Z H$aUo EdT>rM Amho, Am{U Ago H$aV AgVm§Zm, 
gXa AÝ¶ _m{hVr hr Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§er qH$dm boIm narjUmÀ¶m Xaå¶mZ Amåhmbm {_imboë¶m _m{hVrer {dg§JV Zmhr Zm qH$dm _moR>çm à_mUmV 
MwH$sMr Zmhr Zm EdT>oM VnmgÊ¶mMr Amho.
O|ìhm Amåhr g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm AhdmbmMo Am{U AÝ¶ _m{hVrMo AdbmoH$Z H$ê$ Am{U Ë¶mXaå¶mZ Oa gXa _m{hVrV J§^ra {dg§JVr AWdm 
MwH$sMr {dYmZo AmhoV Agm Am_Mm {ZîH$f© Agob Va gXa {ZîH$fm©Mo g§àoaU ~±Ho$À¶m àemgZmMr O~m~Xmar AgUmè¶m§Zm H$aUo VgoM ~±Ho$g bmJy 
AgUmè¶m H$m¶Úm§Zwgma Amdí¶H$ Vr BVa H$m¶©dmhr H$aUo, {h Am_Mr O~m~Xmar Agob.

Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§g§~§{YV ~±Ho$À¶m ì¶dñWmnZmMr O~m~Xmar
{X BpÝñQ>Q>¶yQ> Am°\$ MmQ>©S>© AH$mC§Q>§Q²>g Am°\$ B§{S>¶mZo àgyV Ho$bobr Am{W©H$ {hemo~mMr _mZHo$, ~±qH$J ao½¶wboeZ H$m¶Xm 1949, _hmamîQ´> ghH$mar 

disclosures, and whether the standalone fi nancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone fi nancial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the fi nancial 
statements may be infl uenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in;
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and 
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identifi ed misstatements in the fi nancial statements. 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and signifi cant audit fi ndings, including any signifi cant defi ciencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fi nancial statements based on our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Rule 69 of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, read with section 30 of the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), we report that:
a.  The Balance Sheet and the Profi t and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the section 29 of the 

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) read with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 
1960 and rules there under and Guidelines issued by RBI.

b.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and found them to be satisfactory;

c.  In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from 
our examination of those books;

d.  The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;
e.  The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profi t and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account and the returns of the Bank;
f.  The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles 

generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Urban Cooperative Banks;
g.  Based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records and as per the information and explanations 

given to us, we have not come across material instances which are required to be reported under Rule 69 (6) of 
the Maharashtra Co-operatives Rules, 1961, except the monies belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad 
and doubtful of recovery, amounting to Rs. 791.01 Lakhs, for which adequate provision has been made by the 
Bank in terms of RBI guidelines on Income Recognition, Asset Classifi cation and Provisioning.

h. For the Financial Year 2023-24 under audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" classifi cation.

CVK & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 101745W

CA Shriniwas Y Joshi (Partner)
Membership No. 032523
UDIN: 24032523BKARGQ1694
Place: Pune
Date: May 15, 2024
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i)  Am_À¶m boImnarjU H$m¶m©À¶m ì¶márMo {Z¶moOZ H$aUo Am{U Am_À¶m H$m_mÀ¶m n[aUm_m§Mo _yë¶_mnZ H$aUo; Am{U
ii)   {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm§_Yrb H$moUË¶mhr AmoiIboë¶m MwH$sÀ¶m {dYmZm§À¶m n[aUm_mMo _yë¶m§H$Z H$aUo.
Amåhr àemgZmMr O~m~Xmar Agboë¶m§er g§dmX gmYVmo d BVa JmoîQ>t~amo~aM boImnarjUmMr {Z¶mo{OV ì¶már d H$mbmdYr, _hËdmMo boImnarjU 
{ZîH$f© Am{U VX§V^y©V Amåhr emoYZ Ho$boë¶m A§VJ©V {Z¶§ÌU ì¶dñWoVrb _hËdnyU© H$_VaVm§Mm Chmnmoh H$aVmo.
~±Ho$er ñdm¶ÎmVm amIÊ¶mg§X^m©Vrb Z¡{VH$ Amdí¶H$Vm§Mo Amåhr AZwnmbZ Ho$bo Amho, Aem Ame¶mMo nwîQ>rH$aU Amåhr ~±Ho$À¶m àemgZmMr 
O~m~Xmar Agboë¶m§Zm XoVmo Am{U Ë¶m§Zm Am_Mo gd© ì¶dgm¶ g§~§Y d BVa ~m~r H$idVmo, Á¶m§Mm Am_À¶m ñdm¶Îmoda n[aUm_ hmoUo Ano{jV Amho 
Am{U ¶mg§X^m©V gwajmË_H$ Cnm¶hr H$idVmo. 
Am_Mr O~m~Xmar hr ~±Ho$À¶m Am{W©H$ nÌm§da Am_À¶m boImnarjUm§Mo {ZîH$f© XoUo hr Amho.  

BVa H$m¶Xoera d {Z¶m_H$ Amdí¶H$Vm§g§X^m©Vrb Ahdmb 
_hmamîQ´> ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z¶_ 1961 _Yrb A{Y{Z¶_ 69 VgoM ~±qH$J ao½¶wboeZ H$m¶Xm, 1949 _Yrb H$b_ 30 _Yrb VaVwXrg AYrZ 
amhÿZ Amåhr H$WZ H$aVmo H$s,
A.  ~±Ho$Mm Vmio~§X d Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$ hr ~±qH$J ao½¶wboeZ H$m¶Xm, 1949 _Yrb VaVyX 29 Am{U _hmamîQ´> ghH$mar g§ñWm H$m¶Xm, 1960 d 

Ë¶mA§VJ©V Agboë¶m {Z¶_m§Zwgma ~Z{dbr Jobr AmhoV. 
Am.  Aer gd© _m{hVr d ñnîQ>rH$aU, Oo H$s Am_À¶m kmZmà_mUo d {dídmgmà_mUo {_i{dUo Amdí¶H$ hmoVo, Vo Amåhr àmá Ho$bo Amho Am{U Vo 

g_mYmZH$maH$ Agë¶mMo AmT>ibo Amho.
B.  Am_À¶m _Vo, H$m¶Úmà_mUo Amdí¶H$ {hemo~nwñVHo$ ~±Ho$Zo R>odbobr AmhoV, Ago gXa nwñVH$m§À¶m Amåhr  AmÎmmn¶©ÝV Ho$boë¶m boImnarjUmVyZ 

{XgVo.
B©.  Am_À¶m {ZXe©Zmg Ambobo ~±Ho$Mo ì¶dhma ~±Ho$À¶m A{YH$mamV Ho$bobo AmhoV. 
C.  ~±Ho$Mo Vmio~§X nÌH$, Z\$m VmoQ>m ImVo Am{U amoH$S> àdmh nÌH$ ho, {hemo~nwñVH$m§er Am{U {ddaU nÌH$m§er OwiVo. 
D$.  ~±Ho$Zo ñdrH¥$V Ho$bobo {hemo~ nÕVrMo _mnX§S>, (AH$mC§qQ>J ñQ>±S>S²>g© ) ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm bmJy hmoUmè¶m Am{U ̂ maVmV ñdrH$maë¶m OmUmè¶m 

gd© gmYmaU {hemo~ nÕVr ¶m§Zm AZwbjyZ AmhoV.
E.  ~±Ho$À¶m {hemo~ nwñVH$mMr Am{U AÝ¶ Zm|XtMr Amåhr Ho$bobr VnmgUr Am{U Amåhmbm XoÊ¶mV Amboë¶m _m{hVr Am{U IwbmemZwgma, ~±Ho$À¶m 

_mbH$sÀ¶m Am{U dgwbrÀ¶m ÑîQ>rZo gH¥$V Xe©Zr g§e{¶V Am{U ~w{S>V R>ê$ eH$Umè¶m na§Vw ~±Ho$Zo [aPd© ~±Ho$À¶m CËnÞmMr AmoiI Am{U 
_mb_ÎmoMo dJuH$aU (BÝH$_ aoH${¾eZ A±S> E°goQ> ³bm{g{\$Ho$eZ) ¶m {ZH$fmZwgma, nwaoer VaVyX Ho$boë¶m a¸$_ é. 791.01 bmI AndmX 
dJiVm, _hmamîQ´> H$mo-Am°noao{Q>ìh gmogm¶Q>r {Z¶_ 1961 _Yrb {Z¶_ 69(6) AZwgma CëboI H$aUo Amdí¶H$ Agbobr H$moUVrhr bjUr¶ 
CXmhaUo Amåhmg AmT>ibobr ZmhrV. 

Eo.  boImnarjUmImbrb ghH$ma df© 2023-24 gmR>r ~±Ho$g 'A' dJ© XoÊ¶mV Ambm Amho. 
(Q>rn: gXa Ahdmb hm _yi B§J«Or AhdmbmMo, ñd¡a ̂ mfm§Va Amho.  ¶m Ahdmbmg§X^m©V e§H$m Agë¶mg _yiMm B§J«Or Ahdmb J¥hrV Yabm OmB©b.)

H$[aVm:  _o.  gr ìhr Ho$ A±S> Agmo{gEQ²>g 
MmQ>©S>© AH$mC§Q>§Q²>g 
\$_© a{OñQ´>oeZ Z§~a 101745W

(Eg. dm¶. Omoer) 
^mJrXma 
_oå~a{en Z§~a 032523 
UDIN : 24032523BKARGQ1694

ñWi : nwUo
{XZm§H$ : _o 15, 2024

g§ñWm H$m¶Xm,  1960 d Ë¶mA§VJ©V Agbobo {Z¶_ VgoM _m. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>¶m Am{U _m. {Z~§YH$, _hmamîQ´> amÁ¶ ghH$ma ImVo  
¶m§Zr doimodoir àgyV Ho$boë¶m A{YgyMZm ¶m§Zwgma ~±Ho$Mr Iar Am{U {Zînj Am{W©H$ pñWVr Xe©dy eHo$b Aem Vmio~§X, Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$ d 
amoH$S> àdmh nÌH$ Aem Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§Mo g§H$bZ H$aUo hr O~m~Xmar ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr Amho. ¶m O~m~Xmar_Ü¶o, ~±Ho$À¶m _mb_ÎmoÀ¶m 
g§ajUmgmR>r, bmJy hmoUmè¶m H$m¶ÚmÀ¶m VaVwXrZwgma {hemo~ nwñVH$m§À¶m Zm|Xr R>odUo, \$gdUwH$sMo Am{U A{Z¶{_VVoÀ¶m KQ>Zm§Zm à{V~§Y H$aUo d 
Ë¶m§Zm CKS>H$sg AmUUo, ¶Wm¶mo½¶ Aem boIm YmoaUm§Mr {ZdS> Am{U dmna H$aUo, dmOdr Am{U {ddoH$s A§XmO H$aUo Am{U {ZU©¶ KoUo, AMyH$Vm 
Am{U nyU©Ëd gw{ZpíMV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Amdí¶H$ Ë¶m A§VJ©V Am{W©H$ {Z¶§ÌUmMr g§aMZm V¶ma H$aUo, A§_b~OmdUr H$aUo, Iar Am{U {Zînj 
pñWVr Xe©dUmar Am{U \$gdUyH$, MwH$m ¶m_wio {Xë¶m OmUmè¶m J¡a{dYmZm§nmgyZ _wº$ AgUmar Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ V¶ma H$aUo d Vr gmXa H$aUo, øm 
JmoîQ>tMmhr g_mdoe hmoVmo.
Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ V¶ma H$aVmZm, XrK©H$mb H$m¶©aV amhÊ¶mH$[aVmÀ¶m ~±Ho$À¶m j_VoMo (Going Concern) _wë¶m§H$Z H$aUo, gXa j_Vog§X^m©Vrb 
J§^ra ~m~tMo àH$Q>rH$aU H$aUo Am{U Omon¶ªV ì¶dñWmnZmg ~±Ho$Mo  Adgm¶Z H$aUo qH$dm ~±Ho$Mm ì¶dgm¶ ~§X H$aUo  Amdí¶H$ dmQ>V Zmhr qH$dm 
Vgo H$aÊ¶m{edm¶ dmñVdmV n¶m©¶ CaV Zmhr Vmon¶ªV XrK©H$mb H$m¶©aV amhÊ¶m{df¶H$ boImVËdmda AmYmamMr Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ V¶ma H$aUo,  hr 
~±Ho$À¶m ì¶dñWmnZmMr O~m~Xmar Amho. 
~±Ho$À¶m Am{W©H$ _m{hVrMo g§àofU H$aÊ¶mg§X^m©Vë¶m àJVrda XoIaoI R>odUo hr gwÕm ~±Ho$À¶m ì¶dñWmnZmMr O~m~Xmar Amho.

boImnarjH$mMr O~m~Xmar
Am_À¶m C{ÔîQ>m§_Ü¶o, gXa Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ hr  Am{W©H$ J¡aì¶dhma qH$dm J¡a{dYmZo ¶mnmgyZ _wº$ Agm¶bm hdrV ¶mgmR>rMr dmOdr AmídñVVm 
{_idUo VgoM gXa Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§da Am_Mo A{^_V A§V^y©V Agbobm Ahdmb àgyV H$aUo ¶m§Mm g_mdoe hmoVmo.  dmOdr AmídñVVm hr EH$ 
CƒñVar¶ AmídñVVm Amho na§Vw Vr EH$ h_r Zmhr, {H$ boImnarjU _mZH$mZwgma Ho$boë¶m boImnarjUmVyZ J¡a{dYmZo Agë¶mg  Vr gX¡d emoYbr 
OmVrb.  J¡a{dYmZo hr J¡aì¶dhma qH$dm J§^ra MwH$m§_wio {Z_m©U  hmoD$ eH$VmV Am{U Oa gXa J¡a{dYmZo hr d¡¶{º$H$[aË¶m qH$dm EH${ÌV[aË¶m, 
Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§À¶m dmnaH$Ë¶mªÀ¶m Am{W©H$ {ZU©¶m§Zm à^m{dV H$ê$ eH$V AgVrb Va Vr J§^ra AmhoV Ago _mZbo OmVo.
boImnarjU _mZH$mZwgmaMo boImnarjU H$aVmZm, g§nyU© boImnarjUmXaå¶mZ Amåhr Am_À¶m ì¶mdgm{¶H$ {ZU©¶j_VmMm VgoM ì¶mdgm{¶H$ 
ZmpñV³¶ ~wÕrMm Adb§~ H$aVmo.  ¶m{edm¶ Amåhr, 
·   J¡a ì¶dhma qH$dm MwH$m§_wio hmoUmè¶m J§^ra J¡a{dYmZm§À¶m e³¶Vm§Mm emoY KoVmo d Ë¶m§Mo _wë¶m§H$Z H$aVmo, Aem YmoH$mXm¶H$ e³¶Vm§Zm à{VgmX 

XoUmè¶m boImnarjU H$m¶©nÕVrMr aMZm d Adb§~ H$aVmo Am{U Am_À¶m _VàXe©ZmgmR>r AmYma^yV AgUmè¶m nwaoem d ¶Wm¶mo½¶ nwamì¶m§Mo 
g§H$bZ H$aVmo. J¡aì¶dhmam_wio {Z_m©U hmoUmar J¡a{dYmZo CKS>H$sg ¶oÊ¶mMr OmoIr_ hr J§^ra MwH$m§_wio {Z_m©U hmoUmè¶m J¡a{dYmZm§nojm A{YH$ 
AgVo, H$maU J¡aì¶dhmamV g§JZ_V, ~ZmdQ>rH$aU, OmUrdnyd©H$ Ho$bobr dJiUyH$, MwH$sMo {ZdoXZ qH$dm A§VJ©V {Z¶§ÌUmMr nm¶_ëbr ¶m§Mm 
g_mdoe hmoD$ eH$Vmo. 

·   gm§àV Am{W©H$ n[apñWVrer ¶mo½¶ Aem boImnarjU H$m¶©nÕVrMr aMZm H$aÊ¶mH$[aVm ~±Ho$Zo Adb§{~boë¶m  g§~§{YV A§VJ©V {Z¶§ÌU  ì¶dñWoMo 
g_mH$bZ H$aVmo,

·   ~±Ho$À¶m ì¶dñWmnZmZo àgyV Ho$boë¶m Am{W©H$ YmoaUm§Mr ¶mo½¶Vm, VgoM Am{W©H$ A§XmO Am{U g§~§{YV àH$Q>rH$aUo  ¶m§Mm dmOdrnUm  ¶m§Mo 
_yë¶_mnZ H$aVmo.

·   ì¶dñWmnZmZo Adb§{~boë¶m XrK©H$mb H$m¶©aV amhUmar g§ñWm (Going Concern) boImVËdmÀ¶m ¶mo½¶Vog§X^m©V Am{U boImnarjUmXaå¶mZ 
{_i{dboë¶m nwamì¶m§À¶m AmYmao, XrK©H$mb H$m¶©aV amhÊ¶mgmR>rÀ¶m ~±Ho$À¶m gj_Vog§X^m©V H$mhr KQ>Zm d n[apñWVr ¶m~m~V bjUr¶ 
A{ZpíMVVm AmhoV H$m ¶m g§X^m©V {ZîH$f© H$mT>Vmo. Xaå¶mZ Oa H$mhr bjUr¶ A{ZpíMVVm Amho Agm {ZîH$f© Amåhr H$mT>bm Va Ë¶m g§X^m©V 
~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ nÌH$mV Ho$boë¶m Iwbmem§H$S>o Amåhr Am_À¶m boImnarjU AhdmbmV bj doYVmo qH$dm Oa Vgo Iwbmgo ¶Wm¶mo½¶nUo Ho$bo ZgVrb 
Va Ë¶m g§~§YmV Am_À¶m AhdmbmV gwYm[aV A{^_V ì¶º$ H$aVmo. ¶m g§~§Ym§Vbo Am_Mo {ZîH$f© ho ¶m AhdmbmÀ¶m VmaIon¶ªV {_i{dboë¶m 
boImnarjU nwamì¶m§da AmYm[aV Amho.  na§Vw ̂ {dî¶mVrb KQ>Zm qH$dm n[apñWVr_wio, XrK©H$mb H$m¶©aV amhÊ¶mgmR>rÀ¶m ~±Ho$À¶m j_Voda {dnarV 
n[aUm_ hmoD$ eH$Vmo. 

·   ~±Ho$À¶m Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§Mo d Ë¶mVrb Iwbmem§Mo  EHy$U gmXarH$aU, g§aMZm g_m{dîQ> KQ>Ho$   Am{U BVa àH$Q>rH$aU ¶m§Mo _yë¶_mnZ H$aVmo 
Am{U A§V{Z©{hV ì¶dhma d KQ>Zm ¶m§Mo Am{W©H$ nÌH$m§_Ü¶o ¶Wm¶mo½¶ àH$Q>rH$aU Pmbo Amho AWdm Zmhr ¶mMo _yë¶_mnZ H$aVmo.

^m¡{VH$Vm åhUOo ñdV§Ì {dÎmr¶ {ddaUm§_Yrb MwH$sÀ¶m {dYmZm§Mr ì¶már Á¶m_wio, d¡¶{º$H$[aË¶m qH$dm EHy$UM, {dÎmr¶ {ddaUnÌmÀ¶m dmOdr 
OmUH$ma dmnaH$Ë¶m©À¶m Am{W©H$ {ZU©¶m§da n[aUm_ hmoÊ¶mMr e³¶Vm AgVo. AmnU g§»¶mË_H$ ^m¡{VH$Vm Am{U JwUmË_H$ KQ>H$m§Mm {dMma H$aVmo;



51 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2023-2024

51 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2023-2024

26 27

31/03/2023
_mb_Îmm d `oUr PROPERTY AND ASSETS

31/03/2024
Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps.

8,57,88,516.00

14,66,82,180.73
20,985.46
5,943.33

31,57,88,610.39
33,37,55,000.00

 (6,78,55,000.00)

0.00

447,86,77,500.00
(453,00,00,000.00)
(437,76,27,970.00)
(61,08,15,000.00)

12,64,140.00
29,52,96,500.00

(30,00,00,000.00)
(29,52,96,500.00)

0.00
81,500.00

0.00
 

11,00,00,000.00
( 5,89,71,792.90)
(11,00,51,955.93)

55,89,39,500.00

0.00

0.00
13,38,48,789.25

23,00,445.49
(4,47,70,211.86)

(49,12,207.08)
(49,12,207.08)

16,75,017.00
160,36,31,759.79
17,20,24,114.68

(168,36,60,578.88)
(2,09,06,456.38)
(1,89,81,184.62)

3,84,303.00
306,85,88,681.82
76,86,27,093.81

(359,10,18,379.84)
(2,64,92,925.72)
(4,54,17,319.84)

1. amoI {e„H$
       A) amoI {e„H$
       ~) ~±Ho$Vrb {e„H$ 
           1. [aPìh© ~°H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m
         2. ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m 
         3. _hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.

2. BVa ~±Ho$Vrb {e„H$
   1. Mmby R>od ImVr
   2. _wXVR>od ImVr
      n¡H$s amIrd {ZYr Jw§VdUyH$

3.  _mJUr H$aVmM Am{U AënH$mbrZ 
     gwMZoZo Úmì`m bmJUmè`m R>odr

4. Jw§VdUyH$
  A) H|$Ð d amÁ` emgZmMo H$O© amoIo
      1) gaH$mar H$O© amoIo
        Xe©Zr _yë`
        ~mOma^md _yë`
        n¡H$s amIrd  {ZYr  Jw§VdUyH$
      2) AZA°_m°Q>m©BÁS> {à{_`_ AH$mD§$Q>>
      3)${dídñV H$O©amo»`mVrb Jw§VdUyH$
        Xe©Zr _yë`
        ~mOma^md _yë`
  ~) BVa _mÝ`Vmàmá Jw§VdUyH$
  H$) eoAg©
  S>) {S>~|Mg© Am{U amoIo
  B>) BVa 
      1>) å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> 
           Xe©Zr _yë`
           ~mOma^md _yë`
       2) E_EgB© [a\$m`ZmÝg \§ S> 22-23 (SIDBI)

5. emgZmÀ`m à_wI AWdm ghmæ`H$mar  
     {ZYrVyZ Jw§VdUyH$

6. H$O}
   A) Aën_wXV
       gaH$mar VmaU
       AÝ` ‘yV© VmaU
       {dZmVmaU
       n¡H$s ì`{º$e:
       n¡H$s WH$~mH$s
       n¡H$s AZwwËnm{XV H$O©
    ~) _Ü`__wXV
       gaH$mar VmaU
       AÝ` ‘yV© VmaU
       {dZmVmaU
       n¡H$s ì`{º$e:
       n¡H$s WH$~mH$s
       n¡H$s AZwËnm{XV H$O©
   H$) XrK© _wXV
       gaH$mar VmaU
       AÝ` ‘yV© VmaU
       {dZmVmaU
       n¡H$s ì`{º$e:
       n¡H$s WH$~mH$s
       n¡H$s AZwËnm{XV H$O©

1. Cash 
   A) Cash  In Hand
   B) Current Accounts with  
       i)  Reserve Bank of India
       ii) State Bank of India 
       iii) Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

2. Balances with Other Banks
    i) Current Deposit
    ii) Fixed Deposit 
       Of which Reserve Fund Investment

3. Money at call and short notice

4. Investments  
    A) Central & State Govt. Securities
     1) Govt. Securities
         Face Value   
         Market Value
         Of which Reserve Fund Investment
     2) Unammortised Premium A/c
     3) Treasury Bills    
          Face Value   
          Market Value
     B) Other Approved Securities
    C) Shares 
    D) Debentures and Bonds
    E) Others
        1.  Mutual Fund  
             Face Value   
             Market Value
       2. MSE Refinance Fund 22-23 (SIDBI)

5. Investment Out of the Principal 
Subsidiary State Partnership Funds

6. Advances 
    A) Short Term Loans    
       Govt. Securities         
       Other Tangible Securities          
       Unsecured                 
       Of which Individuals   
       Of which Overdue
       Of which NPA              
    B) Medium Term Loans    
       Govt. Securities         
       Other Tangible Securities         
       Unsecured                 
       Of which Individuals    
       Of which Overdue   
       Of which NPA               
    C) Long Term Loans     
       Govt. Securities        
       Other Tangible Securities          
       Unsecured                 
       Of which Individuals    
       Of which Overdue     
       Of which NPA 

6,64,36,813.00

25,25,22,698.65
24,244.46
6,043.33

 
26,27,85,106.55
72,93,55,000.00
 (78,55,000.00)

0.00

475,09,90,020.00
(488,00,00,000.00)
(480,22,34,940.00)
(72,24,46,120.00)

12,11,543.00
4,99,22,850.00

(5,00,00,000.00)
(4,99,22,850.00)

0.00
81,500.00

0.00

12,00,00,000.00
( 2,85,75,662.60)
(12,03,18,153.45)

0.00

3,09,271.00
11,88,99,493.23

9,37,269.72
(2,00,95,325.46)

(68,35,248.07)
(68,28,433.01)

27,73,085.00
155,33,87,381.59
16,32,98,393.43

(165,38,55,461.10)
(1,83,64,659.80)
(3,20,13,492.68)

10,51,627.00
318,86,89,322.89
97,40,04,885.99

(391,19,88,628.99)
(2,68,57,820.66)
(4,02,59,568.16)

6,64,36,813.00

25,25,52,986.44

99,21,40,106.55

0.00

492,22,05,913.00

0.00

600,33,50,729.85

1207,73,80,580.75      nwT>rb nmZmda       C/f 1223,66,86,548.84

SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,PUNE
ON  31/03/2024

31/03/2023
^mJ ^m§S>db d XoUr CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

31/03/2024
Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps.

10,00,00,000.00

6,09,69,225.00

0.00
0.00

67,77,18,139.34
31,08,32,165.48

75,00,000.00
32,57,95,345.48
10,03,92,700.00
1,05,00,000.00
3,50,00,000.00
8,42,03,333.60
5,98,12,907.00
2,26,64,079.00
5,21,23,807.97
8,85,00,000.00

56,81,651.66
40,66,37,967.00
4,90,00,000.00

5,67,958.00
12,36,38,013.00
10,98,69,780.00

52,59,106.70

0.00
 

687,68,81,582.19
(676,70,12,964.19)
(10,98,68,618.00)
(1,62,05,512.85)
250,93,34,513.77

(248,18,74,173.35)
(2,74,60,340.42)
20,20,82,300.40

(19,67,50,837.98)
(53,31,462.42)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,66,19,063.45
 

9,72,502.00

 1.^mJ^m§S>db
   1) A{YH¥$V ^mJ^m§S>db
      (40,00,000 ^mJ é. 25/- à_mUo)

   2) A{^XÎm, H$m°ëS> An, Am{U dgwb ^mJ^m§S>db 
      A)  ì`{º$e:24,43,376(^mJ é. 25/- 

à_mUo) (24,38,769 _mJrb dfm©Mo)
      ~) ghH$mar g§ñWm
      H$) amÁ` emgZ

2. amIrd  {ZYr d  BVa {ZYr
    {dYr{d{hV amIrd {ZYr  
    B_maV {ZYr  
    bm^m§e g§VwbZ {ZYr  
    ~wS>rV d g§e{`V H$O© {ZYr  
    amoIo Kgmam  {ZYr  
    Y_©Xm` {ZYr
    {Z`{_V H$O© {ZYr
    AmH$pñ_H$ {ZYr  
    g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr  
    godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr  
    {dH$mg {ZYr  
    V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr d gm`~a gwajm {ZYr
    e¡j{UH$ {ZYr  
    Jwþ§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr 
    {deof {ZYr  
    {ZdS>UyH$ {ZYr  
    gd©gmYmaU {ZYr  
    V§ÌkmZ OmoIr_ g§ajU {ZYr  
    gwdU©_hmoËgd {ZYr  
 
3. ^mJ^m§S>dbmMr emgZmMr
   à_wI AWdm ghmæ`H$mar ^mJrXmar 

4. R>odr
   1)_wXV R>odr
    n¡H$s ì`{º$e:
    n¡H$s BVa  g§ñWm
    n¡H$s _wXV g§nbobr
   2)gopìh¨½O
    n¡H$s ì`{º$e:
    n¡H$s BVa  g§ñWm
   3)Àmmby 
    n¡H$s ì`{º$e:
    n¡H$s BVa  g§ñWm
   4) _mJUr H$aVmM Am{U AënH$mbrZ 
       gwMZoZo Úmì`m bmJUmè`m R>odr.

5. ~mhoarb H$O©

6. dgwbrg ñdrH$mabobr {~bo (Xþ~oaOr  Zm|XrZwgma)

7. emIm§VJ©V ImVo OwidUr

8. WH$~mH$s ì`mO  {ZYr  
     AZwËnm{XV H$Om©darb ì`mO  

9. ‘wXV g§nboë¶m R>odrdarb ì¶mO XoUo

1. Capital  
   i) Authorised Capital
     (40,00,000  Shares of Rs. 25/- each)

  ii)  Subscribed, Called up & Paid up Capital  
       a)  Individuals – 24,43,376  (Shares of Rs. 

25/- each) ( 24,38,769 Previous Year)
       b)   Co-operative Institutions
       c)   State Government 

2. Reserve Fund & Other Reserves
    Statutory Reserve Fund   
    Building Fund   
    Dividend Equalization Fund    
    Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
    Investment Depreciation Reserve
    Charity Fund      
    Standard Asset Reserve
    Emergency Fund     
    Members Welfare Fund     
    Staff Welfare Fund
    Development Fund      
    Technology Development Fund & Cyber Sec.Fund
    Education Fund     
    Investment Fluctuation Reserve
    Special Reserve       
    Election Fund        
    General Reserve     
    Technology Risk Protection Fund
    Golden Jubilee Fund

3. Principal / Subsidiary
    State Partnership Fund Account

4. Deposits     
 i)  Fixed Deposits
      Of which Individuals   
      Of which other societies
      Of which matured deposits
 ii)  Savings
      Of which Individuals     
      Of which other societies
 iii) Current
      Of which Individuals    
      Of which other societies
 iv) Money at call and short notice

5. Borrowings

6. Bills for Collection ( As per contra)

7. Branch Adjustment   

8. Overdue Interest Reserve
     N.P.A. (Interest on N.P.A A/c) 

9. Interest Payable On Matured Deposits  

6,10,84,400.00

0.00
0.00

73,00,70,139.34
31,08,32,165.48

75,00,000.00
34,28,46,229.31

1,000.00
1,05,00,000.00
3,50,00,000.00
8,80,69,827.42
6,28,26,714.00
2,38,52,951.00
5,21,23,807.97
9,30,30,262.48

69,07,086.66
45,16,37,967.00
5,10,00,000.00

6,42,958.00
16,36,38,013.00
13,98,69,780.00

0.00

682,58,57,959.49
(668,97,44,955.49)
(13,61,13,004.00)
(1,84,20,327.75)
266,83,59,791.64

(264,19,90,194.47)
(2,63,69,597.17)
22,45,84,602.96

(21,97,37,141.64)
(48,47,461.32)

0.00

10,00,00,000.00

6,10,84,400.00

257,03,48,901.66

0.00

971,88,02,354.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,66,22,338.23

10,18,418.06

1215,25,56,141.04      nwT>rb nmZmda       C/f 1237,78,76,412.04

BHAGINI NIVEDITA 
BALANCE SHEET AS 
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31/03/2023
_mb_Îmm d `oUr PROPERTY AND ASSETS

31/03/2024
Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps.

1207,73,80,580.75

7,25,37,924.76
2,453.00

2,66,19,063.45

0.00

0.00

14,64,92,943.00

2,44,63,065.00

16,53,476.05
0.00

2,56,96,096.00
2,14,899.00
5,85,213.00

75,944.00
10,00,000.00
3,03,395.75

98,88,756.27
67,994.00

42,99,746.62
15,22,850.00

72,700.00
11,05,805.00

0.00

     _mJrb nmZmdê$Z

7. ì`mO `oUo
     Jw§VdUwH$sdarb
     WH$~mH$sdarb (nr.E.)
     WH$~mH$sdarb (EZ.nr.E.)    

8. dgwbrg ñdrH$mabobr {~bo (Xþ~oaOr Zm|XrZwgma)

9. emIm§VJ©V ImVo OwidUr

10.  OmJm d B_maV  (Kgmam dOm OmVm)

11.  S>oS>ñQ>°mH$, \${Z©Ma, {\$ŠMg© Am{U A_yV©          
_mb_Îmm  (Kgmam dOm OmVm)

12. BVa _mb_Îmm 
        {àqQ>J ñQ>°mH$
        BÝH$‘Q>°³g [a’§$S> ¶oUo
        Am¶H$a {ddmXmMr a¸$‘
        ñQ>°ån A°ÝS> aoìhoÝ`y ñQ>°ån
        {H$aH$moi `oUr
        E_.Eg.B©.~r.{S>nm°{PQ>>
        OmJm ^mS>o A°S>ìhmÝg/{S>n°m{PQ>
        nwUo _hmZJanm{bH$m {S>nm°{PQ> d BVa
        AmJmD$ IM©
        S>r.B©.E.E\$ `oUo
        Or.Eg.Q>r  `oUo
        ìh|S>m°abm {Xbobr AmJmD$ a¸$_
        gwdU©_hmoËgd H$m`©H«$_mMo {S>n°m{PQ>
        BVa _mb_Îmm
         Ah_XZJa emIoH$[aVm ^m§S>dbr AmJmD$ 

IM©

     B/f   

7.  Interest Receivable  
     On Investment               
     On Overdue A/c (P.A.)   
     On Overdue Advances A/c (N.P.A.)  

8.  Bills for Collection   (As per contra)

9.  Branch Adjustment  

10. Premises  (Less Depreciation)

11.  Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixtures and 
intangible assets (Less Depreciation)

12. Other Assets      
      Printing Stock          
      Income Tax Refund Receivable
      Income Tax Paid under protest
      Stamps & Revenue Stamp   
      Misc. Receivable     
      M.S.E.B. Deposit   
      Rent Advance / Deposit      
      Deposit with Pune Corporation & Others  
      Prepaid Expenses     
      DEAF Receivable      
      GST Receivable
      Advance To Vendor
      Golden Jubilee Programme Deposit 
      Other Asset
      Capital Advance for Ahmednagar 

Branch

8,75,68,350.12
2,410.00

2,66,22,338.23

 

 

15,68,314.05
2,14,55,747.00 

64,06,593.00
2,01,543.00
1,19,949.00

78,954.00
11,00,000.00
26,01,265.75

1,13,08,808.19
62,143.77

59,86,820.31
8,89,008.70

0.00
0.00

2,53,112.16

1223,66,86,548.84

11,41,93,098.35

0.00

0.00

14,34,21,483.00

2,44,64,936.79

5,20,32,258.93

1239,39,82,905.65     EHy$U       Total 1257,07,98,325.91

SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,PUNE
ON  31/03/2024

(As per our Report of even date)
For S.K.Kulkarni & Associates LLP   

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.141698W/W100211

(CA Shirish K.Kulkarni)
Partner

Membership No.: 031142
Internal Auditor

For CVK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 101745W

(CA Shriniwas Joshi)
Partner

Membership No.: 032523
Statutory Auditor

31/03/2023
^mJ ^m§S>db d XoUr CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

31/03/2024
Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps.

1215,25,56,141.04

17,86,050.00
89,70,780.00
3,66,408.00

47,05,291.49
49,83,085.98
27,98,234.00
3,93,731.00
9,35,176.00

10,00,000.00
1,11,03,339.88

23,38,571.44
1,311.00

17,43,18,154.60

4,50,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
1,25,00,000.00

40,06,881.60
5,00,00,000.00

13,00,000.00
0.00

3,50,00,000.00
90,11,273.00
75,00,000.00

20,20,44,785.82

      _mJrb nmZmdê$Z

10. BVa XoUr d VaVyXr
    A°m{S>Q> \$s XoUo
    godH$m§Zm Úmd`mMr a¸$_
    bm^m§e XoUo
    AZm_V
    S>r.S>r. noAo~b
    AÝ` XoUr
    Q>r.S>r.Eg.XoUoo  
    àm°pìhS>§S> \§$S> XoUo
    Am`H$a XoUo
    àb§{~V H$a VaVyX
    Or Eg Q>r XoUo
    H$O©ì`mOmdarb MH«$dmT> ì`mO naV XoUo (H$mo{dS>-19)

11. Z\$m VmoQ>m
     Z\$m _mJrb Vmio~§XmZwgma
     dOm Z\$m dmQ>Ur
     {dYr{d{hV amIrd  {ZYr  
     gd©gmYmaU   {ZYr  
     V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr d gm¶~a gwajm {ZYr

     AmH$pñ_H$ {ZYr  
     Jwþ§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr 
     e¡j{UH$ {ZYr  
     {ZdS>UyH$ {ZYr
     V§ÌkmZ OmoIr_ g§ajU  {ZYr  
     bm^m§e 
     gwdU©_hmoËgd  {ZYr  
     O_m :  Z\$m-VmoQ>m ImË`m_Yrb Mmby dfm©Mm 

Z\$m

      B/f      

10. Other Liabilities and Provisions  
      Audit Fee Payable            
      Payable to Employees     
      Dividend Payable            
      Suspense                           
      Demand Drafts Payable                  
      Other Payable              
      T.D.S. Payable                
      Provident Fund Payable  
      Income Tax Payable  (Net Of Advance Tax)         
      Deferred Tax Provision      
      GST Payable
      Compound Int. Payable on Advances (Covid-19)

11. Profit and Loss     
       Profit as per last balance sheet
       Less  appropriations
       Statutory Reserve Fund
       General Reserve Fund
         Technology Development Fund &   

Cyber Security fund
       Emergency Fund
       Investment Fluctuation Reserve
       Education Fund
       Election Fund
       Technology Risk Protection Fund
       Dividend 
       Golden Jubilee Fund
       Add :  Profit for the year brought 

from the Profit and Loss A/c 

23,65,949.00
93,31,484.00
6,66,471.00

27,11,017.51
23,49,887.72
80,74,880.36
3,14,418.00
9,52,246.00

44,99,991.55
1,10,43,429.88

26,89,971.73
1,311.00

20,20,44,785.82

5,20,00,000.00
4,00,00,000.00
1,15,00,000.00

38,66,493.82
4,50,00,000.00

15,00,000.00
75,000.00 

3,00,00,000.00
1,81,03,292.00

0.00
14,79,20,856.12

1237,78,76,412.04

4,50,01,057.75

14,79,20,856.12

1239,39,82,905.65  EHy$U      Total 1257,07,98,325.91

 
0.00

3,33,72,186.36

12. g§^mì` XoUr
     ~±H$ J°a§Q>r XoUo
     S>r.B©.E.E\$ _mJUr Z Ho$boë`m R>odr

12. Contingent Liabilities      
       Bank Guarantee Payable    
       DEAF Unclaimed Deposit

0.00
3,47,94,313.13

3,47,94,313.13

BHAGINI NIVEDITA 
BALANCE SHEET AS 

(On behalf of Board of Directors)

 (Sunanda Karmarkar)  
Director

    (Netra Apte)
      Vice-Chairperson

(Rewati Paithankar) 
Chairperson

(Varsha Budhkar)
  General Manager

(Jayashree Chitre)
  General Manager

(Mahananda Alyalmath) 
Chief General Manager

(Smita Deshpande)
Chief Executive Officer

Place : Pune  
Date : 15/05/2024
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31/03/2023
CËnÞmMm Vnerb INCOME

31/03/2024
Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps.

 
49,51,16,381.93
37,42,58,562.40

 
25,18,517.49

6,460.00
1,93,527.76

57,22,459.52
39,53,012.72

1,66,89,126.61
1,76,41,250.00

1,77,010.12
0.00

50,59,314.10
90,02,188.86

8,963.00
0.00

 

93,03,46,774.51

15,17,52,247.52

10,03,91,700.00
0.00

8,50,211.00
3,52,033.00

27,40,893.30
11,61,668.00
5,35,100.00

2,200.00
2,32,042.00

0.00

1. ì`mO
    H$Om©darb
    Jw§VdUwH$sdarb

2. H${_eZ d hþ§S>Umdi

3. BVa CËnÞ  
   bm^m§e
   {H$aH$moi O_m
   ~±H$ MmO}g
   b°mH$a ^mS>o
   gpìh©g MmO}g
   gaH$mar amoIo IaoXr / {dH«$s Z\$m
   _mb_Îmm {dH«$s Z\$m
   BÝH$_Q>°Šg [a\§$S> darb ì`mO
   Bí`wAa/A°Šdm`aa MmO}g
   å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> darb Z\$m
   ~wS>rV d g§e{`V H$O© {ZañV a¸$_oVrb dgwb a¸$_
   BVa CËnÞ

    EHy$U 

4. H$a d VaVyXrnyduMm Z\$m
5. VaVyX naV
     Jwþ§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr 
     amoIo Kgmam  {ZYr  
     ~wS>rV d g§e{`V H$O© {ZYr  
     e¡j{UH$ {ZYr  
     gwdU©_hmoËgd {ZYr  
     g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr  
     godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr
     V§ÌkmZ OmoIr_ g§ajU {ZYr  
     {ZdS>UyH$ {ZYr  
     V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr d gm`~a gwajm {ZYr

1. Interest  
    On Advances  
    On Investments

2. Commission & Brokerage 

3. Other Receipts
    Dividend     
    Miscellaneous Income     
    Bank Charges   
    Locker Rent      
    Service Charges    
    Profit On Sale/Purchase  of  Govt. Securities  
    Profit on Sale of Asset       
    Interest On Income Tax Refund 
    Issuer/Acquirer Charges     
    Profit on Redemption of Mutual Fund   
    Recovery in written off loans account    
    Other Income

 

    Total                                                                                                                       

4.   Profit before provisions and Contingencies  b/f  
5.  Provision Written Back
     Investment Fluctuation Reserve
     Investment Depreciation Reserve
     Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
     Education Fund 
     Golden Jubilee Fund 
     Member Welfare Fund 
     Staff Welfare Fund 
     Technology Risk Protection Fund 
     Election Fund 
      Technology Development Fund  & Cyber Sec.Fund

52,42,29,700.09
37,02,78,899.01

6,460.00
2,15,255.68

65,63,609.15
40,01,347.30

1,60,07,391.34
15,08,750.00

41,903.32
27,46,379.00
56,23,341.22

1,96,19,406.89
28,200.72

5,01,805.08

0.00
10,03,91,700.00

9,49,116.17
2,74,565.00

52,59,106.70
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

69,69,737.52

89,45,08,599.10

24,04,062.31

5,68,63,849.70

95,37,76,511.11

9,54,16,822.73
11,38,44,225.39

 
 

118,83,64,869.33     EHy$U Total 116,30,37,559.23

SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,PUNE
THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2024

(As per our Report of even date)
For S.K.Kulkarni & Associates LLP   

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.141698W/W100211

(CA Shirish K.Kulkarni)
Partner

Membership No.: 031142
Internal Auditor

For CVK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 101745W

(CA Shriniwas Joshi)
Partner

Membership No.: 032523
Statutory Auditor

BHAGINI NIVEDITA 
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT  FOR

31/03/2023
IMm©Mm Vnerb       EXPENDITURE

31/03/2024
Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps. Rs.                   Ps.

40,11,00,381.50
15,87,03,806.00

17,69,578.00

1,53,01,814.27
1,21,57,465.00

5,40,967.00
47,07,063.16
42,89,875.00

1,51,65,755.99
84,16,348.19

45,38,952.32
1,63,54,483.41

59,18,308.65
13,09,098.17
7,11,350.00
1,13,411.46
6,68,641.32
3,59,770.00

1,03,20,894.48
12,22,798.00
79,58,468.77
5,83,000.00

48,321.00
11,61,668.00
5,35,100.00

2,200.00
27,40,893.30
3,00,170.00
3,52,033.00

0.00
10,03,91,700.00

8,50,211.00
15,17,52,247.52

93,03,46,774.51

1,60,00,000.00
20,00,000.00

3,67,48,131.00
12,25,178.00

0.00

20,20,44,785.82

1. R>odr d H$Om©darb ì`mO
2 .nJma, à°mpìhS>§Q> \§$S> dJ©Ur d ^Îmo
3. g§MmbH$ _§S>i ^Îmm d àdmg ^Îmm
4. ^mS>o, H$a, drO, {d_m B.
     ^mS>o, H$a, drO, {d_m
     {S>n°m{PQ> BÝewaÝg {à{_`_
5 .H$m`Xo g„m IM©
6. Q>nmb d XÿaÜdZr
7. {heo~ VnmgUr ewëH$
8. Kgmam d XwéñVr
9. ñQ>oeZar, N>nmB©, Om{hamV
10. BVa IM©
     H$m`m©b`rZ IM©
     hmS>©doAa d gm°âQ>doAa _|Q>o>ZÝg IM©
     dmhZ IM©, àdmg IM©
     {H$aH$moi IM© 
     àmo\o$eZb \$s
     ~±H$ H${_eZ
     OZab _rqQ>J IM©
     dJ©Ur d XoUJr 
     {gŠ`w[aQ>r IM©
     g„mJma \$s
     Bí`wAa MmO}g
     nr.Eg.Eb g{Q>©{\$Ho$Q> MmO}g 
     A°_m°Q>m©`PoeZ {à{‘A‘ Am°\$ BÝìhoñQ>_|Q>
     g^mgX H$ë`mU IM©
     godH$ H$ë`mU IM©
     V§ÌkmZ OmoIr_ g§ajU IM©
     gwdU© _hmoËgd IM© 
     {ZdS>UyH$ IM© 
     e¡j{UH$ IM© 
11. {gŠ`w[aQ>r {eâQ>tJdarb Kgmam
12. amoIo Kgmam  {ZYr
13. ~wS>rV d g§e{`V H$O© {ZañV a¸$_
14. H$a d VaVyXr nyduMm Z\$m

    EHy$U 

15. {ZYr VaVyX
     ~w{S>V d g§e{`V H$O©  {ZYr  
     {deof  {ZYr  
16. Am`H$a d Am`H$a VaVyX
     Mmby dfm©Vrb Am`H$a
     àb§{~V H$a VaVyX
      _mJrb dfm©Vrb Am`H$a

17. {Zìdi Z\$m H$a níMmV

1.  Interest On Deposits  and Borrowings
2.  Salary, Provident Fund Contribution and Allowances
3.  Directors Fees and Allowances
4.  Rent, Taxes, Electricity, Insurance etc.  
     Rent, Taxes, Electricity, Insurance 
     Deposit Insurance Premium   
5.  Legal Charges      
6.  Postage and Telephone  
7.  Audit Fee   
8.  Depreciation and Repairs  
9.  Stationery, Printing and Advertisement
10. Other Expenses     
      Office Expenses      
       Hardware And Software Maintenance Expenses
      Conveyance and Travelling
      Miscellaneous Expenses     
      Professional Fees
      Bank Commission   
      General Meeting Expenses  
      Subscription & Donation    
      Security Expenses  
      Consulting Charges   
      Issuer Charges    
      PSL Certificate Charges
      Ammortisation Premium of Investment
      Member Welfare Expenses
      Staff Welfare Expenses
      Technology Risk Protection Expenses
      Golden Jubilee Expenses
      Election Expenses
      Education Expenses
11. Depreciation on transfer of Security
12. Investment Depreciation Reserve
13. Bad debts written off  
14.  Profit before tax, other provisions and Contingencies  b/f 

Total                                                                                                                       

15. Provisions and  Reserves      
       Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
       Special Reserve    
16. Provision for Income Tax   
       Current Year Income Tax   
       Deferred Tax Provision   
       Prior Period Income Tax

17. Net Profit After Tax

1,47,94,317.31
1,26,52,451.00

26,88,529.82
2,15,91,235.15

63,24,008.40
15,07,196.95
10,27,239.78
1,03,989.28
7,56,866.80
3,48,170.00

1,03,28,914.40
15,01,074.00
83,14,323.51
7,52,600.00

46,377.00
13,64,508.95
5,15,100.00

0.00
61,44,365.69

54,430.00
2,74,565.00

1,80,00,000.00
20,00,000.00

4,36,95,165.00
 (59,910.00)

 (22,95,063.00)

47,05,70,929.20
17,72,21,497.96

28,41,903.76
2,74,46,768.31

14,97,976.50
50,21,591.31
46,66,089.10

1,54,97,678.43
74,77,692.91

6,36,43,494.73

8,15,24,950.00
0.00

9,49,116.17
9,54,16,822.73

95,37,76,511.11

2,00,00,000.00

 
4,13,40,192.00

14,79,20,856.12

118,83,64,869.33     EHy$U Total 116,30,37,559.23

(On behalf of Board of Directors)

 (Sunanda Karmarkar)  
Director

    (Netra Apte)
      Vice-Chairperson

(Rewati Paithankar) 
Chairperson

(Varsha Budhkar)
  General Manager

(Jayashree Chitre)
  General Manager

(Mahananda Alyalmath) 
Chief General Manager

(Smita Deshpande)
Chief Executive Officer

Place : Pune  
Date : 15/05/2024
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Sr.No. ParƟ culars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Cash Generated From OperaƟ ng AcƟ viƟ es 4,748.81 (1,803.27)

Less : Income Tax Paid (net of Refund received)  (171.01)  (402.92)
Net Cash Generated From OperaƟ ng AcƟ viƟ es (A) 4,577.80 (2,206.19)

(B) Cash Flow From InvesƟ ng AcƟ viƟ es

Purchase of Property,Plant and Equipment  (110.45)  (93.29)
Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets 0.42 1.77
Purchase of Non-Banking Assets 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Generated From InvesƟ ng AcƟ viƟ es (B)  (110.03)  (91.52)

(C) Cash Flow From Financing AcƟ viƟ es
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital - PNCPS 0.00 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital - Equity Capital 1.15 0.39
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Payment of Dividend  (178.03)  (89.93)
Net Cash Generated From Financing AcƟ viƟ es (C)  (176.88)  (89.54)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent 4,290.89 (2,387.25)

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year. 8,820.41 11,207.66
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year. 13,111.30 8,820.41

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year.
Cash and Balances with Bank 3,189.90 2,324.98
Balances with Other Bank 9,921.40 6,495.44
Money at Call and Short NoƟ ce 0.00 0.00
Total 13,111.30 8,820.41

 Place: Pune
 Date : 15/05/2024
   

For S.K.Kulkarni & Associates LLP   
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.141698W/W100211

(CA Shirish K.Kulkarni)
Partner

Membership No.: 031142
Internal Auditor

For CVK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 101745W

(CA Shriniwas Joshi)
Partner

Membership No.: 032523
Statutory Auditor

 (Sunanda Karmarkar)  
Director

    (Netra Apte)
      Vice-Chairperson

(Rewati Paithankar) 
Chairperson

(Varsha Budhkar)
  General Manager

(Jayashree Chitre)
  General Manager

(Mahananda Alyalmath)
Chief General Manager

(Smita Deshpande)
Chief Executive Officer

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended on 31st March 2024
(< in Lakhs)

Sr.No. ParƟ culars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
(A) Cash Flow From OperaƟ ons

Net Profi t as per Profi t and Loss Account (aŌ er Tax) 1,479.21 2,020.45
Adjustments For :
Add:
DepreciaƟ on on Assets 141.15 137.11
Bad Debts wriƩ en off 9.49 8.50
Fixed Assets wriƩ en off 0.00 0.00
AmorƟ zaƟ on of Investments 0.46 0.48
DepreciaƟ on on Transfer of Security 815.25 0.00
Provision for BDDR (Net) 180.00 160.00
Provision for Standard Assets (Net) 0.00 0.00
Provision for Investments DepreciaƟ on Reserve 0.00 1,003.92
Special Reserve 20.00 20.00
Provision For Restructured Loans 0.00 0.00
Provision For Income Tax (Net) 222.39 367.48
Provision For ARC 0.00 0.00
Covid-19 Provision wriƩ en back (if any) 0.00 0.00
Other Receivable 0.00 0.00
Non-Banking Asset Receivable 0.00 0.00
Less: 0.00 0.00
Profi t/Loss on Sale of Assets  (0.42)  (1.77)
Provisions WriƩ en Back  (1,138.44)  (1,062.66)
Interest on Income Tax Refund  (27.46) 0.00
Deferred Tax Liability  (0.60) 12.25
Prior Period Income Tax  (22.95) 0.00

Total (A) 198.87 645.32

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 1,305.04 4,045.16
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances  (2,532.20)  (6,073.84)
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 4,254.51  (3,385.97)
Increase/(Decrease) in Funds (Statutory)  57.92 1,056.11
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  (33.79)  (110.75)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other LiabiliƟ es 19.25 0.25
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b) Available for Sale (AFS) Category:

 The individual scrip in the AFS category is marked to market at quarterly or at more frequent intervals. However, the effect 
of fl uctuation in value is accounted on yearly basis. The net resultant depreciation in each classifi cation (as mentioned 
in Para 2.2 above) is recognized in the Profi t and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

c) Held for Trading (HFT) Category:

The individual scrip in the HFT category is marked to market at monthly intervals. The net resultant depreciation in each 
classifi cation (as mentioned in Para 2.2 above) is recognized in the Profi t and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is 
ignored.

2.4 Costs associated with Acquisition:

a)  Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition of securities (i.e. broken period interest) is excluded from the acquisition 
cost and accounted as debit to Profi t and Loss account. Broken-period interest received on sale of securities is 
recognized as interest income. Profi t or loss on sale of securities, is calculated by following FIFO method. Commission, 
Stamp Duty / Directly Related Expenses paid in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue 
expenses.

2.5 Market Value of Investments:

2.5.1 Quoted securities: 

Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on the price list published by RBI or 
the prices periodically declared by FBIL for valuation at year-end.

2.5.2 Unquoted Government Securities:

   Market value of unquoted government securities as of the balance sheet date which qualify for determining the Statutory 
Liquidity Ratio (‘SLR’) included in the AFS category is computed as per the Yield-to-Maturity (‘YTM’) rates published by 
FBIL.

2.5.3 Treasury Bills 

  Treasury Bills are valued at carrying cost.

2.5.4 Units of Mutual Funds:

  Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of cost and net asset value provided by the respective Mutual Fund.

2.5.5  Other Approved Securities:

  Market value of other approved securities is determined based on the yield curves and spreads provided by FBIL.

2.6 Non Performing Investments (NPI):

a) Non performing investments are identifi ed and classifi ed as per RBI guidelines.

b) Net depreciation in respect of NPI is not set off against appreciation in respect of other performing securities.

2.7 Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 

IFR is created on Investments classifi ed under AFS category as decided by the management, subject to the limits prescribed 
by RBI.

2.8 Disposal of investments:

Investments classifi ed under the HTM category:

The Bank does not resort to sale of securities held in HTM category pursuant to RBI Master Direction –Reserve Bank of 
India (Classifi cation, Valuation and Operation of Investment Portfolio of Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks) Direction, 
2023 Ref- RBI/2023-24/96 DOR.MRG.REC.01/00-00-011/2023-24 dated April 1, 2023. However, if due to liquidity stress, 
if securities from HTM portfolio are sold with prior approval of Board of Directors on a specifi c rationale, Profi t on sale of 
investments from HTM category is fi rst taken to the profi t and Loss account and, thereafter, the amount of such profi t is 
appropriated to ‘Capital Reserve’ from the net profi t for the year after statutory appropriations. Loss on sale is recognized 
in the Profi t and Loss account in the year of sale.

Investments classifi ed under the AFS and HFT categories:

Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profi t and Loss Account.

BHAGINI NIVEDITA SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED, PUNE.
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.

A. Overview

  Bhagini Nivedita Sahakari Bank Limited (‘the Bank’) was incorporated in 1974 and provides various banking products. The Bank 
is having eighteen branches. The area of operations is the State of Maharashtra. 

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:- 

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

 1.1  These fi nancial statements are prepared under historical cost conventions, on accrual basis of accounting unless otherwise 
stated and on “Going Concern” basis and comply with generally accepted accounting principles, statutory requirements 
prescribed under Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Circulars and guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and practices prevailing in urban Co-operative Banks in Maharashtra.

 1.2  Use of Estimates:

The preparation of fi nancial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the 
reporting period. Management ensures that the estimates used in preparation of the fi nancial statements are prudent 
and reasonable. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized 
prospectively.

1.3 Accounting Policies:

a) All accounting policies are consistently followed.

b) There is no change in any accounting policy during the year.

2.  INVESTMENTS :

2.1    Categorization of investments:

All investments are classifi ed under Held to Maturity (HTM), Held for Trading (HFT) and Available for Sale (AFS) categories, 
in accordance with RBI guidelines as applicable to urban co-operative banks.   

Investments which the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classifi ed as HTM securities whereas investments which are 
held with the intention to trade are classifi ed as HFT. Investments which are not classifi ed in the above categories are 
classifi ed under AFS category. Shifting amongst the categories, if any, is done in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

2.2    Classifi cation of Investments:

For the purpose of presentation in the balance sheet, investments have been classifi ed as required   by RBI Guidelines as under:

a) Central and State Government Securities,

b) Other Approved Securities,

c) Shares

d) Debentures and Bonds

e) Others  

2.3 Valuation of Investments:

a) Held to Maturity (HTM) Category:

In case of securities which are held in HTM category, investments are carried at acquisition cost less amortization.  If the 
cost price is less than face value, the difference is ignored. If cost price is more than face value, the excess amount i. e. 
premium is amortized over remaining period of investment till maturity. If the maturity is in the fi rst half of the year, that 
year is ignored for the purpose of amortization.
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5.4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS  :

 An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefi ts that are attributable to the asset 
will fl ow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and 
stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) as per the extant RBI guidelines.

6. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS 9)

6.1 Income / Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis except for the following items, which are accounted on cash basis:
a) Interest on Advances identifi ed as NPA (as per the directives of RBI).
b) Income on units of mutual funds.
c) Insurance commission & NPCI charges. 
d)  Other fees and commission income are recognized when due, except in cases where the Bank is uncertain of ultimate 

collection.

6.2 Dividend is accounted on accrual basis when the right to receive the same is established.

7. EMPLOYEE  BENEFITS (AS 15):

7.1 Gratuity:

  The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefi t vests upon completion of fi ve years of service and is in 
the form of lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement, death while in employment or on termination of 
employment, an amount equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible allowances payable for each completed year of service, as 
per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Bank makes contributions to funds administered by trustees and managed by the 
LIC of India and is considered as defi ned contribution plan.

  The defi ned gratuity benefi t plans are valued by an independent actuary as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit 
credit method as per the requirement of AS-15 “Employee Benefi ts”, to determine the present value of the defi ned benefi t 
obligation and the related service costs. Under this method, the determination is based on actuarial calculations, which include 
assumptions about demographics, early retirement, salary increases and interest rates. Actuarial gain or loss is recognized in 
the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

7.2 Provident fund:

  In accordance with Employee Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, all the employees of the Bank are entitled 
to receive benefi ts under the provident fund. Every employee contributes an amount, on a monthly basis, at determined rate.  
The Bank contributes an equal amount. This amount is transferred to EPF Scheme of Government of India.

  The Bank’s contribution to Provident Fund is accounted for on the basis of contribution to the scheme and charged to Profi t 
and  Loss  Account and is considered as defi ned contribution plan.

7.3 Leave Encashment:

  In respect of leave encashment liability, the Bank has obtained Insurance Policy with LIC of India. The shortfall, if any between 
projected benefi t obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31st March is provided for and recognized as expense in the 
Profi t and Loss Account. The liability of leave encashment is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet 
date and considered as defi ned benefi t scheme. The actuarial valuation is carried out as per projected unit credit method.

8. Segment Reporting (AS 17):

  The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical Segment as the secondary 
reporting segment, in accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance with AS 17.

Business Segment is classifi ed as: 

1. Treasury 

2. Corporate/Wholesale Banking 

3. Retail Banking 

4. Other Banking Business

3. ADVANCES :

  3.1  Advances are shown at “Gross Value” and provision made for Non Performing Asset (NPA) is shown as “Bad and Doubtful 
Debts Reserve” under the head “Reserves and Provisions”. In addition, a general provision is made on all Standard assets 
as per RBI guidelines, which is also refl ected under the head "Standard Asset Reserve".

  3.2 NPAs are identifi ed, classifi ed and provided for as per the extant RBI norms on IRAC.

   3.3  The overdue interest in respect of non-performing advances is provided separately under "Overdue Interest Reserve"  as 
per the directives issued by RBI.

 3.4 Recoveries from bad debts written-off are recognized in the Profi t and Loss account and included under other income.

 3.5  Loans to directors or their relatives are sanctioned only against Government Securities, Fixed Deposits and Life Insurance 
Policies standing in their own name as per directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

4. Cash Flow Statements (AS 3):

  The Bank has prepared and disclosed the Cash Flow statement by following the indirect method, in terms of guidelines issued 
in AS 3.

5. Property, Plant and Equipments (AS 10):

  5.1        Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization in accordance with AS-10 “Property, 
Plant & Equipment”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Cost of asset comprises purchase price 
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Additions to Fixed 
Assets include indirect taxes to the extent of unavailed input credit by the bank.

5.2 Depreciation & Amortization:

5.2.1 Depreciation :- 

Depreciation is provided on straight line method on the fi xed assets at the following rates:

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Building 2.50% 2.50%

Furniture, Fixtures and Dead Stock (except Electronic Dead Stock and Name Boards) 10.00% 10.00%

Electronic Dead Stock and Name Boards 33.33% 33.33%

Computers & Electronics * 33.33% 33.33%

Printers 50.00% 50.00%

Software * 33.33% 33.33%

* As per the extant RBI guidelines

Depreciation on Building is calculated on straight line method. In case of Building bought prior to 1st April 2005 depreciation, 
is calculated by straight line method on the basis of net carrying value of assets as at April 1, 2005.

Depreciation is charged on the asset for the entire quarter on the basis of put to use date of asset during that quarter. In case of 
sale of fi xed asset, depreciation is charged till the last date of the quarter, prior to the date of sale at the rate mentioned above.

5.2.2 Ammortization  :-

Premium amount paid towards leased properties is amortized over the period of lease.

5.3 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS :

The Bank tests for impairment of assets at the close of the accounting period and if there are indications that suggest a possible 
reduction in the recoverable value of an asset, provision for impairment loss is made.  Provision for impairment loss, if any, is 
recognized to the extent by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is 
the higher of asset’s net selling price and its value in use based on reasonable estimates.
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b) Investments as on March 31, 2024 in Non-SLR Securities are as under:

i. Units of Mutual Fund – < 1200.00 lakhs (< in Lakhs)    

Category Financial Year Face Value Book Value Market Value
Available for Sale (AFS) 2023-24 285.76 1200.00 1203.18

2022-23 589.72 1100.00 1100.52

        ii.  Book value of shares in other Co-operative Institutions is < 0.82 Lakhs (P. Y. < 0.82 Lakhs) out of which < 0.01 Lakh
(P.Y. < 0.01 Lakhs) have been identifi ed as NPI and fully provided for.

c)       Amortization charged to Profi t & Loss A/c for the current year is in respect of the securities held under HTM category 
and is in line with accounting policies Para 2.3(a).

2. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS – (AS-15)

  The liability for gratuity and leave encashment have been determined by actuary in conformity with Accounting Standard 15 
revised, the details are as hereunder:

A. Defi ned Benefi t Plan
2.1 Assumptions : ( < in Lakhs)

Sr. 
No. Particulars

Gratuity fund Leave Encashment Fund
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

1 Discount rate 7.20% 7.40% 7.20% 7.40%
2 Expected return on Plan Assets 7.00% 7.25% 7.00% 7.25%
3 Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% 6.00% 7.00% 6.00%
4 Attrition Rate 4.00% 3.00% 4.00% 3.00%

5 Mortality Table
IALM 

(2012-14)
Ultimate

IALM
(2012-14)
Ultimate

IALM
(2012-14)
Ultimate

IALM
(2012-14)
Ultimate

2.2  Table showing changes in present value of obligations : ( < in Lakhs)

Particulars
Gratuity fund Leave Encashment Fund

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the period 445.79 463.88 435.97 441.66
Interest cost 31.53 30.66 31.11 29.50
Current Service cost 22.11 25.42 27.97 30.19
Benefi t paid (39.40) (51.82) (31.08) (40.52)
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on obligations 16.82 (22.35) 3.10 (24.86)
Present value of benefi t obligation at the end of the period 476.85 445.79 467.07 435.97

2.3  Table showing changes in fair value of Plan Assets : ( < in Lakhs)

Particulars
Gratuity fund Leave Encashment Fund

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 444.08 439.68 432.63 418.75
Expected return on Plan Assets 29.77 30.88 29.33 29.73
Contributions by the employer 1.71 24.20 3.79 23.32
Benefi t paid (39.40) (51.82) (31.08) (40.52)
Actuarial Gains/( Losses )on Plan Assets 3.04 1.14 3.54 1.35
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 439.20 444.08 438.21 432.63

9. Operating Leases (AS 19):

Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Profi t and Loss Account based on 
actual cost as per agreement for each fi nancial year. 

10. Earnings per Share (AS 20):

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profi t or loss for the year by the weighted average number of 
shares outstanding during the year calculated on monthly basis.

11. Income-Tax (AS 22):

11.1  Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the 
applicable provisions under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

11.2  Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing difference, 
representing the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originated in one period and is 
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are measured using tax 
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets 
are recognized and re-assessed at each reporting date, based upon the Management’s judgment as to whether 
realization is considered as reasonably certain.

12. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS :

A provision is recognized when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that 
an outfl ow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. 
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the 
obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to refl ect the current 
best estimates.  

A disclosure of Contingent Liability is made when there is:

A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confi rmed by occurrence or non-occurrence 
of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank. Disputed liabilities, including for Income Tax, 
if any, are disclosed as contingent liabilities after completion of assessment proceedings. DEAF balance lying with the 
RBI is considered as contingent liability. 

A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that an outfl ow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. When 
there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outfl ow of resources is remote, no provision 
or disclosure is made. 

Net Contingent Assets are not recognized in the fi nancial statements; however, these are assessed continually.

C. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS : (Part A)

1. ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENT (AS-13):

a) Investments as on March 31, 2024 in SLR Securities are classifi ed in following categories :

 (< in Lakhs)   

Category Financial Year Face Value Book Value Market Value
Available for Sale (AFS) 2023-24 29,300.00 28,961.63 29,202.94

2022-23 42,100.00 41,626.49 40,622.57
Held to Maturity (HTM) 2023-24 20,000.00 19059.62 19318.64

2022-23 6,200.00 6,125.89 6,106.67
Held for Trading (HFT) 2023-24 - - -

2022-23 - - -
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2.    Retail Banking include exposures which fulfi l the four criteria of orientation, product  criterion, granularity criterion, and 
low value of individual exposures for retail exposures laid down in  accordance with RBI guidelines. Individual housing 
loans also form part of Retail Banking segment for the purpose of reporting under AS-17.

3.    Corporate / Wholesale Banking includes all advances to trusts, partnership fi rms, companies, and statutory bodies, 
which are not included under 'Retail Banking '.

4.   Other Banking Business includes all other banking operations not covered under 'Treasury, 'Wholesale Banking' and 
'Retail Banking' segments. It also includes all other residual operations such as para banking transactions/activities.

(i)  Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments):  (< in Crore)                                 

Business Segments Treasury Corporate/
Wholesale Banking Retail Banking Other Banking 

Business Total 

 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue 39.14 40.09 1.85 1.85 53.63 50.66 0.76 0.43 95.38 93.03
Result 3.92 6.54 0.19 0.30 5.36 8.27 0.07 0.07 9.54 15.18
Unallocated expenses 0.00 0.00
Operating Profi t 9.54 15.18
Provisions 9.38 8.82
Income taxes (4.13) (3.80)
Extraordinary profi t/loss 0.00 0.00
Net profi t 14.79 20.20
Other information
Segment assets 638.98 647.25 24.22 22.10 585.88 562.66 0.13 0.08 1249.21 1232.09
Unallocated assets 7.87 7.31
Total assets         1257.08 1239.40
Segment Liabilities 528.91 541.90 19.04 19.14 550.87 524.61 0.00 0.00 1098.82 1085.65
Unallocated liabilities 7.16 6.60
Capital, Reserve and 
Surplus 

151.10 147.15

Total liabiliƟ es 1257.08 1239.40

Part B :  Geographic segments
Bank operates in only one geographical area, hence separate information regarding secondary segment i.e. geographical 
segment is not applicable. 

4. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS–18) :
     Since Chief Executive Offi cer of the Bank, Smita Kishor Deshpande, is a single party under the category Key Management 

Personnel, no further details need to be disclosed under AS- 18 read with RBI circular dated August 31st 2021 as updated from 
time to time.

5. LEASES (AS-19) :
 Operating Lease comprises leasing of offi ce premises.
Bank has no non-cancellable Operating Leases during Financial Year. All leases are cancellable at the option of the Bank subject 
to minimum lock-in period if any. Hence additional disclosure under AS-19 is not applicable. Amount of lease payments 
recognized in the Profi t and Loss Account for operating leases amount to < 63.70 lakhs for the year 2023-24 (Previous year
< 62.72 lakhs)

2.4  Amount recognized in Balance Sheet :
 ( < in Lakhs)

Particulars
Gratuity fund Leave Encashment Fund

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 476.85 445.79 467.07 435.97
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 439.20 444.08 438.21 432.63
Surplus/(Defi cit) (37.65) (1.71) (28.86) (3.34)
Net asset/(liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (37.65) (1.71) (28.86) (3.34)

2.5 Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profi t and Loss :
 ( < in Lakhs)

Particulars
Gratuity fund Leave Encashment Fund

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Current Service cost 22.11 25.42 27.97 30.19
Net Interest cost 31.53 30.66 31.11 29.50
Expected Returns of Plan Assets (29.77) (30.88) (29.33) (29.73)
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss 13.78 (23.49) (0.44) (26.21)
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profi t and Loss 37.65 1.71 29.32 3.75

2.6  Amounts of Gratuity Fund and Leave Encashment fund for the current year and previous four years are as follows :
 i. Gratuity Fund ( < in Lakhs)

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
Present Value of obligation at the end of the period 476.85 445.79 463.88 451.50 431.96
Fair value of Plan assets at the end of the period 439.20 444.08 439.68 421.21 400.14
Surplus/(Defi cit) (37.65) (1.71) (24.20) (30.29) (31.82)
Experience (Gain) or Loss on Plan liabilities (11.01) 38.81 (21.50) (20.83) 35.18
Experience (Gain) or Loss on Plan assets (4.11) (1.14) 1.58 0.49 2.17

 ii.  Leave Encashment fund
 ( < in Lakhs)

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
Present Value of obligation at the end of the period 467.08 435.97 441.66 419.96 400.81
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the period 438.21 432.63 418.75 402.31 375.80
Surplus/(Defi cit) (28.86) (3.34) (22.91) (17.65) (25.01)
Experience (Gain) or Loss on Plan liabilities - - - - -

Experience (Gain) or Loss on Plan assets (3.54) (1.35) 0.20 1.50 0.86

3. SEGMENT REPORTING  (AS-17) :
 Part A: Business Segment

For the purpose of segment reporting, the reportable segments are identifi ed as Treasury, Corporate/Wholesale Banking, 
Retail Banking and Other Banking Business, in accordance with the RBI guidelines. Brief description of activities of each 
segment and revenue attributable thereto is as under:
1.   Treasury portfolio comprises of entire investment portfolio.
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a) Movement of Provisions: - (< in Lakhs)

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Opening Balance 5101.88 3926.46
Add: Provided during the year 200.00 1183.92
Less: Amounts written back during the year (1013.41) (8.50)
Closing Balance  4,288.47 5,101.88

OTHER DISCLOSURES : 
11.  Advances : 
            Bank has followed various RBI directives and circulars issued on advances and loans, credit facilities, income recognition and 

asset classifi cation provisioning ,investments and other related matters.

12. Contingencies and Events occurring after Balance Sheet :
 Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors shall be paid after getting approval from Annual General Meeting.

13. Expansion :

  During the FY 2023-24 Bank has received license for Ahmednagar Branch from Reserve Bank of India. Bank has started the 
process of setting up the branch.

14. Details of Income Tax : 
a.  Based on completion of assessments for various years under Income Tax Act 1961 and amounts of refund received 

or receivable, the adjustments have been made in the accounts representing the current state of amounts paid under 
protest and refund receivable.

  Accordingly Income Tax Refund Receivable of <214.56 lakhs and Income Tax paid under protest of <64.07 lakhs is 
refl ected in Balance sheet under the heads “Income Tax Refund Receivable” and “Income Tax paid under Protest” 
respectively.

15. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
a.   In respect of A.Y 2010-11, the Bank has paid an amount of disputed Income Tax Liability is < 21.17 lakhs excluding 

interest (Approximate interest up to 31.03.2024 is  <43.18 lakhs)  .This income tax liability of A.Y 2010-11 is contested 
by the bank in Bombay High court, for which the judgment is awaited. 

b.  In respect of A.Y. 2020-21 Bank has paid an amount of <42.90 lakhs under protest against disputed demand of <214.53 
lakhs excluding interest (Approximate interest up to 31.03.2024 is  <48.91 lakhs). Appeal for the same is pending with 
CIT, Pune

c.      Two cases of staff are pending before High Court, having demand of < 11.36 lakhs. Out of the said demand, 50% i.e. 
< 5.68 lakhs was paid and charged to profi t and Loss account in the year of  payment. The balance of < 5.68 lakhs 
represents contingent liability based on pending court  decision.

d. Capital commitment as on 31/03/2024 - < 30.23 lakhs (P. Y. 9.81 Lakhs).
e. Bank guarantee - Nil (P. Y.  Nil).
f. Letter of Credit –Nil  (P.Y.Nil)
g.  As per Reserve Bank of India’s guidelines the amount transferred to Depositor’s Education and  Awareness Fund (DEAF) 

for FY 2023-24 and FY 2022-23 were  <347.94 lakhs and < 333.72 lakhs respectively. (For more details refer Note No. 
8 of part B of Notes to Accounts.)

16. NET PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PERIOD, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES : 
  There are no material prior period items included in Profi t and Loss Account except otherwise stated. There were no changes 

in accounting policies. 

6. EARNING PER SHARE (AS –20):

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Net profi t after tax as per Profi t and Loss Account (< in Lakh) 1479.21 2020.45
Nominal value of share (< Per share) 25.00 25.00
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the Denominator (Nos. in Lakh) 24.42 24.44
Earnings Per Share (<) 60.57 82.67

7. DEFERRED TAX (AS-22):
      Deferred tax liability is provided for on the basis of timing differences of depreciation from F.Y. 2006-2007 and Special Reserve. 

Deferred Tax Asset is recognized in respect of items covered under section 43B of Income Tax Act, 1961.  (< in Lakhs)

The breakup of deferred tax asset / liabilities is as under: 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Timing difference on account of :
Differences in depreciation in block of fi xed assets as per tax books and fi nancial books 62.55 64.62
Special Reserve 107.51 103.89
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (A) 170.06 168.51
Deferred Tax Asset
Timing difference on account of :
Bad & Doubtful Debts ( BDDR ) 59.63 57.48
Gross Deferred Tax Assets (B) 59.63 57.48
Deferred Tax Liabilities /(Assets)(Net) (A-B) 110.43 111.03
Provision for Deferred Tax
Closing Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 110.43 111.03
Less: Opening Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 111.03 98.78
Provision for Deferred Tax Liability Charged to/(Written Back) in Profi t and Loss Account (0.60) 12.25

Deferred Tax Asset has been recognized to the extent Management is reasonably certain of its realization.

8. Details of Computer Software other than internally generated (AS-26):  (< in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1 Opening Balance of Software (Intangible Assets) 10.11 9.17
2 Add: Additions during the year 0.88 8.95
3 Less: Sale/Write Off during the year 0.00 0.00
4 Sub Total (1+2-3) 10.99 18.12
5 Less: Amortization during the year 4.86 8.01
6 Closing Balance of Software (Intangible Assets) (4-5) 6.13 10.11

9. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS–28): 
     In the opinion of the management there is no impairment of the assets of the Bank, during the year.

10. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSET (AS-29):
         The Bank has made provisions for Special Reserve, BDDR, Standard Asset Provision, Depreciation on Investment, other 

necessary provisions except otherwise stated. 
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S. No Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
xi) Provisions made toward NPAs, 3,428.46 3,257.95

depreciation on investments 0.01 1,003.93
Standard Assets 350.00 350.00

xii) Movement in Provisions
a) Towards NPAs 170.51 151.49
b) Towards depreciation on investments (1003.92) 1,003.92
c) Towards standard assets 0.00 0.00

xiii) Foreign Currency Assets & liabilities : (if applicable) Nil Nil
xiv) Premium on Deposits due to DICGC fully paid 29/05/23

28/11/23
27/05/22
25/11/22

xv) Penalty imposed by RBI: Nil Nil
xvi) Restructured Accounts  No No
xvii) Fixed Assets- Valuation/Revaluation (None of assets 

were revalued )
(None of assets 
were revalued )

Working fund is computed as reported to RBI in Form IX during the 12 months in the fi nancial  year as per Master Direction on 
Financial statement -Presentation and Disclosure dated August 30,2021 as updated from time to time.

Notes on Accounts (Part B) :
D. Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India :

Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India Master Direction RBI/DOR /2021-22/83 DOR. ACC. REC. NO. 45/21.04.018/2021-22 
dated August 30, 2021, as updated from time to time.

1. Regulatory Capital : (Information to the extent applicable to UCB is given)
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital : (Amount in < crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Total of Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deduction ,if any) 137.10 131.42
ii) Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital ( i + ii) 137.10 131.42
iv) Tier 2 Capital 60.01 54.50
v) Total capital (Tier 1+ Tier 2) 197.11 185.92
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 731.76 746.82
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 18.74% 17.60%
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 18.74% 17.60%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 8.20% 7.30%
x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 26.94% 24.89%
xi) Percentage of shareholding of   
 a) Government of India 0% 0%

b) State Government 0% 0%
c) Sponsor Bank 0% 0%

xii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.12 0.14
xiii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year of which : 0.00 0.00
xiv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year of which 

 a) Perpetual CumulaƟ ve Preference Shares 0.00 0.00
 b) Redeemable Non-CumulaƟ ve Preference    Shares  0.00 0.00

17.  PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX: 
           Provision for Income tax has been adjusted against advance tax paid during the F. Y.2023-2024 (A. Y.2024-2025) and the net amount 

has been shown as Income Tax payable as per AS 22. The Bank has decided to exercise the option of lower tax rate available under 
section 115BAD of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Finance Act 2020 w.e.f. Assessment Year 2021-22.

18.  As per RBI Circular No. RBI/2017-18/109 DCBR.BPD. (PCB/RCB).Cir.No.06/12.05.001/2017-18 on Customer Protection - 
Limiting Liability of Customers of Co-operative Banks in Unauthorized Electronic Banking Transactions.  The Bank has created 
Technology Risk Protection Fund since 2018 and the liability arising for any unauthorized electronic banking transaction with 
respect to the customer protection policy is debited to the Technology Risk Protection Fund. Payment made during the year 
in this account is < 0.00 ( P.Y. <0.02 lakhs.)

19 . Disclosure of Information as per RBI guidelines : ( < in Lakhs) 

S. No Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Capital to Risk Asset Ratio 26.94 % 24.89 %
ii) Movement of CRAR 2.05 % (3.59) %
iii) Investments :

1 Government Securities
 a) Book Value and 48,021.25 47,752.38
 b) Face Value of Investments 49,300.00 48,300.00
 c) Market Value of investments 48,521.58 46,729.24
2 Mutual Fund
a) Book Value and 1,200.00 1,100.00
b) Face Value of Investments 285.76 589.72
c) Market Value of investments 1,203.18 1,100.52

iv) Advances against Real Estate,
1) Construction Business, 219.49 179.02
2) Housing 2,350.94 2,212.75
3) Loan against property for Other Business/ Purpose 5,552.00 5,957.14

v) Advances against Shares & Debentures 0.00 0.00
vi) Advances to directors, their relatives, companies/ fi rms in which they are interested

a) Fund- based against Fixed Deposit 3.18 20.70
b) Non-Fund based (Guarantees, L/C, etc.) 0.00 0.00

vii) Cost of Deposits : Average cost of deposits 4.85 4.35
viii) NPAs:

a) Gross NPAs 791.01 693.11
b) Net NPAs 0.00 0.00

ix) Movement in NPAs
i.e. Gross NPAs 97.90 (168.84)
and Net NPAs 0.00 0.00

x) Profi tability :
a) Interest income as a percentage of working funds 7.19% 7.29%
b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.48% 0.51%
c) Operating profi t as a percentage of working funds 1.68% 2.16%
d) Return on Assets 1.19% 1.69%
e) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 604.70   606.30
f) Profi t per employee 5.68 7.99
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3. Investments :
i) Composition of Investment Portfolio  as on 31/03/2024 (Amount in < Lakh) 

Investments in India                      Investments outside India
Govern-

ment 
Securities 

Other 
Ap-

proved 
Securi-

ties 

Shares Deben-
tures 
and 

Bonds  

Subsid-
iaries 
and/

or joint 
ventures

others Total In-
vestments 

in India 

Government 
Securities 
(including 

local author-
ities)

Subsid-
iaries 
and/

or joint 
ventures

others Total 
Invest-
ments 

outside 
India 

Total 
Invest-
ments

Held to Maturity             
Gross 19059.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19059.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19059.62
Less: Provision for 
non-performing 
investments (NPI)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 19059.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19059.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19059.62
Available for 
Sale 

            

Gross 28961.63 0.00 0.82 0.00 0.00 1200.00 30162.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30162.45
Less: Provision 
for depreciation 
and NPI

0.00  0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

Net 28961.63 0.00 0.81 0.00 0.00 1200.00 30162.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30162.44
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision 
for depreciation 
and NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 
Investments

48021.25 0.00 0.82 0.00 0.00 1200.00 49222.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49222.07

Less: Provision for 
non-performing 
investments

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision 
for depreciation 
and NPI

0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 

Net 48021.25 0.00 0.81 0.00 0.00 1200.00 49222.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49222.06
ii) Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31/03/2023 (Amount in < Lakh)

 Investments in India  Investments outside India
 Govern-

ment 
Securities 

Other 
Approved 
Securities 

Shares Deben-
tures and 

Bonds 

Subsid-
iaries 
and/

or joint 
ventures

others Total In-
vestments 

in India 

Government 
Securities 

(including local 
authorities)

Subsidiaries 
and/or joint 

ventures

others Total 
Invest-
ments 

outside 
India 

Total In-
vestments 

Held to Maturity
Gross 6125.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6125.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6125.89
Less: Provision for 
non-performing 
investments(NPI)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 6125.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6125.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6125.89

 b) Draw down from Reserves / Utilization of funds : (< in Lakh)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 Remark
1 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00 1,003.92 Depreciation in Investment  
2 Education Fund 2.75 3.52 Training expenses to staff, directors and members.
3 Golden Jubilee Fund 52.59 27.41 Celebration Expenses for Golden Jubilee year.
4 Member Welfare Fund 0.00 11.62 Medical and Education assistance to Members.
5 Staff Welfare Fund 0.00 5.35 Medical and Education assistance to Staff.
6 Technology Risk Protection 

Fund 
0.00 0.02 Liability of the bank paid for unauthorized 

electronic transaction.
7 Election Fund 0.00 2.32 Election Expenses.
8 Bad and Doubtful Debt  Reserve 9.49 8.50 NPA Amount Written off. 
9 Investment Depreciation Reserve 1,003.92 0.00 Market Value of AFS Securities is greater than Book 

Value.
10 Technology Development Cyber 

Security Fund 
69.70 0.00 Expenses incurred for implementation of Cyber 

Security controls.  

2. Asset Liability Management :
    a) Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31/03/2024
 (< in Crore)

Day 1 2 to 7 
days

8 to 14 
days

15 to 
30 

days

31 days 
to 2  

months

over 2 
months 
and to 3 
months 

over 3 
months 
and to 6 
months 

over 6 
months 
and to 1 

year 

over 
1 year  

and to 3 
year 

over 
3 year  
and to 
5 year 

over 5 
years 

Total

Deposits 0.91 0.91 16.28 6.51 7.03 7.03 8.90 298.45 324.38 17.53 283.95 971.88
Advances 1.37 0.17 0.20 1.05 4.25 7.21 22.18 56.63 212.26 190.87 104.15 600.34
Investments 0.00 15.00 10.00 7.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 277.41 0.00 0.00 172.81 492.22
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency 
assets

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Foreign Currency 
liabilities

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  b) Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31/03/2023 (< in Crore)

 Day 
1

2 to 7 
days

8 to 
14 

days

15 to 
30 

days

31 days 
to 2  

months

over 2 
months 
and to 3 
months 

over 3 
months 
and to 6 
months 

over 6 
months 
and to 1 

year 

over 
1 year  

and to 3 
year 

over 
3 year  
and to 
5 year 

over 5 
years 

Total

Deposits 0.57 0.57 10.25 3.22 5.07 5.07 5.17 350.69 307.31 12.29 258.62 958.83
Advances  1.30 0.80 0.59 0.95 4.67 8.35 19.39 53.16 197.73 179.03 109.14 575.11 
Investments 0.00 5.00 12.48 17.47 4.96 7.91 12.72 263.69 55.89 0.00 164.31 544.43 
Borrowings  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency 
assets

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Foreign Currency 
liabilities

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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    ii) Issuer Composition of non-SLR Investments : (Amount in < Lakh) 

Sr. 
No

Issuer Amount Extent to Private 
Placement

Extent of 'Below 
Investment Grade' 

Securities

Extent of 
'unrated' 
Securities

Extent of 'unlisted' 
Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
  31st March 

2024
31st March 

2023
31st March 

2024
31st March 

2023
31st March 

2024
31st March 

2023
31st March 

2024
31st March 

2023
31st March 

2024
31st March 

2023
a) PSUs  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) FIs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Banks  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Private Corporates  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Subsidiar ies/Joint 

Ventures
 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

f) Others 0.82 0.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82
 Mutual Fund 1200.00 1100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision held 
towards depreciation

(0.01) (0.01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)

 Net Non SLR 
Investment

1200.81 1100.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.81 0.81 0.81 0.81

e) Repo transactions (in face value terms) :
    Transactions during the year Nil (P.Y.Nil)
f)  Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in market value terms) :
    Transactions during the year Nil (P.Y. Nil)
g)  Deposit  of  < 55.89 crore (50% of the priority sector lending shortfall) was placed with Small Industrial Development Bank 

of India (SIDBI) under MSE Refi nance Fund 2022-23 towards 50% shortfall in priority sector target as per Reserve Bank of 
India Master Direction No.RBI/FIDD/2020-21/72, Master Direction FIDD.CO.Plan BC.5/04.09.01/2020-21 vide para No. 28 
"Non -achievement of Priority Sector targets" and SIDBI demand letter no.SIDBI/MRF/2022-23 dated December 30,2022 for  
shortfall for the  F.Y.2020-21 and F.Y. 2021-22. 

      As per  Reserve Bank of India’s circular dated June 8,2023 -“Priority Sector Lending (PSL) targets/sub-targets and contribution 
against shortfall in achievement of PSL targets-Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks(UCBs)-Extension of time” contribution 
made  towards the PSL shortfall during the FY 2020-21 and F.Y.2021-22 is not required to be contributed to RIDF. Hence Bank 
has received the refund of the above deposit on November 2, 2023.

4. Asset Quality :
a) Classifi cation of advances and provisions held as on 31/03/2024 (Amount in < crore )

Standard Non -Performing Total
Total 

Standard 
Advances 

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Performing 
Advances 

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs 
Opening Balance 568.18 0.64 6.14 0.15 6.93 575.11
Add: Additions during the year 6.39
Less: Reductions during the year 5.41
Closing balance 592.43 3.06 4.77 0.08 7.91 600.34
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 2.33
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 2.99

Available for Sale             
Gross 41626.49 0.00 0.82 0.00 0.00 1100.00 42727.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42727.31
Less: Provision 
for depreciation 
and NPI

1003.92  0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 1003.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1003.93

Net 40622.57 0.00 0.81 0.00 0.00 1100.00 41723.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41723.38
Held  for Trading             
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for 
depreciation and NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 47752.38 0.00 0.82 0.00 0.00 1100.00 48853.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48853.20
Less: Provision for 
non-performing 
investments

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision 
for depreciation 
and NPI

1003.92 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 1003.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1003.93 

Net 46748.46 0.00 0.81 0.00 0.00 1100.00 47849.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47849.27
b) Movement of Provisions for Investment Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve : (Amount in < Lakh) 

  Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation on investments   
a) Opening balance 1,003.93 0.01
b) Add: Provision made during the year 0.00 1,003.92
c) Less: Write off/ write back of excess provisions during the year 1,003.92 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.01 1,003.93
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve   
a) Opening Balance 4,066.38 4,570.30
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 450.00 500.00
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 1003.92
d) Closing balance 4,516.38 4,066.38
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS and HFT/

Current category
14.97% 9.52%

c) Sale and transfers to / from HTM category :
       The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approval of Board of Directors is undertaken by bank in 

April 2023. The resultant value of investments as of 31st March 2024 is < 480.21 crore and are shown in Balance Sheet as per 
the Master Direction of Reserve Bank of India No. RBI/2023-24/96 DOR.MRG.REC.01/00-00-011/2023-24, dated April 1st 2023. 
The reduction of < 8.15 crore is calculated as per the said Direction and debited to Profi t and Loss Account and shown under 
head “Depreciation on Transfer of Security”.

d) Non SLR investment portfolio :
     i) Non-performing non-SLR investments : (Amount in < Lakh) 

Sr.No Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a) Opening balance 0.01 0.01
b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00
c) Reduction during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.01 0.01
e) Total provisions held 0.01 0.01
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iii)Technical/Prudential Write-offs 0.00
iv)Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.08
Provisions 
Opening Balance of provisions held 3.50 4.20 22.50 4.36 31.06 34.56
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1.60 1.60
Less: Excess provision reversed/Write-off loans 0.08 0.08
Closing balance of provisions held 3.50 4.50 23.70 4.38 32.58 36.08
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0.00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Amount draw down during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon 
Opening balance of Technical/Prudential written-off accounts 0.00
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.00
Less: Recoveries  made from  previously technical/prudential 
written-off accounts during the year

0.00

Closing balance 0.00

Note: 'Floating Provision' and 'Technical write off and the recoveries made thereon' are NIL.

Ratios (in per cent) 2022-23 2021-22
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.21% 1.68%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.00
Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 100.00%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs  (Amount in < crore )

Sr. No. Sector 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Outstanding 

Total Advances
Gross 
NPAs

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to Total 

Advances in that 
sector

Outstanding 
Total Advances

Gross 
NPAs 

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to Total 

Advances in that 
sector 

i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.00 0.00
b) Advances to industries sector 

eligible as priority sector lending
37.90 0.64 1.69 38.85 0.06 0.14

Advances exceeding 10% 
Engineering 15.32    

(40.42%)
0.64 4.18 16.81

(43.29%)
0.06 0.35

c) Services 29.67 0.00 0.00 29.33 0.00 0.00
d) Personal loans 113.96 1.46 1.28 137.83 1.18 0.86

iii)Technical/Prudential Write-offs 0.00
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.09
Provisions 
Opening Balance of provisions held 3.50 4.50 23.70 4.38 32.58 36.08
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1.80
Less: Excess provision reversed /write-off loans 0.09
Closing balance of provisions held 3.50 5.10 24.65 4.53 34.28 37.78
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0.00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Amount draw down during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon 
Opening balance of Technical/Prudential written-off accounts 0.00
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.00
Less: Recoveries  made from  previously technical/prudential 
written-off accounts during the year

0.00

Closing balance 0.00
Note:'Floating Provisions' and 'Technical write off and the recoveries made thereon' are NIL.

Ratios
(in per cent)

2023-24 2022-23

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.32% 1.21%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.00
Provision coverage ratio 100.00% 100.00%

ii) Classifi cation of advances and provisions held as on 31/03/2023 (Amount in < crore )

Standard Non –Performing Total
Total 

Standard 
Advances 

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Performing 
Advances 

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs 
Opening Balance 505.83 2.45 6.02 0.15 8.62 514.45
Add: Additions during the year 2.48
Less: Reductions during the year 4.17
Closing balance 568.18 0.64 6.14 0.15 6.93 575.11
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 0.86
ii) Recoveries(excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 3.23
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g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress : (Amount in < crore )

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts classifi ed 
as Standard consequent to 

implementation of resolution 
plan-Position as at the end of the 

previous half-year (A)

of(A) aggregate 
debt that slipped 
into NPA during 

the half-year

of (A) 
amount 

written off 
during the 
half-year

of(A)amount 
paid by the 
borrower 

during the half-
year

Exposure to accounts classifi ed 
as Standard consequent to 

implementation of resolution 
plan-Position as at the end of 

this half-year
Personal Loans Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Corporate persons Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
of which MSMEs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Disclosure with respect to Resolution Framework-2.0: Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of Individuals and small Businesses 
as per RBI circular No. RBI/2021-22/31 DOR. STR. REC. 11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021.

Sr. 
No Description

Individual Borrowers Small 
businessesPersonal Loans Business Loans

(A) Number of requests received for invoking resolution process under Part A Nil Nil Nil
(B) Number of accounts where resolution plan has been implemented 

under this window 
Nil Nil Nil

(C) Exposure to accounts mentioned at (B) before implementation of the plan Nil Nil Nil
(D) Of (C),aggregate amount of debt that was converted into other securities Nil Nil Nil
(E) Additional funding sanctioned, if any, including between invocation of 

the plan and implementation 
Nil Nil Nil

(F) Increase in provisions on account of the implementation of the 
resolution plan 

Nil Nil Nil

5. Exposure :
 a) Exposure to real estate sector : (Amount in < crore )

Category 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Direct Exposure
    a)  Residential Mortgages : Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property 

that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans 
eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances are shown separately. Exposure also 
includes non-funded based (NFB) limits

Priority 7.79          
Non Priority 15.72 

Total 23.51

Priority 6.84          
Non Priority 15.29 

Total 22.13
    b)  Commercial Real Estate-
           i) Lending secured by 
              a)  Mortgages On Commercial Real estate : (offi ce building, retail space, 

multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi 
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land 
acquisition, development and construction, etc) Exposure would also include 
non funded based (NFB) limits   

              b)  Other Commercial Estate

11.10

 46.62

11.69

  49.67
    c) Investment in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures-
       i. Residential
       ii. Commercial Real Estate

 Nil Nil

ii) Indirect  Exposure
        Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing    

Finance Companies.

Nil Nil

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 81.23 83.49

Subtotal (i) 181.58 2.10 1.16 206.53 1.24 0.60
ii) Non-priority Sector 

a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.22 0.00 0.00
c) Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.46 0.00 0.00
d) Personal loans 418.76 5.81 1.39 365.90 5.69 1.56

Sub-total (ii) 418.76 5.81 1.39 368.58 5.69 1.54
Total (i+ii) 600.34 7.91 1.32 575.11 6.93 1.21

c) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring : (Amount in < crore )

  Agriculture and 
allied activities 

Corporates 
(excluding MSME)

Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises 

(MSME)

Retail (excluding 
agriculture and 

(MSME)

Total

  31st 

March 
2024

31st 

March 
2023

31st 

March 
2024

31st 

March 
2023

31st 

March 
2024

31st 

March 
2023

31st 

March 
2024

31st 

March 
2023

31st 

March 
2024

31st 

March 
2023

Standard Number of Borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gross Amount ( < crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision held ( < crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sub- 
Standard 

Number of Borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gross Amount (< crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision held (< crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Doubtful Number of Borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gross Amount ( < crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision held ( < crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Number of Borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gross Amount ( < crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision held ( < crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Note :  Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received and  under process, but the 
restructuring packages have not yet been approved as on March 31, 2024-Nil (P.Y. Nil)

d) Divergence in asset classifi cation and provisioning :
     No divergence have been noted for F.Y. 2022-23 by Reserve Bank of India, hence, disclosure on divergence in asset classifi cation 

and provisioning for NPA is not applicable.

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures :
    No such transactions during F.Y. 2023-24 and in Previous Year FY.2022-23.

f) Fraud accounts :

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
No. of frauds reported 20 10
*Amount involved in fraud ( < crore) 0.47 0.04
Amount of provision made for such frauds ( < crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of unamortized provision debited from 'other reserves' as at the end of the year ( < crore) 0.00 0.00

* a)  The amount of frauds where bank is not required to account for any provisions as frauds occurred due to errors or mistake 
committed by respective customer is  < 0.03 Crore( previous year  < 0.04 Crore) 

   b)  The amount of fraud committed by the customer on the Bank was < 0.44 Crore and Bank is neither liable to pay nor account 
for any loss in such case as the full amount with interest was recovered.
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Advances are computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, 
whichever are higher, are reckoned. However, in case of fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal of any portion 
of the sanctioned limit, banks has reckoned the outstanding as the credit exposure.
c) Concentration of Exposure : (Amount in < crore )

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Total exposure of the twenty largest borrowers /customers 70.09 68.74
Percentage of exposures  to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure of the 
bank on borrowers/customers

11.85% 12.44%

Exposures are computed as per applicable RBI regulations.
With reference to Master Circular RBI/2023-24/114 DoR.CRE.REC.71/07.10.002/2023-24 dated January 16,2024 -"Exposure Norms 
and statutory / Other Restrictions -UCBs", in the above credit exposure loans and advances granted against the security of bank's 
own term deposits are excluded.
d) Concentration of NPAs : (Amount in < crore )

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Total exposure  of the top twenty NPA accounts 1.86 1.37
Percentage of exposures  to the twenty largest NPA exposure  to total  Gross NPAs. 23.51% 19.77%

7. Derivatives :
    The bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current and previous year. 

8. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) : (Amount in < crore )

Sr.No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Opening balance of the amounts transferred to DEA Fund 3.34 3.10
ii) Add : Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.30 0.31
iii) Less: Amount reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.16 0.07
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 3.48 3.34

9. Disclosure of Complaints :
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offi ces of Ombudsman (OBOs) :

Sr.No.  Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
1  Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 1 1
2  Number of complaints received during  the year 2 6
3  Number of complaints disposed during the year 1 6

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank Nil  Nil 
4  Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 2  1

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Offi ce of Ombudsman
5  Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Offi ces of Ombudsman Nil Nil

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by offi ce of ombudsman Nil Nil
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued 

by offi ce of ombudsman 
Nil Nil

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Award by offi ce of ombudsman 
against the bank

Nil Nil

6  Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) Nil Nil
Note :  Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the ground specifi cally mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and covered 

within the ambit of the Scheme.

Note: All mortgage loans are considered for above disclosure. House repair loans which are not secured by any mortgage of 
immovable property are not considered.
b) Exposure to capital Market :

Sr. No Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Direct investment in  equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and unit of 

equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;
Nil Nil 

ii) Advances against shares/bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean basis to 
individuals for investment in shares(including IPOs/ESOPs),convertible bonds, convertible 
debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;

Nil Nil 

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible 
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

Nil Nil 

iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares 
or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. 
where the primary security other than shares/convertible bonds/convertible debentures /
units  of equity oriented  mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

Nil Nil 

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of 
stockbrokers and market makers;

Nil Nil 

vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/debentures or other 
securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new 
companies in anticipation of raising resources;

Nil Nil 

vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity fl ows/issues; Nil Nil 
viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or 

convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;
Nil Nil 

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; Nil Nil 
x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds(both registered and unregistered) Nil Nil 
 Total exposure to capital market Nil Nil 

c) Risk Category-wise country exposure :
     The bank has no exposure to country risk (P.Y.Nil)  
d) Unsecured advances : (Amount in < crore )

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Total Unsecured advances of the bank 113.82 94.30
out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, 
licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

0.00 0.00

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00
e) Factoring Exposure :
Factoring Exposure is Nil.(P.Y.Nil)

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs :
a) Concentration of deposits : (Amount in < crore )

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 53.21 54.84
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 5.48% 5.72%

b) Concentration of Advances : (Amount in < crore )

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Total advances to  the twenty largest borrowers 72.98 71.20
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers  to total advances  of the bank 11.66% 11.97%
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10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India :
   Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provision 
1. Banking Regulation Act, 1949    Nil (P.Y. Nil)
2. Payment and settlement System Act, 2007  Nil (P.Y. Nil)
3. Government Securities Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL) Nil (P.Y. Nil)

11. Other Disclosures :
a) Business ratios :

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.19% 7.29%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working funds 0.48% 0.51%
iii) Cost of Deposit 4.85% 4.35%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.66% 4.31%
v) Operating Profi t as a percentage to Working Funds 1.68% 2.16%
vi) Return on Assets 1.19% 1.69%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in < crore) 6.05 6.06
viii) Profi t per employee ( in < crore) 0.06 0.08

Working fund is computed as reported to RBI in Form IX during the 12 months in the fi nancial year as per Master Direction on 
Financial statement -Presentation and Disclosure dated August 30, 2021 as updated from time to time. 

 b) Bancassurance business : (Amount in < crore)

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Insurance Commission 0.00 0.00

c) Marketing and distribution : (Amount in < crore)

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Processing fee 0.00 0.00

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certifi cates (PSLCs) : 
Details of Priority Sector Lending Certifi cates (PSLC) -Purchased (Amount in < crore)

Category 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
PSLC-Small & Marginal Farmers 0.00 0.00
PSLC-General  350.00 250.00
PSLC -Micro Enterprises 360.00 100.00
Total 710.00 350.00

Details of Priority Sector Lending Certifi cates (PSLC) -Sold (Amount in < crore)

Category 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
PSLC-Small & Marginal Farmers 0.00 0.00
PSLC-General  0.00 0.00
PSLC -Micro Enterprises 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

b) Top fi ve grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers :

Grounds of 
complaints,(i.e. 

complaints relating to)

Number of complaints 
pending at the 

beginning of the year

Number of 
complaints 

received during 
the year 

% increase/decrease 
in the number of 

complaints received 
over the previous year 

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
end of the year 

Of 5, number 
of complaints 

pending beyond 
30 days 

1 2 3 4 5 6
31/03/2024 

Ground-1 1 - 0% 1 -
Ground-2 Nil - - - -
Ground-3 Nil 1 100% 1 -
Ground-4 Nil - - - -
Ground-5 Nil - - - -
Ground-6 Nil - - - -
Ground-7 Nil - - - -
Ground-8 Nil - - - -
Ground-9 Nil - - - -
Ground-10 Nil - - - -
Ground-11 Nil - - - -
Ground-12 Nil - - - -
Ground-13 Nil - - - -
Ground-14 Nil - - - -
Ground-15 Nil - - - -
Ground-16 Nil 1 100% - -
Total 1 2 (66.67%) 2 -

31/03/2023
Ground-1 Nil 1 0% - -
Ground-2 Nil - - - -
Ground-3 Nil - - - -
Ground-4 Nil - - - -
Ground-5 Nil - - - -
Ground-6 Nil - - - -
Ground-7 Nil - - - -
Ground-8 Nil - - - -
Ground-9 Nil 1 100% - -
Ground-10 Nil - - - -
Ground-11 Nil - - - -
Ground-12 Nil - - - -
Ground-13 Nil - - - -
Ground-14 Nil 1 100% - -
Ground-15 Nil - - - -
Ground-16 1 3 0% 1 -
Total 1 6 20% 1 -
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e) Provision and contingencies : (Amount in < crore)

Provision debited to Profi t and Loss Account 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 1.80 1.60
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 4.50 3.80
iv) Provision towards depreciation on Investments 0.00 10.04
v) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)   
     a) Special Reserve 0.20 0.20

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium : (Amount in < crore)

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 1.27 1.22
Arrears in Payment of DICGC premium 0 0

g) Disclosure of facilities granted to director and their relatives : (Amount in < crore)

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a) Fund- based against own fi xed Deposit 0.03 0.21
b) Non funded based (Guarantees L/C etc.) 0.00 0.00

As per RBI/2020-21/89 DOR.CRG.CRS.Cir.No.5/13.05.000/2020-21 dated February 5, 2021 "Loans and advances to directors, their 
relatives, and fi rms/concerns in which they are interested." 

12.  There is no amount due to “Micro or Small Enterprises” under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006. This 
information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been 
determined to the extent such parties have been identifi ed on the basis of the information available with the Bank. This 
information is as follows:

 i) Amount payable to Micro or Small Enterprises is Nil.
 ii) Interest payable to Micro or Small Enterprises is Nil. 

13. Previous year fi gures have been re-grouped / re-classifi ed wherever necessary to conform to current year’s classifi cation.

 Place: Pune
 Date : 15/05/2024
   

For S.K.Kulkarni & Associates LLP   
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.141698W/W100211

(CA Shirish K.Kulkarni)
Partner

Membership No.: 031142
Internal Auditor

For CVK & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 101745W

(CA Shriniwas Joshi)
Partner

Membership No.: 032523
Statutory Auditor

 (Sunanda Karmarkar)  
Director

    (Netra Apte)
      Vice-Chairperson

(Rewati Paithankar) 
Chairperson

(Varsha Budhkar)
  General Manager

(Jayashree Chitre)
  General Manager

(Mahananda Alyalmath)
Chief General Manager

(Smita Deshpande)
Chief Executive Officer
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A. H« ~±Ho$À¶m emIm ~±Ho$À`m emIoMm nÎmm d  Email  I D \$moZ Z§~a

1 Zmam`U noR> 
306/307, Zmam`U noR>, g§MoVr {~pëS>¨J, nwUo 411030
Email  :  narayan_peth@bhagininiveditabank.com

24458632
24455706

2 ^m§S>maH$a amoS> 
S>m°. hoaoH$a nmH©$, ßbm°Q> Z§.189/~r, H$_bm Zohê$ nmH©$Odi, {edmOrZJa, nwUo 411004
Email  :  bhandarkar_road@bhagininiveditabank.com

25670948
25673326

3 ghH$maZJa 
VnmoYZ gmogm`Q>r, ßbm°Q> Z§.1, emhÿ H$m°boO amoS>, ghH$maZJa, nwUo 411009
Email  :  sahakar_nagar@bhagininiveditabank.com

24224435
24227485

4 _§Jidma noR> 
29/1, 30/1-2, Hw$eb gmJa ßbmPm, O¡Z _§{Xamg_moa, gmo_dma noR>, nwUo 411011
Email  :  mangalwar _peth@bhagininiveditabank.com

26120511
26138618

5 {ZJS>r-AmHw$S>u 
goŠQ>a Z§.28, J§JmZJa, S>o¸$Z BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°\$ H$m°_g© {~pëS>¨J, àm{YH$aU, {ZJS>r, nwUo 411044
Email  :  nigdi_akurdi@bhagininiveditabank.com

27659890
27652242

6 VioJm§d-Xm^mS>o 
{gQ>r gìh} Z§. 7047, ~wYdma noR>, VioJmd -Xm^mS>o, {Oëhm nwUo 410506
Email  :  talegaon_dabhade@bhagininiveditabank.com

02114-222558
02114-224644

7 gm§Jdr
gìh} Z§.12, ßbm°Q Z§.15, {gQ>r gìh} Z§.1506, AmZ§X AnmQ>©_|Q>, gm§Jdr,  nwUo 411027
Email  :  sangvi@bhagininiveditabank.com

27280768
27282437

8 H$d}ZJa 
gìh} Z§.1, {hñgm Z§.12 A/1+4 Hw$_ma gmHo$V, H$d}ZJa, nwUo 411052
Email  :  karve_nagar@bhagininiveditabank.com

25440292
25422137

9 {h§JUo - dmaOo 
gìh} Z§. 55/7 ~, ßbm°Q> Z§.1, H$d}ZJa, nwUo 411052
Email  :  hingne_warje@bhagininiveditabank.com

25470090
25472377

10 ZJa amoS> 
48/2, ßbm°Q> Z§.18, gìh} Z§.589, Ka Z§.109, M§XZZJa, {edmOr Mm¡H$, ^mOr _mH}$Q>Odi, IamS>r, 
VmbwH$m hdobr, nwUo 411014
Email  :  nagar_road@bhagininiveditabank.com

27019031
27019032

11 ^mogar 
gr.Q>r.Eg. Z§.4205, gìh}.Z§.201, {hñgm Z§.4A+9+10, Xe©Z aogrS>Ýgr, em°n Z§.1+2+3+4, 
Ami§Xr amoS>, nwUo 411039
Email  :  bhosari@bhagininiveditabank.com

27120094
27122494

12 {na§JwQ> 
JQ Z§ 1157, KmoQ>mdS>o \$mQ>m, {na§JwQ>, VmbwH$m _wier, {Oëhm nwUo 412112
Email  :  pirangut@bhagininiveditabank.com

22922040
22922041

13 Ym`ar 
gìh} Z§.144/7/1, Ym`ar Jma_mi, MmH$UH$a ßbmPm, Ym`ar, nwUo 411041
Email  :  dhayari@bhagininiveditabank.com

24390142
24390242

14 gwIgmJaZJa
gìh} Z§.13, A§~m_mVm _§{Xa Odi, gwIgmJaZJa, H$mÌO, nwUo 411046
Email  :  sukhsagar_nagar@bhagininiveditabank.com

26962122
26962022

15 {dlm§VdmS>r 
Jwê$H¥$nm H$m°åßboŠg, H$ñVwa~m hm¡{g§J gmogm`Q>r, gìh} Z§.39/2, ßbm°Q> Z§.gr 3/gr 4, {dlm§VdmS>r, nwUo 411015
Email  :  vishrantwadi@bhagininiveditabank.com

40779155

16 MmH$U
em°n Z§. 6 Vo 11, gmB© aMZm ßbmPm, gìh} Z§.63, OyZm gìh} Z§.2328, MmH$U ~g ñQ>oeZ, ZmUoH$admS>r, 
MmH$U, Vm. IoS>, {Oëhm nwUo 410501
Email  :  chakan@bhagininiveditabank.com

02135-249315
02135-249316

17 {eadi
{gQ>r gìh} Z§.1253, J«m_n§Mm`V {_iH$V H«$.1994, em°n.Z§.2 Vo 7 _m¡Oo {eadi, Vm. I§S>mim, {Oëhm gmVmam 412801 
Email  :  shirwal@bhagininiveditabank.com

02169-244232
02169-244211 

18 hS>nga
gìh} Z§.225/8A, em°n Z§.1,2,3, Jmim Z§.1, {Zd¥Îmr AnmQ>©_|Q>, hS>nga JmS>rVi, nwUo 411 028
Email : hadapsar@bhagininiveditabank.com

26991410
26991411

19 Ah‘XZJa
gìh} Z§.29/nr, ßbm°Q> Z§. 14, ""{JaramO'', ‘§Jb ghH$mar Q>oZ§Q> AmoZaern hm¡qgJ gmogm¶Q>r {b., Jwb‘moha 
amoS>, gmdoS>r, Ah‘XZJa - 414 003  Email : ahmednagar@bhagininiveditabank.com

0241-2990120
0241-2990121

doi : gmo_dma Vo e{Zdma : gH$mir 9.30 Vo 2.30 gmám{hH$ gwÅ>r : Xþgam d Mm¡Wm e{Zdma Am{U a{ddma
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